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S' \ sVaa/6o-HH

22 Karch I960

MP'OMIilW'W.'.i Chief, OE/Alien Affairs 5taff ■

ATOKTIQS '' 1 ». Remington S ,

SOSJECT 1 Ei tangich offind la il.tar EKOI Agent i£ASPI£t 
ci/s«o;c-i3532i

1^^ 1 a, SS/DOB Koaorandun 14^3, dated 12 Karch 1?#.
V' SVWb Ma»nadua l73^ dated 14 September 1959. ;

s: 1. It la requested that an extension of tins be arranged through 
: year office to allow KADSQl agent AtD-SriC, who entered: this country 

(black) 20 April' 1959, -to renaln m> the United btates untilabout' — 
20Aprill961. Itisnotanyisaged that Subject will be required to: 
rehalh & zi throughout ti^ m 
will afford adequate tiae for iaplaaantstl® of operation ADSSKTIliBL.

2. Close supervision as regards personal and social contacts of 
AEAE7IC will, of course, bo continued by an Sr/DOB staff officer, 
until such Une as Subject re-enters training when his status will 
revert to that as outlined in References. (supervision by a staff 
officer on a 24-hour basis).

3. Subject is available at the convenience of your office 
^2 should his visits to. laalgration and ha turo Illation Offices be deemed 

necessary to effect this arrangement.

4. For any farther information please contact Fred Kirkpatrick 
on Ext. 6331.

MICHAEL RAE 
Chief, SH/WB

Distribution:
Orig & 1 - addressee 

1 - 201 file 
1 - SR/DOB chrono
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; 9 March I960

MBWRAKirM for ihe record

Sts tag Report

In Kovember l^J? Cover Ersnch assisted SR/DOB Case Officer 
\Fred Kirkpatrick in formulating cover under which AESEMINEL agent 
- AEASPIC.could live and thus be^released from 24-hour custody* ' , C 

AfiASPIC was documented under, the name David Durvard and was so 
registeredby Alien Affairs' Staff. AEASPIC carries a cover letter 
Issued by Alien Affairs to this: effect.

- < SR/DOfi Case Officer Fred Kirkpatrick was documented » (see below) 
under. thenimeFredK.Komer, a self-employed nanufacturert repre­
sentative, presently engaged, with David Durvardj, in adapting 
certain American suttratie^cjodLn^t^rSted' vending the
French market, in particular in the. Paris area. Mr. Durvard is 
serving as Mr-Kaier's engineer/technieal advisor.

This arrangenent has to da te worked entirely satisfactorily, 
and it is hoped will continue to function until about nid June, when 
aforoaertianed cover arrangement should be discontinued owing to 
resumption of operational.training. Fur further information, please . 
contact Fred Kirkpatrick on Ext. 8331.

e 1. Hew fork driver's licence No. 3068221, Aug. 13, 1957 
issued in ths name of Fred Karl Racier, 290 Concord Dr., 
River. Edge, K. J.

2. Social Security Ko. 056-0W165 issued in the name of Fred Karl Komen 
•3.,: United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company, Balt., Md., issued 
..'in the name of Fred Karl Karaer, 290 Concord Dr., River Edge, N.J.



f. • '““V . 15 March x>tO •

Extension of tine granted Xbr-AKE&KZt agfet AEASEIC whereby subject 

ray renain legally (In^gratibn/riaturali^ cognizant) until 20 .

October - ;19tV» Thas irlomaticn relayed to SP/DCB oy Alien Aitairs _ 

Stan1 npifsentative jJ. Penrir.cton. .

' ni3 K3?AT3ICK,bii/D0B



DISPATCH^
TO Chief, ,SR>... • .

Chief,'® - ■ ' .
. . Chief of Station, Rid de Janeiro .
FROM . . . _ - . -
' . Chief of Base, Sao Paulo J/b’r

, t

cs/aro

HBFA^
ht*wu*rtb‘ia wo

(201-233477)
DAT' ” “ ' • ~

. 7 March 1960
U«O . ■ ■ _ ‘ . • .

< RED>XX)D/A2ACRE '
Accomodation Address-:

• CONHOWO ■ \

See below .
It’EMNCtlil . • ' . .

SAOP-1Q36, 2 October’1959

i:w[c< -r- w:

- .MAUtD’FOItNWliNG' • .

mang'•ea>«o ■ .

i\D£VNG'C*N.it K'DGW . ■ • •
Y*'Qu'*:Wb HQ Dtit ONLY X . ’

In-connection .with paragraph 2 of reference, effective inniediately it is h ■ 
requested that letters sent to Timothy K. Rancifer for insertion in the local; 
mail system be sent instead to the following, address: ;

■ ■ . • True name of Lacian W. Fabsik ■ .
, ;’ American Consulate General - SP • . :

" " * • ' APO 67b> tie* ^erici:Nev York ■ '

David C

3 March I960

Distribution:
4 - Headquarters
2 - Rio de Janeiro
2 - files

STL

HBPA-4142

S»W!



Translations of iavid's letters being done by'^France Sesk 
»»—dehr. Robertj," d^lt?f, 'C/rnii‘u A/ r < ^ Isf t?u , U^ t / ^ 

George Boublik, 1108 J (our contact re tranalstions)



14-00000

, Accc.—oration Address -for David ■ . . ■ .

: - . . .David De Panaskhet , • .
। • . : - • ‘ietty-ttoMy ifeS5 X 'J J 7 . '

i' . c,'o -'an Pilsudski ' . ^-"-v 4 *?*-
\ . 1212 Barton ilall, WH/2B ;

: • ■ ' . , .' ■ Caixa Postal 117^- (tapa) . ' ' ‘ .. '. ‘ ■
■' . . ' . . ' ■ -1- ■ ' . cur contact w/ WH/23 re •
' . ’ ’ Sao Paulo, Brasil ’ . : \ ■

. ' . . ; ■ ’ : David's ••nail to and fron Brazil . i

The twe na.'ae and APC is: ■ .....0 > '

l!r. Paul liagclo A-*,? .T^^- '/(yC \ \ o
■ ' Agency . . ' •———- ' J .

' APO 676

■ . . New York, New York , ‘ .

' । { K L f^usr^o Cillo

. ■ - . Jac Poc'/c,B/"^'/

Paul A. Jkggio 14*0,^ */' faAsAK '
American Consulate General. SP I •
APO 676, S/o Postmaster | I . ;
New York City, New York 1
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-£ - • ^'1^1 ■’-*

S ■
58 ; Chief <.*f i-Uilor,, Slo do Jaadn ;^';<J?l"7)

^ Chief of. lasc, Sso '.-nlo . '7 s~ rch 1%Q ■

;4 .'ceoKofatlon Siuresa — -

® -'.Cablet# / :

c iB tfainecvl'.’S slU.'.^rirni;'!! £• cf'.PBrnr^'ce* o£^
; .ru: ucoteC tr.;-t icV-«rp 9c-~t \? -L^ythy h. ?X.^
5 - ' ’ , ■ ' Ball a/staa bo'sem iMtwi. to the fellowl»£ adyroasi - ‘■■■ ‘

? Awrfexi >M^s:o Jtrxra’ — ;;.r
JU'C 6'^j ji.wjTcrkj ton fork - :

ixirid C, !il?!j

J Xoreh I960

.“istrlbctlent
. 4 • Rf.iC^rtcrfi

2 - ^lc -to .'me; ro
2 - rilw.
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S»c Paulo le 29 foverelro
I960

Na Cocotte cherle.

Vptc^ que je t’-icrta J^
h8«at-Ma^aaiiieBen't.’e^^r.xiu'e; jy:«T;»n»bje’'-^ 

. ousela Bon:tNr«i«u ‘toublb'eispn^ex^bell'o aoeur.ei sussl aux ' 
genoscnes qul j’btals avant de <vgue’ qui t ter^ vol ci un an pease . 
J'avalsicr.it d'lcl dee que j!ayalr ph 14 falre:,c'eat 4 dire 
11 yodd celltroia noia snvlJon.J* n'»l J«aal« r«ju lueua* 
rdponaoJl’adreaBO quo J'avitr donnh ! JUipirt quo oette-fola 
J 'aunls plus dechance car 11 dolt y avoir certalnoognt uno 

: > .rsIson quolquerpart. Coma c'eat la node ces temps—91 j ou bion . 
1'avion qul portalt sea lottrea a'eat ecraa4 qublquo-part*ou 
blenoelui qulrapportalt lea roponses a fait la s3nochose.ou 

’ aloes ce qul aerait plus pria da la vtritl(ll n'y ajamala eu
, ,^de-reponse pour uno raison qul n'ochappo. Iloetpossiblgausal

"eoaSds-Je aula xfiwent on deplacesent dans lo paya ou nine an 
dehors.quoleaourrloraoaoltenvolo on fusee;lea Jlvaroi al** 
sent sCOre du feu do tospa 1 autre.

I Je voua racon tai a un tax de chosos latiraatutai dea
paysquoJ'avalalAocaaslondo'vlsltor.ayant 4to un peu partout* 

fe. sals comae Jo n!aloe pas repoter lea neaea chbsoaplusleara fols*
vous no anures rlen dugout al Jo n'al pas de reponse 4 cotta 
lettre auasl. . / ;

Jesulorovonu seuloment hlor d'una promenade do deu* 
Eoisdans lenord du pays.C'eatpldndoaerpentaet de$a*sillei 

- < ^ breslllenhee 11 y eha do vralaent ohouettee ot de
pour conprehdro.Je parlo 

< bvldonnent dbe .brexllld dea grandos vlllea*parooquo quand 
oh quitth-?la; villeiqa fal t .p^ Veslnet on on auralt tendance 

; _ r J voulglr ap payor une bouteille dfAlrwick que d'y settre le nos.
-, — 11 a fait un peu cbaudj^^ ^ l'U4 pour

oet hemlapbera.et quand ll pleut c'Oat de la vapeur qul voua 
descend aur le dos.tnais avec unbon vontllateur.une douche froldo 
etdoaboisaonaglac6ea*pn arrlvedno paa fondi^ coaplctaMat.

Je n'al rlen i falre en Tr&aseftaala tu aaie blen sa Coeott 
quo Jopepabtoujouraivous^dquejemetrouve, ousel son Idle 
eat-ellode faire un saut pour voua voir,®one no serait-ce qt£8an 
ln8tant,d£A oola so aero ppaa^

A Que 0'est-11 passe chea vous depula sondepart.Innlk a 
du rotrouver Tltl>nadaBeJB^ori Non^^ 
geoi Nelly sb met-olle toujours lei dolgts dans Ip nes? K«6« 
ronchonne t'elle toujoura..Et tol quo fala*tuf J8al oublille 
noedu ehien noir..ah oui,Opi le piaseur.

it bion voila.maintenantnous allons parlor aerleuaesent 
db pensp quo cotte lettre va't'spporter de bonnes nouvellas*Bale 
je he le ferala que al Js euls certain d’avoir one reponse.Quand 
Jo 1'aural Je t'enverral de 1'argent d'abqrd pour te depanner ot 
eh suite paroeque Je voua alao; tol et lea tiena.D&a quo locoutaot 
aero retabllje voua feralparvcnlr ou te feral parvehlr toua 
les sols de quol voua alder substentlollesent ot peut-otre plus. 
6e que Jo te detaande eh ecbango c'oat:

l®Jd'envdyer aux pqraonhes qua J'el cities plus baut.Juste 
un petit sot pour donher non noa qt as nouvelle cdroaee exacte-_ 
aent coaaecelle-ql.aiplugnlsolna ^ '

iu) de deoander i Innick;/ Sina ot 1 Nelly de a’ecrlre al • 
ell# le veulent bientcotte lettre etant auaal pour chaeune d'elloi 
ot ellea dblvent certalneaent aavoir cosbien cola so forait pl«t» 
air.. •. ,

Xiitro Imps lea Jcurs pasaoror.t ot Jo vlecdral vous voir,/'1 
protablfwai ea noveobre cu on deceebre.el j« n ae caaoe pee 
la gut’ili en route.) es pt er re a sent un peu pointuos sur le cm* 
nln ob Je our».Alori Je vcus eobraeFaroi beeuaeup.beauaatip, tol 

Ka^ie, Inr.laK, Hinn, st »t retie N»'.ly. '
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Mr. Robert P. Haghe .
P. 0. Box 8O2«

South West Station 
Washington 21|, D. 

■ ■u. s. a. . ' ■

Dear Bob 27 Oct 1959

Received your first letter today. 
Will take care of the matter. Enclosed 
find some envelopes which I think are 
very colorful and mlghtbe an addition 
to your collection. rt? a-

aul



Dear Paul, . / ' '

' . Enclosed- is.one letter 'ror. David in'crsitif all concerned of 

his chanfe cf post off ice box to: Eduardo Calio, Cahxa Postal 11744 

(tapa) Sap Paulo, Brasil. It is dated 29 February, so please forwarrd 

on or just a'"ter that date. Thanks very auch for your help. .

Sincerely, 
' ' ■ . ECE '

(This letter forwarded to IraBil .'or renailing 25 Feb.

I960 at 1300 hours)



Office Me fa. anduf22 • united siaiEs government

to : Special Contracting Officer datb: 11 February I960

from : Mr. David T2ITZICHVILI

subject: Beneficiary, designation of

1. In accordance with the terms of my current affiliation with the 

United States Government, it is my underatanding that in addition to monthly 

■ salary, ^ams and other benefits,. I am entitled to five thousand dollars in 

($5,000.)'death benefits payable toa desi^iated beneficiary,providing my 

death occurs during the performance of my mission or as a directresult 

thereof.

2. I therefore designate the following person as beneficiary to 

receive the sura of five thousand dollars ($5,000.)s 

Colette HOMERIKI Relationships Friend
30 Rue Cabanis 
Paris Ur, France

1j j^LL.
. fiavid Tzltzichvili



THE CHESAPEAKE AND POTOMAC TELEPHONE COMPANY 
030 H STREET. NORTHWEST •

WASHINGTON t C. C.

. J. M. McHENRY
MANAQIR

February 10, I960 .: TBUPHONS 
METB0R©utan7«00OO

. Mr. David Durvard 1 ■
■'r \ n^ •• 19th street, W.V.

■ Washington, D.C.

: ' j. itear Mri Durvard:

?! In order to provide adequate telephone service in your
.; vicinity, it has become necessary for us to make certain rearrange-

. ■ merits of telephone equipment. These rearrangements will result in
some changes of subscribers’ telephone numbers.

J We sincerely regret that your telephone is among those
! affected.

'?'™r' '"\ The change, will take place during April, I960, and your 
• n»w telephone number will be FEderal Before the

le of our representaHveTwirrcall on you and
- ^ vC^i-z >er card on your telephone.

request,' of course, your telephone number does 
Directory. ^However, to cause you minimum incon- 

. refer all of your calls from the old number to
•. a reasonable period of time. If you should not 
•nee, please call our Business Office.

>u for your understanding and cooperation.

Cordially,





? O47’c8/kS ‘̂^-<f

date . 22 JAN 60

J-SSIFIED MESSAGE 1^'

S E C R E I i

TO DIRECTOR .

from : SAO PAULO

.action?- SR 6

wo .Cl, CI/CPS, Fl, VH4, S/C 2

TO DIR 'neq RI00 POUCH

JOUIING

0
1 SiJ'i' .rv1’- i ^C r.

ROUTINE

IN 32458

CITE SAOP

REDWOOD AEACRE -

REF H3PW 2021

1. BASE WOULD LIKE TO GIVE UP POST OFFICE BOX 11734 NOT 

„ LATER THAN >5 FEB.

2. INSTRUCT AGENT SOONEST TO USE FOLL ADDRESS IN FUTURE: 

ANY NAME, CAHXA (ALSO RVCD CAXXA) POSTAL 11744 (LAPA) SAO 

PAULO BRAZIL.

END OF MESSAGE

?5 JAN W60

S E C R E T ^7-

REPRODUCTION BY OTHER THAN THE ISSUING OFFICE IS PROHIBITED. c.F, no.



18 January I960

mOffl FOili S^)C3 Finance Office . ' ' . M
- ’ ■ ' ' . . . - ■ ; j

SUBJECT ' i Hequastfor C£e rationalAdvance; . . • J

J <

' 1. Safehouse Brench/CL has requested the reaainlng four ■ ;
achths-i^t/'iSie^aiie/fcr'it^ii’^g qiurters:^  ̂ ■ . !
APASFIC. tnder tt» stipulations of tho a(:reesaent with the at^nt, j . ■ ‘
this rent is to fee paid by ASASPIC. The teres of the lease specify _ . J

* il!i7.5O a south paya^jje on the 1st. day of the nonth^ The lease ; ' . ' ; ■ ’
befan 1 November 1959, and will run until JO Jirae i960, a period > ? i
of ei^it months. The first four nonths rent (i>90.00 for SovteAer . ' ;

'' thru February) here been paid; froa nOney credited to A54SPIC. : J :

2. Fred Kirkpatrick, S.VtXB Case Officer will drew On *
. advance fren SR/iK3/Finance of ;59O.OO for the four: retaining <
oortS rent. This sun trill be deducted fres AEASPIC’s monthly i
salary (i.e. Jlh7.5O a eenth far tho period March thru June i960). ;

FREE KIiufPATfSCK

AP?.mi

th lef , S Vio6



Ih January I960

OO-jllffiGI! F®i Alien Affairs Staff _

ATTElttIQS t Kr. Pennington

SliBJKCT t Personal Status dfSfl/DCSAgent, 
AHA1FIC (David DUHVABD) ■ ■ <

.1. Please be advised that SJ0)CB Agent, AElSFICyla being 
closely superviaed by S/XB as regards te his personal ®d - 
social contacts. : .

2. He is at present residing in a Washington, D.C. apartment 
under the name David Durvard. This apartment"was obtained by 
Safehouse Branch and fullyapp roved and checked by the Office of 
Security. ;

3. Safehouse Branch has also obtained an office sone five 
blocks fret* his living quarters. This office site has also 
been approved and cheeked by the Office of Security. , ADiSPIC 
is at present engaged in his office^ doing unclassified work 
to keep hta occupied. Be is being visited, by an 5K/DC® Case 
Officer, <n a regular weekly basis (and/or as the necessiV 
arises).

HICHAFL -UE
Chief, Sd/DCS

FK/vat

Distribution*
Orig 4 1 - Addressee

>1 - SubJ’s. File 
1 - Chrcno



sg/baiW/1? 7/

8 Deceebsr 1959

mamM FOR! Office of CcronunlcsUoM

SUBJECT I Enluitia of Code of Sh/tCB HEDSQI Agent

1. It Is .requested that the attached, encoded Dessage be 
broken and the code which it represents evaluated.

2. This code represents the attempt of a BEDSGt agent to 
fonnlate a worthwhile nethod of cryptography. It is therefore 
hoped that thia code will prove of sate Interest to the Office of 
Ccranunicatlcns. ■

J. The following detail^ are furnished concerning the encoded 
Beaeagot

a. pie message will be in the English language.

b. The key to the code is contained in the text of 
the encoded ‘sassage.

l*a It would, be appreciated if a cryptographer or other 
representative of your office could interview subject agent, 
provided his code indicates he has an aptitude for this work.

5. For further inforaaticn, please contact Mr. Fred Kirkpatrick 
co Ext. 8331.

MICHAEL RAE 
Chief, SR/DOB

Att. • sassage

PC/gc
Dis t rib«
0 4 1 - add. w/1 copy of att.

1 - S-VD03 w/o • " "
1 - S rU DOB chrono



Chief, 8R/D0B ASave^ber 1959
ATTS: . Mr. Mvard H. Sanner, Jr. . 

'' Chief,'-.Safehouse Branch/OL . -

SafehouseMo. 297 - Req. #59-23 - CCD# SH-lUj - S8D/ 206920

Requisition: Tourrequestfor adonestle-safehouse (Req.; # 59-23) routedtous 
vietbeCentralCaver-Dlvlslon''(CCD#.6H-l!*3):haa been: net: by-the "property and in 
tbe marner hereln dascrlbed. Sald property to be utillred per requlrements set 

. forth in the>requlsltion-has been approved: by the Office .of Security (BSD 206920).

Brojerty: Afurniahed efficiency apartment located at 9U0 25th Street^ B. W. 
UMa2, Washington, D. C.

lessor: JohnBafer/ManagementCo. :

leasee: Mr. Powell Browning, Jr.,/a Security^: leaned attorney-at-lrv with offices 
located at 31U5 B. Street, N. Wi, Washington, D. C. Office telephone FK 3-5081.

: By virtue of 'a Memorandum of Agreement, exclusive rights of tenancy has been assigned 
to the Agency. Accordingly,Mr. Browning 19 the nominal lessee while indirectly the 

. Agency is-the actual" lessee and responsible for full and strict compliance with the 
terms of-the lease. Questions or problems involving relationships of the lessee 
cut-out and the lessor, neighbors, police, et al viU be handled through the lessee 
cut-out (Mr. Browning) acting under the control and direction of the Safehouse Branch.

Lease: Original lease is on file in the Safehouse Branch. Terms of the lease are 
^7^50 per month payable on the 1st day of the month. The lease begins 1 November 

‘and runs until 30 June i960, a period of 8 tenths.

Cover/Story:. Mr.PowellBrownlng,theleaeeecut-aut,haBOStenalbly leased: the' 
apartment in order to assist a foreign client to obtain housing because of the mans 

- language dlfflculty and: in hl's Inability to comprehend ths provisions of a lease. 
.5 *1^* Browning has therefore-signed the lease in the clients behalf.

Case Officer: Mr. Edward H. Sanner, Jr., Ext. 8331.

Financial: Arran^inents Rent, utilities, :acM9hqtgsejnslM will be paid by the 
le 0 aeecut-out, Mr. Brownlng. Any unusual or abnormal matters properly .belonging 
or chargeable to: tin "lessee should ba taken-up- with and approved by the Safehaise 
Branch.

Pursuant to the stipulationsof R A5-1C25, the, financial commitments of the 
lease were approved by the Chief, Real Estate r«a Construct ion Di visIon/0L. In 
compliance with arrangements made between the v ‘^trailer and the Director of Logistics 
we have advl»ed the f6rs»r regardlng this acquisition. .
Distribution: .

Grig. A 1 - Addressee "
1 - CCD/NC
1 - BSD/08 1 SB File 297 WALTON C. CARROLL



14-00000



«rJS8®a®flX«U!l!&i^^



MWaAHOI KSr Cottnrt ft^^

&»& s ra

. :L 4 iwta-cM^ thstm&JectwaundercaatMctfar
• ftfi^;tei^jDalag 20Septenberl959 throngh JO. Jtoe i960. . 8i#Mi ttet Me vatU 
8PQctobCT.19^,rahJectwMund  ̂ On 21 October 1940, U* African
BlTlaiaQpiaDBd op tia.-aMe aad la prejirihjg to Uq*t<h hia <n SOSoveiter 19ft>.

2. R li :M^nM ^ tte catnrt bebror^ht wp todnte and amted tc 
caso^aM tba folloving poster - .

-< - ^ ^ 21 Borater1J»O through 20 Sweater Ijfifc: -

B. Coopsuatlcn: |300 yer sooth, piss $3000 per amnia for houclng. .

C. Medical: to extent it is necessary to mlxitaih good health.

B. Xhauratee: $5000 pajable to tenefleiaiy.

E. Barnes for outstanding perfornaace, reeottlrasst In another eouatay.

P. ?eraimtia» ending of all teniafito and aoaies.

J. Shin contract trill have to bo prepared for elating prior to 18 Sweater 
I860.

b. Par furthar infainatiaa, please contact Mr. tenlel B. Siesclur, X8B&.

Glenn D. Fields
Acting Chief, Africa Civialan



■ ■ ■■ . ' 6 November I?*i9 ■

7 . CERTIFICATE '

..■ This is to certify that I, David TZITZICHVILI, fully understand, 

and agree to abide by, all provisions concerning the change in sy personal 

status and release from Zh-hour custody as explained to me this date.

Primary restrictions are as followt ’ 7 ‘ ; 7-7'7•7 -■ •';'

The use only of David DURVARD identity . . .

\ \ Travel restrictions limited to Washington D. Ci ainia ;'

Obtaining or attempting to obtain adriver’s permit 

Purchase, directly or indirectly, of an automobile

7. Obtaining or using any charge or credit purchase plan 

Roon-wtes (Mot to include visitors) •

Any illegal activity ■

I fully understand that the provisions of my current contract with 

■ the United State’s Government’ and the provisions of the Secrecy’Agreement 

which I have signed are both still applicable, and will remain so during 

the. period 6 November 1959 to 1 July I960 or until cancelled by the

i United States Government. •

i I further understand th it any violation of the instructions which I

have received,-either verbal or written, will be just cause for the .

• termination of ny contract and such further action as may be deemed . 

■ appropriate by my superiors.

= wrra?:sss^y • 7 ’ .7 7 . ’ ' . ■ ’





14-00000

DISPATCH SECRET
TC Chief of Bsie^ Sao Peale ' 
~’° Chlnf of Station, Rio de Jsnslro

ikom : .■! ^<>:.‘^'7-• 
rBi^^5ZL2
p ^^< ?;^ ;

IACVCN MQV<*<D < ’Z

i See Paragraph 2 boles
iwi^ajr/n^^c^^T^T^TT^r^ 

a. DIR U5223, 21 September 1252 

b. SBPA-jftT, 12 October 1^2

■ HSM-ma
HlADQUAmc KI NO .

OAT?

201-23*77

" j^'iHWtti^ esoojtib ; ; ■

' fCOJNG UM'S JUDGED 
. ri QUAUftfOJ*J. OtSK ONLY
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■ sy*kD/59/ /7 > y

2 Novedfer 1959

KfflORAJC'UM FCR« Qiief, Alien Affairs Staff, CB 

ATTTBTXCS ' i Hr, JtanJagto# ■ • 

WCT j l^nc, CI/OA Ko. 7J532
(Local Address)

The local address of the Subject to be Punished the federation 

and Katuralitatioa Service for use co his docunentatlon in lieu of 

passport Is as follorar - . . . ■ -

AO 25th Street B.W.
Apt. 202 
Washington, D.C.

MICHIO, RAX
Chief, SR/DCB

ORT/vat

Distribution: 
Qrig 4 1 » Addressee

i2 - DOB Security 
1 - Chrono
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■ ,.7 « ;:oVc: ;>xk £1%»

w/ccllx 3; - ; ”

•Jo . iUlia (Staff uaplrj-wj 3Uif», Contract, :x Kiela Agent} oU,/
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•I . the United States Government, as represented by-the Contracting
J' Officer, hereby amends the initial contract accepted by you in April 1959,

i / to include the following provisions for the period 20 September 1959 through
■ - 30 June I960. During the period of time as indicated, you will be required

to perform such duties as may be. assigned you by your superiors. All such 
4 duties, whether of a research nat'ire or otherwise, will be considere i to be

of a confidential nature. The terms and conditions of your .'amended contract 
' *” as .follow: :

. l. Cottroensation ' "
■ . In consiaeratibn of the satisfactory completion of such duties

- as may be assigned you, you will be paid 3l|00. CO monthly.

t “..is2. Bonus_ ‘
-5ue~to the nature of the assignments which will be given yon 

to perform, rip bonus will be considered. 

. 3. ?*edical
Jfou will be provided such medical or cental treatment as may be 

^considered necessary to maintain your physical fitness and permit the 
‘acconplishment of your assignments. ’ Periods of hospitalization will necessitate 
ttie-suspension of salary for the duration of said hospitalization^

■ h. Insurance \
_ You will be insured for the amount of $5,000.00 payable upon

death to a beneficiary designated by you, provided your death occurs while 
in the performance of duty.

5. Termination 
IfTor-any’’reason traceable to you, such as making yourself 

unavailable for proper performance of duty, you fail to-consumate the terras 
■ of our understanding by not attempting to perform your assigned duties, 
your salary will be immediately terminated and you will be resettled in a 
place to be-decided by your superiors, without further compensation or 
assistance.

6. Secrecy Clause i
You will be required to keep forever secret the contract arid

• all information which you may obtain by reason hereof (unless released in /
writing by. the Government from such obligation), with full knowledge that f
violation of such secrecy may subject you to criminal prosecution under the j
Espionage Laws dated 25 June 19h8, as amended, and other applicable laws and ;
regulations; I

7. Term of Contract . . .
The foregoing amendment to your initial contract is for the 

period as specified, after which the terms of your initial contract will 
again apply.

UNITED STATES GOVERHNEIff



The-United States Government, as represented by the C ontracting 
Officer,- hereby contracts with you for the submission of certain information 

- and related directed services of a confidential nature under the following ; 
terms and conditions: ■

1. ’Comnensatioh^ • In consideration of the sub.-: .ission of such-infor­
mation ahd*reTate<r<irFec ted services, :you will be paid $500,00 per. month 
until the activity is compieted, aperiod to approximate s months. Ofthis 1 
amount: . ' . . 7

$450.00 perrnohthtpbeheldin escrow pendingyourdepartureto 
.and return froth such activity. - . - - -

'$50.00 - pit month to Ue paid directly to you:for persdn^^axpaosesi .

' 2'. . -Bonus. A -bonus to be paid, contingent upon the' comparative■success'. 
of. the rhisslon7"th«'amount of the. bonus , to be 'detern ined at. a .liter date by ■ 
the ContractingOfficer, if the.'Contractee is chbseh to perform the .task assigned,

3. Termination. In the event the United States Government terminates 
this activity or your connection with same, sooner than originally proposed, 
through ho. fault of yours, you will'receive all monies held in escrow and a 
satisfactory resettlement will be effected as per prior oral agreement with 
the.United States Government.

- However, if for any reason traceable to you, such as making yourself 
unavailable for proper services or training, you fail to consuir.ate the terms 
of bur understanding, you will hot receive monies held in escrow, your salary 
will be immediately terminated and you will be resettled in a place in accordance 
with above mentioned prior agreement without further compensation dr assistance

4. Secrecy Clause, You will be required to keep forever secret the 
contract an3~airTnforhTaSon which you may obtain by reason hereof (unless 
released in writing-by the Government from such obligation),' with full know­
ledge that violation of such secrecy may subject you to criminal prosecution 
under thejEspionage Law s dated 25 June 1948, as amended, and other applic­
able laws and regulations.

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

BY . .
Contracting Officer

ACCEPTED:

WITNESS:

APPROVED:

S8gEgs§*gggggjgs%|^gg!%!^3^!!j&!8W.gM?##&ggl^8^^
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23October19#

Dear fail# . /

Enclosed are two sore of Davidas letters to.be forwarded by 

yds. These are twtb dat^l 26 October so please poet on or after 

thatdete*

Thanks again for this convenience*

Sincerely,

?^
fe

«S
ni

.



■ ’ Sae Paul®
2-1 October 1959

■■ Dear Atchieb. . • " ’

I're been thinking for an hour and I still don't know how to 
begin. I can't say that as a brother I^ve especially been a blessing:. 

: to-you. and:after. I've caused you more trouble than I would have Mked,
directly or indirectly. My leaving Gap was inevitable? On the one 
tutnd .because of the obligation to remain there until an indefinite 

^^^ d^^^^^^^^ ^^^^ all because.-of the work Tim now.doing which had- been in
- the -offing-for-jqulte a. while. My:stayat Ambert bad'-nothing to do with 

■ my departure; .it was only a business trip.

Iflhadbeenable to.writeyou sooner, I -would have done so. Now 
I can,'aiid as-there are many things in suspense I would-be glad'to be - 

. able to take them up where I've left them. I never expected you to bear 
• the price of my actions; therefore. I'm counting on you to tell me whom 

'..' you paid for me, for I presume that most people Immediately thought you
were responsible for m- debts. As soon as you reply, I will, immediately

I send, you the money to reimburse you, or, if need be, to pay the inter-
' ested party. '

If you didn't already know, I'm notifying you that Jacqueline Is 
first bn my-list'and there is no reason why she should-be deprived of 
what is hers. ■ I could very well have sent her the money today, but I 
don't even know If this letter will arrive at the right address. It's 
more than a year since I left you, and I'm making contact again.

Next on the list then's you naturally, whom I do hot forget. Lis­
ten,, what I ask Is that you wrtie me seriously, for your sake as well 
a amine. Give me the list of these people in order of urgency.

When I left Albert, I had left instructions to pay certain people, 
and I don’t know If, this has been done’. I'm going to write to the 
Dassauds, in this way, perhaps, I'll know: what has happened.

I've been here a very short time and have had a lot to do in the 
past few months. Unfortunately I can't tell you where, when, or what 
kind of work. 1 only ask that yog have faith in me.

: . How is life at Gap? How are the:girls, Elico and Irene? I would 
be glad to/receive a letter from them with a few pictures of all of 
you, if possible. Many regards to Jacqueline with hopes that she and 
hers are all veil.



. As far’as •hers" are concerned, .you know that I still have a pic>>;
■ tura.kbf \my Fii.c)r.XiBpreOTer.',.siV;S; By.^ she/nnist
have changed and must be a happy mother, of atny children, /bitch that ■

I kiss youall and expectaletterframyou. .

£ SlgM&Ji

'. ■ ' P.Si This is my address.-. Since I'm oftenaway, take care to 
copyit correctly; your letterwill beforwarded.



\ Sab 'Peu^ le^ ootobr# 1999 .

Mon cher t1»m At chi co ' . 

Volia une heure qiie Je tourneautour du pot 

etje ne saTipSa encore par quel boutcommencer-Je ne 

peux pas dire que J’al ete pour cbl speclalement une;. 

benediction de frere.et abuvent J* fsl ciuse del «a-

■. ■ . . ■ .serdMenbs plus que J!aura Is Jamels voulu t’en.falre •

i ^^V ; dlrectement .o.u. *q;dl.reeteS'e:nt/Myv-7lepar^ 'Si'e

prbdulre ihe»ltablemen rart.»n rals. n 1* la con-

tralpte.d*y sejcurner jusqu's u"» j»:» : nle tc mlnee.e t 

surtouten raison du travail O- - ’• aula an train de falre 

qul etalt prevu depula longteers w-n sejour a Asbert n'a 

-----  rlen.-a vclr «rec son depart,ca n'e-.slt slmplement qu'un . 

deplacement d'affaires., ;

31 J'svals pu t'ecrirs plus tot,Je I'aurals 

falt.AuJourd’hul o'est possible,er comae 11 rests beau-* 

coat de choses en suspend Je sere la neureux de pouvolr

les reprendr* la J'J Jo ,” *1 lalaseos-Je a'al Jamals 

tenua ce que tu' supporter le prix de mes actes,ausal 

Je ooapte sur tol pour me dire qul a tu paye pour mol,

car Je suppose que la majorlte des «ena qnt lonedlatanent 

pense que tu etals responsable de s«> dettes.Dea que tu 

jse repondras.Je te feral parvenlr Ixaedlatenant de l'argent 

pour te rembourser,qu eventuellement payer 1'InterBase •

SI tu no le aavals pasje t'aTiae qua Jacqueline

eat la premiere ixSa sur ma Hate et 11 n'y a aucune 

raiaon pour qu'elle solt prlvee de ce qul lui appartlant, 

A»/' A 3 Jyf 7 7 :



J'aural 3 tree blen ^ lu! awoytp »on argent aujourd'hul, 

. ■;'sit«.-j« 'M/«tU' wie7^ aleatta lettrearrlvera a la 

bonne" edressa.Caia fait plus d'un ah qua je vous al cultte, 

.alpra. J» r»tr»ni!» eonttct.

' Ensuite sur la Hste 11 y a tol naturellement qua 

J« n'oublle pn.Ecbuh »ol,ce qua je t» desand* c'ejt de 

m*ecrlre aerleuaemeupour tol comae pour mol.Tu me donnas 

ia Hate de eee sene dans I’erdre d*urgence» .

kuand J'al Multte Aaoert.j'ewle lalsae des Ina* 

tractions pour reg', er eartalr.es personnes et je ne sals / 

pascal .-,cei>?a >te":^ aiii^Daajaul.ainjl

peut-etre aauraie-Je ou en iont lei gnoses.

r Je auls 1:1 dr-pula tres pea de temps et j'eu

beau-cap a fairs toua c«ss.h-cl,aabnureu9«sent je ne 

peiu nl t'expltquir ou (juand et quelle aorte de travail. 

Je te demands a Implement de me falre conflance.

Comment va la vie a Gap ? Comment vont les fllles. 

Ellco et Irene ? Je serais blen content de recevolr une 

latere d'ellea avec quel^uea photos de vous tous al cela 

eat possible.Bl-en lei choses a Jacqueline en esoerant 

qu'elle va blen.alnsl qua les sians.

A pronos da''sians'',tu sale quo j’al toujours une . 

p:>oto de ma ^Laek . 'est l'ailleure tout mon album da famille) 

me Is alia a d> c.’.enjer et dolt etre une neureuae ®anan de 

beaucoup d’enfant*,coch«nna comae alia a tall.

Je vous embrasae tous oho fort et attends une lettre

David de Fan*alinet de vous.
c/o Jan Pfliul««l ',\
Calin Postal 11’541 Lapel 
Sao Paulo,’ BKA31L 

_____________ P.Si Ceci eat mon adresse .Etant tree aouvent
an deplacement,ayes soln de la reeopler tree 
correctenant. qb transmettra.



Monsieur A. De PANASKHET 
Architects

I bis,Avenue Bellevue (Labiacue,
G A P Haute*
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Sac 'raulo( -■ 
"3 /October 1959

Lear ratheh'and IctLs,

.worn cut by a lent, trip .... sighed cho pyiim;. /Twenty thousand : 
? leagues unaer the seaj as many in the air,;ahi here. I an in cha-cna-cha 

lane. ■ ■

, ; / Iio (see.-Francis .arco)is ,a magnificent city. Pri^ indus- ■ 
tries:: pleasure anc love. ■ If ..-I were :A Brazilian I would have called 
this cit./ Loveland, (the .-renc/. na^e is somewhat mere eartijty) t/.is 13, 
perhaps, less poetic than Rao co Janeiro cut'mere ir. the 'spirit of. 
.tningsa Loyis'.would quickly,make a fortune 'curing the flourishing 
cases ;of clap (vulgar .Tench expression) era ct.'-.er little venertal 
details. , :

I’ll te.here for some time. I have a bit of verb to finish in 
this country, on the order of hide and go seek, bus is bound to take 
me a few weeks if not a few non ths. Afte.- that I think i'll be able 
to pay you a very short visit.

for t?.e time being I am. in Sao Paulo which is a city ever, more 
rsagni.ficent than H e, and also larger. In the. movies yen see hurt 
Lancaster and brigitte uardet syonu a cure Portuguese. Sometime ago, ■ 
they spoke . de near flawlessly?

Here I am .burdened with p r<w language. It is very mvc’: like 
Spanish and I think. I’ll get used io it -rather quickly, cut everything 
is .(beginning.-to get mixed up: .T.ylish, Garm.an, hessian, .-rerd., 
Georgian, and Spanish, long live usperar.tc! If seteuay I go tc -hina, 
I’ye had.it. ' . ■ .

few you have a vague icea ef what I've don? rp to- new, and, be­
sides, I'm not supposed to give my life's history.

I. often think it w.cvilei be. good to see each other again to laugh 
a Ji*.tie and te take seme happy .trips arouhe ''arsellles. -low are you 
and new are the girls? Elice, Irene, ana Cathy. I-would love te 
l.ave a line from each of them if their pen isn't too heavy. It's 
over a year since I've seen them. At the-pecie time. I'm writing to 
ntchicc, so that if Atchico were tc hear the girls speaking of me ct- 
heme he trill net he embarrassed - :•' corp-ri so di I'm ihlnkiuig that now 
they have an America;', unci''. Zu»t's good. However * haven't get a 
ranch yet, and besides, even if 1 htclh" possibility to get cue, it- 
wouldn't tempt me.

^^ig^ggg^BSS^^^SffiBjiiW^wwMiaaBgfcaaBaBia^ ’^eTtf’f?»!«?y^^^T?5*?3!^n!T!P**Sr^^



: . net' is Zwratte? . Ira sojinie? .1.Lcp» that. yep .-till see ■.her'
ard so tell her that -I-.Would' -really.l-e. happy tc pet-a f^: lines 
from her, . if she has :.o ehyyt’cr.s. oince I r?r_n' t urite^her directly, 
yev 'wifejoe 'very :kihb .th .pass to’her any answer I may write.; It's : 
true: that 1 am also a brazilian papa. ' j

, . ■ ' And;.prctty'.bliyne?!^ regards to her. I .don’ t care stiffest 
that she writ" he. ,'irst, it's net poll te, ’arid then we wculc even­
tually snap at each, ether again, but <1 brieve; ^hat I wulih't-..mind 1. 
being oitten hy her. 'Ch Well, I love t^ svffer. dello tc bina, 
naturally. I \ y Jyhy-;

You write ~e, 1’11 write you, and some day I'll return. •

:;p,...„; (sim»i) • '

P.S. Here is my address. Take good'care to write it in full. 
I'm often on the read. i

■bavid de Panaskhet 
C/C Jar. PiJ.Sedski 
Caira '-ratal 1173': (Laps) 
■iao Paulo ■ 
Brazil



■ " ;?<:<W^ ' 8*6 ?«^> le 90 Octcbro 1959

Chers Nathela at Loulo

Fatlgu8d’un longvoyage.....slgnd la PELICAN 

Vlngt mllle llauea sous les wriiautaht dans les alra at 

me vollAau Cha-caa-chaland.

Rio (voir Francis Carco’e^t une villa magnlflque 

prlnclpales Indus tries :Les plaislrs et 1'amour. J’aurala At* . 

. ur»slllen j’aurals appal* catte vllle IcilomSalse^e'est petit* 

■■etremolns poetlque que Ris deJaneiro mals plus dans le ton. 

uculs f era 11 rapldement fortune a so 1 .T.er ie f nl sorinan tea 

cnaude^-plssee at autres petite details venerieus.

Je sals lei pour quelques temps.J'al un petit 

travail -a terminer dans, le pays daua le genre de coucou tu 

n'as vu.tu m'as pas vu.vlens qua je t'attrope.Jala me prea- 

dra certalnement quelques. semalnes si ce n'est pas .quelques 

noij.ipres cl je pense pouvolr voua rendre une petite vlelte 

a toute vltesse entre deux coups de feu.

Pour I*instant je me txua trouve a Sao Paulo qui 

une villa encore plus taagnlflque qua Rlo.et plus grande aussl. 

Au cinema on volt Burt Lancaster at Brigitta Bardot parler 

un portugals sans meiange.il y a quelques temps deja,Ila 

parlalent 1'alletnandtmp . impecablemeht?

Me vol^l eneombre d'une nouvelle langue. Cela 

resaemole fortement a I'espagnol et je pense m'adapter asses 

vtte.sala tout commence par a'embroulller.anglals allenaod 

ruasa francala georglen eepagnol.Vlve I'esperantoi SI un 

jour je vais en Chine je aula foutu.

Malntenant voua aves a peu pres une Idee do co



que j'dl fait jusqu'ta^^ ne aula paa aenaa*

re con ter na vie. - ■ 4

Je penae souveht qua ce aarait bleh de ae . : 

revolrpourrire uhpeu st avoir quelqueajoyeuaea sorties 

maraelllalaes.Comment alleirvous et auaal comment vont lea 

flllea.Ellco.IreneetCatny.J'almeral bien avoir uh not de : i

-c.hacune d'ellea si la plume h’eat pas trop lourdb.Cela fait 

plug 21.dlun an que je he Tea al yu?s;Par le meme Spurrier. J 

J• ec r 1a a A tcnlco de so rte qua al A t chieo entendalt les f1 11ea ; 

parlor de sol a la sal son 1.1 n^y aura paed ou desurr ' 

prlae.Jesutsentralr de pbhaer que maihtehaht ellea ont un .• 

oncled'Axerlque.CaPalt blon.Evl-ieeaeht Je n'alpaaencore. ; 

deranch.d'allleurs meme al j’en aval a la posslblllte cela 

ne me tenterait pas.

Consent va Zouquette ? at Sopnle ? J'espere 

quo tu la vols toujours et dans ce cas dla lul que je aerals 

reellment content de recevolr quelquea Ilenes d’elle al touts 

foie elle le veut blenNe pouvant lul ecrlre dlrectemenp tu 

aerals.blen gen tills Ie*lul retranametcre mon eventuelle 

reponae.C’eat yral que je aula auaal papa brealllen.

Et la belle Ellane? Bien des choaea a elle.Je 

n'ose pas lul proposer ie »'ecrlre.d'aborl ce n'est paa poll, 

et ensuite on arrtveralt encore a se mordre,mala je crola que 

:- 'j’aimersla aaaez etre mordu par ells.Que veux-tu,J’alme aouffrir 

mol. Bonjour a Dina,naturel1oment.

La/ld lc fanssKuat ^ m'ecrla.Je voua ecrla et un jour J’arrlveral.
c/o Jan Pilsudski

Caixa Postal 11734(Lapa) ^k^-
Sao Paulo !

P_2_3__ Voicl mon adresae.Prenes bion sola de 1 ecrlre 
? ' ’ an sutler.Je aula souvent on deplacement



Moasieur et Madame Dr.Louis KLBET 

a t AL L ARD (dautes Alpes)

PHMCB
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Mrs .bibet if‘"“aves * brother’s first wlf^J 
(friends) ;

Mr de Mrs Dr; Louis Elbet 26 Oct 59
a TALuARD (Hautes Alpes) 

/ "Francs

■Tilled from a long journey" - signed the Pelican.

and now I am in Cba-^ha land. Rio isamagnlflcent town 

principle industitiea arh pleasure and loye; If I were a • i . 

Brazilian I would say bare we snaax make love. Maybe this name 

1j. lees -poetic than ;Rlo de Janerio but it is more, poetic la the nai 
would ;, 

sense. Louis Mitoma ke muchmoney if he we re to come here in ~

.treating veneral disease cases; ■ I hsiachMe M H be here for 

several months and after-\toat I thidk I willcome and see you... .. 

v ‘ Ho#. I am in SanPaolownich ismore magniflnt that Rio.

Inthe movies you can see Bart Lancaster and Brigitte Bardot 

talking in fluent Portugese.

] I am how learning anew language, Portugese,which seems to . 

be very much Like-Spanish. Exazayz Everything now becomes mixed 

In my head. . Krahotka English, German, Russian, Prehon, Georgian 

Spanish.- If I go to C^ina I will be loat/lf I have to learn that 
language/

I thitak often of you. How are you and bow arethe girls. 

Eli co ( Irene and Cathy I would like to have a letter from each 

-one. It has been almost a year since I have seen them. At the 

same time I an writing to my brother.

How is everyone? My best regards to them.

JL<,-i'b-W>7
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(brother Achille) < - 26 Oct 1959
Mf. A; De Panashket Arcnltecte ■ ' ■
1 bis. Avenue Bellevue (Lablache ) GAP 
My Dear Atchlco: - ■ - c

For one hbir now 1 have been trying to start my. letter, and 

don(t know how to start. My departure from GAP was inevitable, 

beccuse you know what my situabionwas there. Had it been -possible 

1 would have written to you sooner. but it was hot possible. - ■ ■ 

Many things have remained as I left them andI don't want you to _ . 

pay for anything wnichis my responsibility. I hope you will tell 

me #io you-have paid and how much. Anx A* soon as you answer me. ~ 

Iwillaend youmoney. 1 could sendybu the money this time but: 

I do not know if my- -letter will reach you and I: will try to keep 

In toucnwith you again. When,! left Ambert I left Instructions ' 

for you but I kn don't know if they were carried'out. I will - — 

writeto Daaaaud andl will know what has happened so far. I have 
-have 'been 

been here for a few days and 8*3 very busy AHA since I left GAP
I * ' ■ - /
I cannot explal n whaf I am doing but I ask your confidence.

Bow are the girls. I would like tohave some photo's of them.

i _  I kiss ever.-body

Dave



October U, 19$9

Dear &ol, < . ■^.VX.^-.,' \

An sending Payid* s letter to ba forwarded further by you. 
Thli letter Is dated 1? Oct. *59 ao please post on or after

Will send you other letters he nay write in thefuture. .

Thanks a lot for the convenlences and will appreclate your 
sending ne anyletters he shall receive.

'"j?* Sincerely, J^/^



ijwoo

TRANSLATION

Dear Jo and dear Lise, \

< . i-^S?- ^ think it's about time I wrote you again. I won. ..
der'.lf, .perhaps, these.long months of silence haven't caused ■

* .you to doubt-my affection for you all, although before leav­
ing youi you knewalready that where I Sas going, it would

■ > .be impossible for'me to remain, in contact with yon.

-Eowoftenhavelseent^^ longer
had the chance-to write you, and nevertheless, today this is

^.'.possible; -"aM-1 m^ longerknow what totell you — My mind ' < 
is a blank, but above all lt's your turn to tell ne what you - :

-:.,;. have ddhe. Where you are. life continues. . You comeandgo! 
* you see people — and how are the three;of you? What are.
I . you doing?-I'm in such a hurry to hear from you that I want 

to mail tnis<letter even before finishing it. There are so 
^many things-you-can .tell me because I heed to hear you, to 
read you,, and-to .be-with you as before. I'm sure that some 
day I'll return and we'll have fun like crazy, but this is 
for later, perhaps In a few months from now7T I am now the 
most handsome man in Brazil. Evidently'not for very long .

. -■ since I arrived-only yesterday, but word bias gotten around 
you know. They lineup to see me!

In the meantime I was travelling all over, but 
above all I .travelled quite a bit by air,, and it can be 
said that since I left you, I spent half my time flying in 
the clouds with all kinds of planes, and also sometimes with- 

: out planes. Sao Paulo is the pearl of Brazil, Tou meet a 
lot’of Brzaillan men and some pretty Brazilian women, but 
what I'm interested in'.is to know if you are all really in 
good health. My (greatest) wish would be to have a very

■ long letter from each of you, Including little Michel.

>> ^'^ I give all three of you a very affectionate and 
big kiss.

P.S. I want to point out to you that since the 
- mall hereleaves quite a bit to be desired and since. I 

travel very often, it's better to write carefully the ad­
dress I!m giving you. In any case I'll receive your letter.



le 11 Octobre 1959

Tres cher Jo et tres chare Use.

Je pensequ'll est grand tempo que je vous donee 
slgne xle vie Je me demaride si parfois ces longs mois de 
silence ne'vous ont pas fait douter de mon affectlco'poor 
vous tous. bien qu'avant-de vous quitter vous. savlet deJ^ 

. que la“ ou je «e trouverais 11 me seralt impossible de raster 
en ccmtact avec vous.

■ ■ Combien de fols j1alvu venir le moment ou je 
n'avals plus eu l'occasion de vous ecrlre et pourtant voll^ 

. . qu'aujourd'hui cela: m'est possible et je ne sals plus quo!
. ' vous dire>-’Tput .se tride dans mon esprit mils c'est sirtout 

i vans de n'expllquer ce que vous avez fait — Li oij vous.
. Stes, la vie continue. Vous allez, vous venez, vous voyes 

des. gens — et puls comment allez vous tous les. trols? Que 
faites-vous? - J'ai envie d'expedier cette lettre avant meme 
de l'avoir terndnee tellement je suis presse d'avolr de yo3 
nouyelles - 11. y la' tant de choses que vous pouvez me racon ter 

■ parceque j'ai besoln de vous entendre, de vous lire et d’etre 
avec vous comma par le passi. Je sals bien qu'un Jour je 
reylendral et nous rigolerons corane des bpssus mats enfin 
cecl est pour plus tar J, dans quelques moIs peut-etre?? 
Maintenant je:suis le plus beau de Bresil evldement 11 n’y 
a.pais longtemps puisque je n'y suis arriv^ que depuls tier 
Rials ca se salt dej^- vous sayez. On fait la queue pour me 
voir!

Entre temps j’etals en voyage un pea partout m!s 
: j’al surtqut fait beaucoup d'avlon et 1'on peut dire que 
. depuls qua je vous al qultte J'ai passe la mottle de mon 

temps dans les huages avec toutes jio'rtes d'engine volant, 
.et parfols aussl sans avions .- Sab Paulo est la perle du 
■Bresil — On y rencontre un tas de Breslllen et de Jolies 
Bresillennes Mis'ce qui ra'lnteresse c 'est de savoir si vous 
etes tous vraiment bien 'portant. Mon plus desir seralt 
d'avolr one ires longue lettre de chacun ce vous — Mon 
petit Michel Indus. .

Je vous embrassa tous les trols tres affectueusement 
■ et tris fort.

(signed) .

P.S. Je tiens a vous signaler que la posts lei 
lalssant quelque peu i desirer et etant sol-s^ne ires sowvent 
en deplacement if vaut mleux ecrlre avec eotn l'adresse quo: 
Je ,vous donne. Entous les cas J'aurals vbtre lettre. ;





Monsieur etKadue Joseph DASSAQD ,

I4,rue Saint - Joseph ' J

Ambert dPuy de Done) -
—:-----  --------------- J ? A l.c. JL

lB«SS!3WS!S®SB9ISe^Sf?BSS!5RW«WW^
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U October I?#

:W^uBbw jrau

• - irtaricB 'V

SUBJJCT

■ ■ Hwarscs

Director of/Security" ’ • . ' ' . - ?

yiUim J,-Cotter; ' '

4^hc - #171j8oy ' -

Mono fron Director of Security, did. 6 Oct. 5i

s»A irsssre:*' *",5 “” """^ ««m-

DOB; 
Ml 
Height! 
Welghti 
E^iasi 
Ka tri 
Puildi 
Searei.

12 July 1^13
Tiflis, Georgia, USSR 
? 6° 
136 lbs.
Brown
Bieck (Balding) . .
Still, wiry

- GM broken nose. Tip of thuab and first 
2n?71^rlsht Hand aliasing. Scar near 
right knee.

KTCHaEL RAE
Chief, SR/boB

W’at ,

Distribution! .
Orlg 4 1 - Addressee 

l2 - DOB Security 
1 - Chrono
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■ Chief,
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8-»%81O

Joi-ll 3 777 
m»W
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Ijy jJ M-S JI W ANO SI-»
^ : . *mi^ au ocoun.

CL*SSif CAJON.

■ 8*404 [' 1 CONPHUfO

FACE NO.



J October 1959

fMMOEI FKi THS R3CCRD'

SUPJSOT: .Alien Registration of AHASFIC.

. 1. SR/T)C3 Case Officer, Fred Kirkpatrick drove AEaSPIC to
119 3 Street: K.S, f or a 1000 appointment' p^^
rocn 5L? of Irriigratieri and Naturaliiatioh for purpose cf alien-' - ■; ■ 
registoyv Full fingerprints and true -bio graphical infemail oh were 
taken at this tihe. Certificate of registry will be forwarded to agent 
by Inmigration people in the narce David DURVAHD;



' . ’ 6 October 1959 '

'lE;^ rd THE RECOHD ; \

SUBJECT: Lockpicking’Instruction for aSASPIC

■ ;. ^ase Officer, FredKirkpatrick picked up Gecrge r. Muns, TSS/aSD 

and drove hit to safehouse for purpose of instruction of basic - 

■fundamentals of lockjickihg to AEkSFIC. Instruction was ^frcra 1100 hours 

to 1230 hours. After lunch, Muns was driven back to town. Muns 

was introduced to a;.ent as "George".

F. Kirkpatrick

SECRET



i • 1 October 1#9 '

..■
jM

e;
^

s / . \ ■■ffliiaAHjlM Mt Central Cover division '

H7: 7 \ ATTKSTiaS ■ I Kon^fIcialCorerBranch (Jack Lynch) ' '

7 SUBJECT t Cover Alias

i<- ’ HsratfflJCE t SH/DOB Merao So. 17U8 dtd. 30 September 19f>9» /
■ Sub J j ABAS/IC, Bequest for Cow, 7 7 7. , '7

1' Subjeet cf referenced aBaarandua ie to use tha allas of . ’ ■ .

f ' David DXmVAKD. ? 7 7 7 '

GEORGE A. TUX
Acting Chief, SR/BOB

SECm



SR/toB/gy/ i^Y

30 September 1959

KBRHASDUK WRi ' Central Corer Dlvlnloa ' ■

ATTEWIGS t Non^flcial Covar Branch . Y '
(JackLyneh)

SUBJECT \ .1 ?AXASFBJ 
: \ - '~' . (iioquart for Cover) i

1. AKASfIC la a contract agent with an operational approval. Ao 
hie overseas assignment has bean po.Ttponed, it is desired to hold lila 
in thio country for about nina raontha. TSS has agreed1 to utilize his 
seriicesduring tin period ha is in the U.S. and has requested a wert 
security approval which is now being processed. <

2. Subject will be paid by SR/fOB and handled by a DOB case officer. 
Se will be working in safehouse number 269 recently vacated by TSS, ,

3. It is requested that a ncn-offieial cover be provided Subject to 
explain his employment in safehouse 26b and that he bs provided ’with a 
backstopped oover story to permit him to rent ar apartment in the downtown 
area and tblire thf a noml mnnsr. Subject's proposed alias is forwarded 
under separate corer.

II. Listed below is background Infomation oh Subject. For additional 
information contact 0. H. Todd of this office on extension UTOg.

General Information

a. Subject is a contract agent being cocrerted to contract 
aplojree for a 9 - 12 month period.

b« Subject has an QA. A CSA has been requested.

o. He has had a satisfactory psychological assessment and a 
carriage tost.

d. Ro previous non-offielal cores*.

Biographical Information

a. 1X53 12 July 1918, TIFLIS, USSR. Subject is male, divorced, 
currently a French citizen.



14-00000

: < ‘•?-st®&.^w ; ■
Inltea,;- W'fM'U'""!to’,»ll»ftm,«t|,„tt,J4,

• :2£SEl$L£SElderrtlii»

_ *. Subject know he vnrte for -u.s. Intelligence". So nan,.

w^^sitJt*^
is currently bains held in an S3 eafehouae. ^' ^

. perkt s. crookhak
. . Acting Chief, SR/LOB

OHT/rat 

Distribution: .
Ortg 4 1 - Addressee

2 - SR/DOB Security
1 - SR/DOB Chrono

gwSffiW%ggp$B3%%RjB!£jR!5fl3S%jg^S£S!gg|iffl8£!gMSa^gi!gB?iMBi^^ • ^} ■•



Office M.emorandum • united states government

TO ' : Qilef, Soviet Russia Division', . Date: 6 Stober 1959'

fbom : .Director of Security ’ :

SUBJECT:/ ;sxspic-^TWci]
REPZRZiCZ: Memorandum from D/C, S3 21 vision dated 29 September. 1959

1. " Action has been.initiated with the Esnigration and 
naturalization Service to permit the subject to retsain in the 
United States: in a parole ^status for an additional six ninths• 

:.: '.'. ' period. Thisls /the normal length .of time/ for which such.
• paroles are granted. -.If necessary, at the expiration.of six 

months, assuming the conduct cf the subject so warrants,'steps
’ . , . vUl.then be.taken.to further extend his -parole.

2. It is requested that this-Office be provided with a 
complete physical description of the subject, along with front 
view and profile photographs, in .addition, in order to satisfy 
the requirements of this ES,. it is felt that he should-be 
presented to an appropriate official of the IMIS for registra­
tion, which will include the taking of his fingerprints '(for 
submission to the FBI). This registration procedure an-1 other 
security .aspects of his handling during his stay in the United 
States should be discussed with a representative of this Staff 
in the immediate future.

3. The request for a security approval for. his utilization 
by TSS is currently being processed in the Security Support . 
Division of this Office.

FOR THE DIRECTOR OF SECURITY:

William J. O:tter
Chief, Alien Affairs Staff

SECaET l '^77
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- O®IG :
UNIT :

(Xr • 
>;bAfri

577/SE/iS V
Perry Crockhax 
SR/D09 J 
8331 
j Oct«^erlJ59

- CLASSED .MESSAGE ■ ?
CQUllNp

JO SAOPAULO
bom OIRf€TOR

conf, pR 6 j !
,^O Cl, Ol/oPS, Fl, WH >», s/c 2 (ri 00 3 (pouched))

O

C

T LVX-7
• ? »OUTIN£ |

MIOJITY

orrnAnoM-'. 
. WyfOlXiE,

p •

ixniM$

OUT 9
to SAQP

RSWOCD AEAC2E

HEF A. sagp 1036 (im 3271*6)

B. m 1»5223 (COT 98152)

'W

1. WILL USE ADD-ESS PARA 1RTF A. |

2. POOCH TOO SLOT. WILT, SER) DE PANASKHETS MAIL TO RANCIFEa FCR REMAILITJQ. ■ I

3. RECDEcT DBOflMJ MAH. AS OUTLBGD PARA 3 RET B. 

EID 07 MESSAGE f

REF A. Requested ecconunodation address for use by Agent David De Panaskhet.

REF B. Suggested accomodation address for above Agent.
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bare

to

IfOW: :

AttlOtA

^/.^/c^
{El • OUtlNO

ROUTINEIhkl = CI ? ~ i/C 2

IN 327U6

* vij ■INFO.
RIOD (POUCH)

ent ‘ '
SAOP 1036

R• i'.AVD AEACRE

OlR >15223 (OUT. JolJ? )*

<^ CAi. !ttS AGCO:iODAT 10:^^ (IN 30009 ).

IT PA

2.

OF DAVID

2.;Co RE THIS BOX. -

RE PARA 2 REF BASE OOES NOT UNDERSTAND WHY OUT LETTERS

DE PADASKHEt NOT POUCHED BASE FOR INSERTION LOCAL

postal system, unless service deemed slow, suggest use apo 

ADDRESS RANCITER RATHER THAN OPEN MAIL TO FWO OUT LETTERS TO 

3A0P IF USE POUCH UNDESIRABLE.

3. can remail incoming letters as suggested para 3 ref if 

Tin3 ’method deemed more desirable than pouch.

X ADVISE IF HOS INTEND USE ABOVE BOX OTHERWISE. WILL TRY 

OBTAIN ANOTHER.

ENO Of MESSAGE

:<?i tXt: »Wift3 JOt*»W10li MMtSS MR USE 8t AGENT DAVID DE Mi^SKT,
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1

,, STNOCR WILL CHECK CLASSI’ .0 ATIQN TOP ANO BOTTOM 4 
^■^E-ZJ^^yiWfS^^ 1 ’> >TI VI.'- ^I^SH-ilKr

’ . . Central Intelligence Agency

OHIClAL RIH TING SLIP
NAME AN O A DO R ESS

ACTION ■ ;-J ' ' 
APPROVAL ~

COMMENT 
CONCURRENCE

DIRECT REPLY 
DISPATCH
FILE - ■ ' ■ : 
INFORMATION

PREPARE REPLV 
RECOMMENDATION
RETURN 
utmriHE ■

Remarks:

-iA

FOLD HERE TO RETURN TO SENDER

FROM: NAME. ADDRESS AND PHONE NO. DATE

[ | tMXASMFlEh' |

rMN SO. 007 B*!**"” Form MM
I APB 35 A.O / . • •hieb may be u«d.

SECRET;
(40)



29 SspUalwr , 1959

BlSOaiS^ TOK: - Director of Security .

ATTEHTIGS: Alien Affairs StAff

WUKTf"?' < AEASPIC 
174803

££FKHESC2: . Office of Sacorlty Ueoo dated
' ,18 :’Sept«iber’1939 - ? '

1 .Further ebnaideratipn has been given to the 
holding of subJect agent in the U.S.:prior to the 
activation of his operation in the summer of 1960. ]
Bdintaining hia in a MholdM status.abroad, probably 
la Ooraany, vus alsp considered. The nature and |

.sensitivity of the operation with Thick subject
will be cdsaveted sakes preferable a bolding j
status as close tofteadquarters aspossible.
Baplcyaent in a HsEiiiquarters eleabut 'would provide j
day-to-day supervision and nake possible periodic

security, oorale, and new operational developments.

3; tierefore, 33 Division sol io its the 
support of the Office of Security in asking it 
possible for ue to bold the agent in the U.S. 

. during the next year, making the necessary 
arrangesenta with the Attorney Goner al.

charus am 
Deputy Chief, SB Divieion



1^0000

n*AiJw*emi mcl o« ^' ' • - ,

Offitt Me fflOK^

TO : .Chief, SR/DIV ; : date j8 September. 1959

FROM : . • ■ ' ■' - ■- y . '.Director of• .Security, ; ’

^’^ aeaspic 
; 17^303 .'

; ' REF : SR/DOB Memorandum dated 1U September 1959 »

t:;77'>7 ■ \ Z7
1. Ite subject is an alien vho, at the request of SR/DIV 

. J < (for the purpose of Redsox training), yas pa rolled into the U. S.
into the custody of the CIA in April 1959-

i ; J 2. According'to the referenced memorandum, the subject's
1 training for this purpose has been suspended until about
i 1 August i960, when it will be reinstituted. Ibis delay, it1 : is understood, is due to the fact that his proposed mission
j has been postponed until late i960.

i ■ . 3. It is observed that SR/DIV proposes that the subject
be permitted to remain in the U. S., without being in custody, 

: ; \ until his training is reinstituted In late i960, and, in the 1
Interim, his services will be utilized by TSS. It is also 
noted that the subject has, in the past, been convicted of 
robberies abroad; .has engaged in various nefarious activities 

' and that his knowledge of the English language is limited.

U. Although recognizing that the subject is undoubtedly 
a likely candidate for the Redsox program, and further, that, 
psychologically, it might well be preferable for the individual 
to feel that he is not Ln an "arrest" category, still, this 
office is reluctant to place in Jeopardy the arrangements made 

• • with the Attorney General by CIA; whereby individuals otherwise
. .. . excludable can be 'brought into the U. S. for training or for

other operational purposes. *

5- It is felt, consequently, that further consideration 
should be given to the necessity for keeping AEASPIC in the U. S. 
during the period he is waiting for his training to.be coaiaenced.

/f ■ Z 5^7?



Is the evenVafter full.consideration, it is still deemed essential 
that he remaininthis country duxihg the interim period, it is 
suggested that1the Director of Security be provided with a de­
tailed meriorariilum of ■■justification. '

FOR THS DIRECTOR OF SECURITY:

LHIHnm JT. fYittAr .William J. Cotter 
Chief, Alien Affairs Staff
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\ 530 ois/su/sv/Z;
XMG,;Perry Cr»oi;har 
'^.^SR/DOG.:; \ 
J'J. : £331 " .

TO
SAO PAULO ■

F»OM; CiPECT

conf, SR 6

iNr-o Cl, Cl/OPS, Fl, wil: II, s/c 2

SAOP
CUT ^,15

REDWOOD AEACRE

1. REQUEST LOCAL ACCOMODATION ADDRESS FOR USE

BY AGENT DAVID DE PANASKHET. "

2. ALSO NEED NAME AND ADDRESS IN ORDER MAIL HIS OUT

LE TERS IO SAO.PAULO FOX V OUR INSERTION INTO LOCAL POSTAL ;

S’. ST EM. ;

3. INCOMES G LE T TERS SHOULD BE REMAILED IN SBGOND

ENVELOPE TO ROBERT P. HAGUE PO BOX JOZt S. W . STATION

LASHING TON 20 DC.

END GF MESSAGE



avtoB/S?/ 173?

17 September 1959

)KJEaAM3UH FaSi Chief, Finance Division

tWiWH i Spdcial Contracting Offloer

FBOM t Contract Approving Officar, MichaelBae

SUBJECT:. ; t^gagesaent of Srheet G. HAICaiNK (p) as Independent: Cohtradtor

MEFERENCK t, SdA JB/59/ 1660, dated 21*J uly 1959 >tp Finance LI vision re sane ■ 
1 ■ Subject . ■

1. Project AZSilhTIlEi'., under which subject Individual has been 
engaged, ns originally approved through the period 31 March i960. A request 
for renewal arriseentbsant of ths project has been sutaitted to FI, and it is 
intended subject individual rill bo utilised under this project during I960.

2. : The follotring provisions will apply to subject individual during 
the interim period, i.e. i 20 September 1959 through 30 June I960.

3. Tero and ProjootCharge. Subject individual has been engaged 
under oral contract /or use under Project A ’5K.'.TOEI,, The effective date of the 
oral contract is 20 April 1959, and has bean.extended through tee period 31 March 
1961, subject to termination by tee Government upon thirty (30) days actual notice

U. Security Approval. Ths initial security clearance obtained for 
Subject*s use, CI/vA No. C-73532, dated 11 Karch 1959, has been suspended during 
the interia period. Kequeste hav" been made of tea Office of Security (Sil) and 
Alien Affairs Staff) for subject's use.

5. Citi Betwhip. Subject is a foreign national.

6. CatpansaUon. Subject will be paid salary in tee amount of JhOO.OO 
per aonte, payable in United States currency.

7. -juarters and Subsistence. Basic quarters aid subsistence costs will 
bs borne by tee Subject. Occasional incidental expenses trill be borns by 
SH/W3 Station Funds,

3. Operational Expanses. No Operational Expenses are contemplated 
during tea period covered. ~’

9. Other Cimltoent». f!ia following additional ca-rtiteente have been 
made to tee Subject!

. ^77t ' >< / - .1 ? 3 y 7 7



a.- MaximaVBehofits. Subject will receive such dental and 
medical benefits as may be necessary , tonalntainhla physical statue for h: a 
eventual use oh his assigned nlssion. CoetB to be borne by SR/iJCB StaiicQ Funds.

b. Insurance. Insurance coverage fordeath or disability 
incurred in Line of duty* not to exoMd ?5,OO9.®. Costa chargeable against Project 

^Emsa,:./: ; : <

e. Rasettl^enti The initial provisions nade for resettlemnt
of Subject still ^n>ly» ' <

■ ’ d. Entertatan^, Basta entertaimerit p^ be boms
by Subject. Occasional antertatanent expenses will be borne? by SR/BOBStation ' 
taMto. . * _ „ '

10. ^ Cwitlngan^OblXgatiMM. Although, no such’promise has been stade the 
Subject* reseittanent in thsi United; States could possibly became necessary as a 
fora of control* should this be daewd ndcossary fwn a security viewpoint.

11. Mo commitments other than those stated above have been made to the 
Subject.

12. At such tine as Subject ro-ontars training for hie proposed mission, 
about 1 July I960, all provisions of his initial engagement will again apply*

MICHAEL. RAE
Chief, s;<Ac3

Dtatt
Orig. 41- Addressee
1 - Contracting Officer



21 ..Sept embe r .19 59 -

I^-®^!. FC?. THE : ra®D /.

SUBJECT: . David* s use the name Bavid De Fanaskhet

Where: InFrance,everwhere . ■

klheh: 1956 to present

Vithp . :^1 Mehds and relat^^ ■ . ; ■ '

Registered with police as D. Tzitzichivili. In Gap, France when ,LJ . 
police called him in they referred to him as hr; De Panaskhet but 
while they questioned him they referred to him as !Ir. 'TzitzichiviliA

David has no official documents in the name of De Panaskhet, all of 
his documents are in the name of Tzitzichivili.

David had a chess club membership card in the name De Panaskhet.

David wrote a bock "It’s Better for me to sit in the chair (electric)” 
a crime novel. An article concerning tills book with a picture of 
Dave appeared, in the newspaper La Provencal - this article had a 
picture of Dave with the name De Panaskhet, in 195?.

S$Ej!gS3gfe§|(!^ggggBB?$»Jiij$S!^^^



Chief, SR/DIV 18 September 1959

Director of Security '• .5

■ ' f AEASPIC ? 
^■17^03 .,

REF : SR/LoB Me^oraodum dated 14 September 1959

1. The subject Is an alien who, at the request of SR/DIV 
(for the purpose of Redsox training), was parolled into the U. S. 
into the custody of the CIA in April 19^9•

2. According to the referenced mefflorandun,the subject's 
training for this, purpose has been suspended until about 
1 August i960, when it will be reinstituted. This delay, it 
is understood, is due to the fact that his proposed mission 
has been postponed until late i960.

3. it is observed that 3R/EIV proposes that the subject . 
be permitted to remain in the U. S., without being in custody, 
until his.‘training is reinstituted in late i960, and, in the 1 
interim, his services will be utilized by TSS. It is also 
noted that the subject has, in the past, been convicted of 
robberies abroad; has. engaged in various nefarious activities 
and that his knowledge of the English language is limited.

4. Although recognizing that the subject is undoubtedly 
a likely candidate for the Redaox program, and further, that, 
psychologically, it might well be preferable for the individual 
to feel that he is not in an "arrest" category, still, this 
office is reluctant, to place in Jeopardy the arrangements made 
with the Attorney.General by CIA, whereby individuals otherwise 

.excludable can bj brought into the U. S. for training or for 
other operational purposes.

5. It is felt, consequently, that further consideration 
should be given'to the necessity for keeping AEASPIC in the U. S. . 
during the period he is waiting for his training to be cosamenced.

^^ij8^^lig*8^^^8^^l!^wii!!^i^!j!!^SWgK!^!«^^fl^H^^
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, In the event •after full consideration, It lai still .deteed essential . 
' that he rteain in thlscountryd’iringthe InterIn period, it la 
. suggested that the Director of Security be provlded with a de-

m T# b^ OF SBCURCT;

Cotter 
''Chief, Alite Affairs Staff

£

X

£

&
%
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Hi September 1959

MB^ rail chief, Ci3/Alien Affairs Staff

ATTESTICR i Kr. Feaiilngtoo

SUBJECT i Change of status, case of AEASHC, CI/CA No. C>73$32

1. As outlined in the attachment, it is desired that subject?s 
present 2U-hqur custodial status be suspended until such tins as he 
re-enters R-IC 01 training about 1 August I960, and authority be 
granted for him to reside in ah apartment in Washington, D.C. under 
alias, whore he will not be under 2g-hour supervision. Subject is to 
be employed by TSo, and will report daily toan established ISS covert 
site.

2. Although subject will not be under constant direct supervision 
during this period, he will be reporting week days to a ’35 representative, 
in addition to which he will be contacted on a weekly basis by a,member

: of this Base. Subject's unescorted movement will be limited. to 
Washington, D.C. proper and he has already been informed of verious other 
restrictions which he must abide by, l.e.: no auto, no driver's permit, 

I no permanent room-mate, certain.bar and night club limitations, and so 
forth.

J. Subject is available at the convenience of your office for such 
visits to Inmigration and Naturalization Offices as nay be deesod 
necessary.

li. For further information regarding subject agent, please contact 
hr. Perry Crookhan an’ extension 5’31,

MICHAEL RAE 
Chief, SR/ECB

Attachment!
; cc Meno for Chief, CS/SSD

Distributions
trig i-.1,- Addressee 
; ’ </- Subj's 201

1 - Chrono



12* September 1959

. .MEHO^UM TORI' Chief,. GS/iffl - ; :

ATTEimCH t Jir. :.ichard Hanna .

SUM SCI i Request for ZI utilization of agent, AEASI IC

: : r ' J
- . . \1. Backgroundt ' ' - ; J /
V , Subject was brought to thn United Statas via EffiAlN3C«i flight

cn 20 April 1959 for tralhln,?, after wliich he wcs to i.avb been dispatched ' 
on a black mission' into the Kibli as a. member of a KiGX teas during late 
1959- Cl/CA Division approved (Wo. C-7J532) on 11 March 1959. The 
proposed mission was recently postponed until late. I960, and i t la 
presently conterpiated that subject will ro-enter training for the mission 
about 1 August I960. ■ I

2. Inasmuch as considerable tine, effort and expense have been 
■ . devoted to the recruitamt and training of the agent, who appears' well 

. .qualified-for the mission, it 1b disired to retain his during the intorln 
' in a productive capacity. Duc to his rather'unique background and . 

cipabilitiJs, it is believed he could be employed in a useful capacity
' by KS. ' • . ' ■

3. In view of the foregoing, it is presently planned to release 
subject from the present 2u-hcur custody, permit him to reside in an 
apartment in Washington, D.C. under alias, and work on a daily basis 
for Kii officns in an established (Tii) covert site. The work tentatively 
planncdfor his involves cataloging specific inf ansa tian taken from East 
German documents, and developing and/or laproving tools and methods for 
picking locks. Although 733 night present other related requirements, 
subject’s employment would not involve work which would preclude his 
eventual use as a R5T30X agent.

-‘ h. By separate memoranda, Cl/QA Division has been requested to 
suspend subject’s GA until he resumes training, and G3/nlien Affairs Staff 
has bean requested to coordinate with Inmigration and Naturalization 
Office concerning subject's proposed status and documentation.

5. lour apprerval of paragraph 3 above is requested.
6. For*further information en this subject, please contact 

Hr. Foiiy CrcokhM on' extension 8331. ’

: 0.1-Add l.^J^b?sfile HICHAH RaE
’-Cirono ' Chief, j3/td5 yy /. i ? j y /y



11 September 1959

' «EKO?A®UM KRi Chief, CI/U CiTbia 

ATTENTION ■ ? * Mr. Ray McCauion .AV - ' '

SUBJECT t Request for suspension of Cl/OA; Ko. C-73532 (AEASPIC)

1. As reported "tels^iaricaliy to your office, it la .presently , 
planned to utiliiser subject agent in the Washington, D.C. area, under 
alias,• from the present time uhtil early sisser, I960. Subject wiil 
be working on a dally basis for TSS offlces in an esteblished (TSS) 
covert site. The work tentatively planned for hln involves cataloging 
specific information taken from East Gensan docunents, and developing 
and/or improving tools and methods for picking locks. Although TSS 
any present other related requirements, subject’s employment will not 
involve work which would preclude his eventual use as a WDSdi agent.

2. By separate nesaorshda, authority for utilizing subject in this 
H employment has bean requested.of CS/SSD, and 03/Alien Affairs Staff 
has been requested to coordinate with Immigration and Naturalization 
Office concerning subject’s proposed status and documentation.

3. It is therefore requested that subject’s Operational Approval 
be suspended, to be reactivated upon, request about 1 August I960, at 
which time subject will re-enter training for the originally planned 
RE2SCK mission.

It* For further information regarding this subject, please contact 
Mr. Perry Crookhan on extension 9331.

MICHAEL RAE 
Chief, SB/DCB
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□ UNCLASSIFIED □ !^^ □ CONFIPHITIAL- S SECRET

A/^ ^ ‘ ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET •-..:..,....:. ./
'SU&JfCT: (Ophonol) ■ 7.77'<"0. ■ ' • ' .

aaalnatlon of Agent ln Safehouse Seytenber J, 1959 - V ,

FROM: \ ’ - ’ . ' 77 . 77 .

.... ^: Ac/CD/MS 2714 I Building (33*8)
NO. • '’ \

— 9 September 1959 ’
-TO: ' (O*cw'• dn^naticm, ■ room hufcbo.ond- 

, bvildeng) . , _ '. . . • \
/ -'.’-bAT!''. A- .weirs 

INITIALS
'COMMENTS (Numbor- ooich -commoM to. thow from wliom 
•to "fion. Droi t iim xrai' column after tech commont)

RfCETVtD,' KXWARDCD

• C/SB/tWB 
’ . Attention: Mr. WillianL BCBSr Si

' J.' 0.7.7- .

' 4- . ■ -

7-

8- . '

9.

10.

11.

ii.

13.

14.

13. : . ■ J

H«M 610a^oSj?7* S SECRET □; CONFIDENTIAL □ ^^ □ UNCLASSIFIED
. • • • • 1 ‘ ■ ‘vs. Gin-u«E»i ptunsc orrv#. itMO><tim

#'?3?S’58!?’?!!?SB!!3?5J?S<5J^S»S8^gE^



SECRET

9 Septaaber. 1959

XSKKAKIXMTO: C/SR/DCB

AESHiCB' . ’. Mr. MH^ira Baau

SBJBCT Exaalnatlan of Ajeat in Safehouse Septeeber 3, 1959

'\ 1. History: Subject states he has always been in good health.
Be is anex-Trench foreign legionaire, survivor of German concentration 
ca^s and has held many Jobs under various conditions. Be feels in 
exceUenthealthandisfreeffoncoaplsLints.

2. Physical Examination: Height 5'6", weight 136 pounds, age U. 
General: aBall, viry, balding Frenchman with prcxalnant features who 
appears in excellent health. Be is Intelligent, cooperative and quite 
sociable. Bg^d pressure?.^0^0, p^ 1^, temperature
98-6°. Head and EENT: Evidence of old broken nose with a deviated 
septan. .Keck end nodes: negative. Chest: lungs and heart negative. 
Abdomen: negative. Genitalia, rectun and prostate: negative. 
Orthopedic and neurological: negative. Scar near right knee.

3. Dnpression:Healthymalewith life expectancy(under ordinary 
conditions) to age 68 or 70. Ho reccsDendatlcas.

LEE K. B0CEAM5, M.3.
Acting Chief, Operations Division 

Medical Staff

SECBET
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■'?r. Ernest C-. >'aycrin?<: .-'■ / ■

You “Are; hereby nctified' tha t yolr services, tinder an agreement 

With the Covernnerity. effective 21 April 1???, are. terminated, effective 

the date of this mer.drand-un for 'the ceCTeniwc^^ '

, .Effective this date lupcn' Ue 'affixiris .of- your signature, you 

relinquish a 11 further' claims aga irs ‘ t^ ^cver'ament for services ' ; 

furnished during the effective period of such agreement, 

p Your signature in the space: presided helowisackncrJledgnent - 

of the contents thereof.

By Contracting Officer .

ACXiiwUKS . . ■ ; -

WITNESSED
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■ -PART WO. (Operational Data) - 

Biographical . -
1. - Agent^s cryptcnym^ flw?^

Russian spelling '

SECRET

2 s ". Agent’a- operational naa:

Native Language spellirg- { if other thssi 
-.Russian) : '

■; faciliya ; ■otchestvo- ■ igya ■ - - 

Operational naies for mother and fa th ert

' fagjllya ■ otcheotvo :^:
4

Russian spellings Native Language-spellings (if other than 
• Russian)

Anya otchestvo
(mother)

.to

Infiltration

otchestvo
(father)

otchestvo
load-'

4» Approximate date of agent98 departure from training area _ 

date.of agent infiltration/?... *, ? 6 —£ix2-ZZ— ~ /
5- Approximate-

da? ith . year

6. If infiltration la by air or water how long will the agent stay in hiding befora traveling to tho 

target area

1
1

I
c?£

SECRET
06

■S

11

I

|

is
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S E C R E T •

Hission. \

7. Describe the itinerary of thb agent from tine of Infiltration to tins of exfiltration. (Thia information 

is needed in order to avoid using placea he'will visit in the documents.) : .

8, Will the agent seek employment while on the siBaipn? A7O
9. Will the agent contact any relatives or friends while on his adsaion?

If sb, indicate their places of residence. . / - '. . .:

Exfiltration

10. Approximate date of exfiltration 
'month year

11c Indicate method of exfiltration. lt\ tk^<l&^^'' , ^/^^g.-^
12. If method is illegal border crossing- indicate exact location on border. (Thia information ie needed for

necessary border cachet or border pass.)

S E C R E T



1J. Indicate any proposals or suggestions on the part of SR for document legend) l.».r place of PASFORT

• issuance, etc. ____^__;______1_______^______________________—

14. Has ths agent been asked his ideas as to cover? If so list them briefly.

15. Is this to be a singleton operation? /Lu If thia agent is to be Infiltrated with

one or more others, will they be traveling together during the operation? Y^ ^

-16. Attach any photographs (even though taken several years ago) which the agent might have of himself.

(This is of the utmost importance in cases where the agent was born before 1930,

S E C R E T



?° August 1559

Mr. Ernest 0. Majcrlnks

IT ^ 20

«» -mto.!. u, ^ ^ ^ u ^^ 

of the contents thereof. ‘ ' -

i ^ Contracting Officer 

ACKNWUaJOED i .

WITNESSO)



1MM

■ ^^yy'yy^^^ ■ 20 Aupist 1^J> ; ? \
^■/yyy^ y'y' y'-y^ y^y.;'- yy ■yyy>yy^^ y ; ; ^.-^y^y"''^^ ?\ /■■ ■. ’.

. • ■ • TOrContrectlngOfflcer ; ; . - - . . ■ i

: 1 \y yyy.. ^^rBssntstivef ly &mst O. Kaycrink, request that I be paid this : -; - • . ■ :; ■ i-

• 1 . date'all''s^es/accnied:4oBe/aM-4xeld;lA.escrow''f^

' GOTernaent nader an agreasent with said Goveroaent for the period * '

” 20 April 1959 to 20 August 1959. ‘ ? '

|&J!W^^!SS^>£g^J5i®?8,35l3*l,(i®8^W*!M8lfe!^ - -
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riogbapnical Dota /

><; David TZITZIC-rvILI was born 20 December 1919, in Tbilisi,■: 

Georgia. He is 5* 7*’ and of slight build. Subject'has been 

assessed as of superior' intelligence. He identifies himself with

; city life-,and although of Georgian birth and ancestry, has -lived ■ 

nost of• his Ilfe: in France. Subjec t served in the French Amy as a 

prtTate (1939-15:11). Upon demobilization, he worked in Germany as 

an electrician (19u3-19J;5). lie was liberated by t’;e U.S. Amy in 

19h5. Subject speaks French (native), Georgian, German and sce-.e 

Fhglish. ; ■



2L July 1959

TC» Chief, finance blvislcn

VTAi Special Ccntractinfi Officer - ■ ; . ;

FHffli CantroctApprovint' Of fleer,Michael-Hoe >

SUBJECT! Mngageasnt of Kmest OiMAEHIM (F) as Independent Contractor.'

1. < ■Tera and Project Chan e. Tho subject'Individual has been 
engaged under oral contract^ for use under - Project A'-^CEH. z The 
effective date of tho oral contract is 20 *pril 1955, end shall continue 
thereofter fcr a period of ona year subject to terrri.na tian by the 
Govertnent upon thirty (30) days actual notice,

2. Securi ty Approval. The appropriate security approval for 
Subject* a MoeTTSaTEsaivoEtalned. Type Operational Approval, No. C-73532, 
dated 11 Karch 1959.

)• Citizenship. The Subject Is a foreign national.

U Condensation. Subject will be pdld salary in the anount of 
'5J0.00 por’^ntE^~payable in United States currency. Cf this anourit, 
he vill actually receive 55O.OQ per non th curine traliin; and tiw duration 
cf the tilssIchi All unpaid aonics will accrue to his credit in ah escrow 
eccocnt, the paj’wnt of vldoi: ‘will be dependant upon the proper performance 
of his duties and bo payable upon completion of rission far which engaged. 
frcvlsionB also mode for payment of bonus riot to exceed >10,000.00.

5. Quartern and Subsistence. The Subject will be furnished quarters 
and- aubsistardca. Jhaw costa to be borne by 3.Vl>?3 Station funds.

6. Operatjanol Expenses.

C^eratiorial. travel and expenses to be paid as officially 
authorised.

a. Dones tic travel coots will be borne by 5 Vics Station funds. 
Travel coots to arid from the United States, and foreign travel will be 
charged.against Project AMSSjliSL,

b. Operational expenses to be borne by iToJwt ,\2i-2.\Tl!i'l. 
T reining expenses to be carried by Station ALlotacnt.

t > ^77
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2

?> Other CardtaoirtoB 

018 f®U*lflE additional eowdtnanta have been made to tha

3ubjctt ^ive such dental and 
?® ^^ nccesaaxy to pOTdt 14a topropcrly perforn 

Mo tuq^ial aisaiaa. Coots to bo bona by GB/toa Station /axis.

, lHSSa» Instrunco cOTerace for death or disability
^ duV» not to otccod 5»OXi.X. Costa chargeable 

againstl’roJectASET^Iua. _ -uiwbm

®* S^ot^anent. Prcvislcha nada far■ IB • >«M9 bSHET&i u «, » ,30 ,^2. ^J.'rf'1 
EJSSS."1^ dll B ddWH.

b~~ Vii^^s.^ *“‘ “““«•“”’* ■»»«• <“*•
«^Jj The follcBrtjig tag not be promised the
individual, but nay have to be Met by the Government* .

\ ®* ^^^ttlaaent in united tee, either as additional
tmu for.the subject or “ “ fora of control ahculd this becosn necessary 
fron a security viewpoint. J

the Subject ”B?lt??at’ ^ Uun tho8c BUUd above have been made to

HE!Ua HAS 
Chief, ffi/j<3

vat

trib’-tion

i - Subject's 20:
1. - Chrcno ’ J .

fegsssas^sa^MgaigBgys^ww!1*??!!!^
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" i Jute 1959

Chief, SRAMS'

Thaining Staff, SR/tCB 
Billy Jack Johnson

AESENTIJEL Thaining 25 - 30 fay 1959
Map and Coapass

? ' ; ■ ’ • • ' •' '

FROM 1

SUBJBCT t

1. The originator enjoyed ths opportunity to instruct Agents 
ISSfirriffil. 1 and 2 in Mtp and Coapass.

2* to placed on Hips* Coapass work had to be
brought into ths subject hot In a very light degree.,

; 3. /The agents showed e very teen interest in thesubjects and 
fait that they 'had really improved their working knowledge in Hips 

Ai and Coapass.

4. In faps, the fpUowing subjects were covered.

a. What are naps and why they are heeded.

b. Various types of saps.

e« terrain and bow indicated on saps.

d. Map orientation. Cospasa inspection, Gracie

e. TTue North, teg Sorth and Grid North.

f. fap declination

g. fap direction

h. Sand Table contours

< i. Cardboard frofilas

j. tep Symbols

k. Ridge lines and Valleys

1. Terrain Hoveasnt , ; . ? ? j ^' 7

^^SS^FSiSSSSSSSESSBSSBBHSSggHBSBSBSB^Kff^^ ^^KTJJUJi^fiM'MBtrft!!



Salary payment revchd- ' :■;- '<■ ' ■' , ^ : -r <><<-■-^^^^

' 27:April 350.00 drawn.from OCB/Finance by George Fill as initial $25.00 
payment 'each to A^AbPIC and ASiUTMSG/3. ••Receipts obtained and 

' sutainted to Bernie Mohr.j

20 May $200.00;.-rep resenting partial salary for agents for period 20 April
tol9Kay drawn froriD OB/Finance by Perry Croc kha.T. 350.00 paid 
r'ASFE; ;l$0.00 paid iENTOra/j, of. which .'lOOaOO was ^refunded to 

< ‘ DGB/FinanCe^ and a TA eent The Hapue with requeat the SlOO. be
^ converted to Swedish Kroner and -foiv^ to

his parents. Receipts for 350. and ?l>0. obtained froa the agents : 
and filed in respective 201 files. e

9 July $200.00, reprefientlngpartial Balary for afents for period 20 May
to ,19 June drawn from-DGB/Fthane e by Perry Crookham. $50.00 of ■ 

■ : . above amount for AEASFIC’. being held in, his 201 file. $150. of
-^^ ^^^^^< '^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^  ̂

’ • 100 Swedish Kroner and posted to AKiUTMEG^ s parents in his letter.
The remaining ^71.00 being held in NUTMEG'S 201 file. Receipts to 
be obtained at time of payment..

20August 3100.00, representing partial salary for agents for period 19 July - 
20 August <ii*awh from DOB/Flnance by Fred Kirkpatrick. $5Q.OO of 
above amount for AHASPIC and. $50.00 for AHiUT'iEJ/3. Receipts 
obtained. Following receipted to be obtained for total salary/ 
bonus anbuhts for both agents, in view of project postponement.

AEKUTMEG/31 $12.95 (total refund ch allotment to parents)
51350.00 (total escrow account) 
$1000.00 (total bonus) 
Plus hew. set of totaling $600.00 (200, for months of 
May,June and July as per written.

A "AS PIC: $1700.00 (total escrow account)
$1000.00 (total bonus) 
NOTE* AFASPICb partial salary receipts are in order 

re agreement.



m. >tap stbdy for bobceblbd abvement. ■ '

n, ttap loeatlans byi

- 1. Universal Military Grid

2. latitude and tai' ' tude

Kotei In viov that flnal aape for Opa wBre not known. very 
little -stress was placed on Srids and Lat; Long systems.

5.C«apessSubjeetsi ■ "/

1 .; Two. Cdiqiassaa wure available.X S. Arny Lensatie and Swiss 
mado reflectar direet reading types.

2 . Agentsselected the Lensatie as their choice.

Not t® oueh emphasis was placed bn compasses, but enough to 
enable the agents to use a mp.

Following subjeots of eoopasses ware taughti

a. Aainuths

b. Bock aaiisiths

e. Converting from Map to Compass and Compass to Map

d. tap orientation byCompasa

e. Compass, nite use.

6. Instructors Observations of Students

David is very intelligent and shows an Interest in doing a good 
Job,on his assignment. Is<cautious, out spoken, and desires to talk over 
ary requirements given to his in writing. Ha diplomatlcaily assume 
leadership and discusses aspects of problabs with his partner Al. % also 
was very interested in the subject of Map and Caspase and personally 
thanked ma far the interests showed in their questions.

Al is also very intelligent and he, I think, respects. Davida age and 
knowledge and accepts Davids leadership. Howver, if be does not fully 
understand Davids cocraeuts, ha questions David until be is satisfied in 
his bind that what David is doing is right.

!CTJ!®5!!g’?!?®SSS?55SSppS|PSWI»!mSR"B!W?8SS!®B’’W5W®;S’SS^^
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. new :^^ uvk vaU- toother aM it is bct potsomI feeling that \ . 
^tk /propre/otmaideraUahs or o^ thoy vill
Boeozaplisb their, assigned szlseian.

I do roeauB&nd^ enoe -ths- typeof MapsaadCoispasBas are deeided 
upon for ope usage,that the agents be given sore work in Ihp# and 
Conpese. At any ratei they do need praatioalwork now in the use of

BILU JACK JOHRS®

Qrlg. & 1 • Chief, SV^JOB
O.O. 1 - SB/bdB^OJ»

1 — frojert A5SESTIKEL C.O.

1
1

-A
lM

M
M

M
iM
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TO : Chief, SR Division Date: 10 May 1959

ARB : George FHX -

FROM : Interrogation Research Division

SUBJECT’ S.F.f: *pt^ /7/fOj DID?: 36915

BACKGROUND TKFORMATIOa .

.1. Subject of this.report is a forty year-old divorced; stateless . 
sale, .resident of France; Subject was born in Russia and has been re­
siding in France since childhood. He has never received his-French 
citizenship.

X' 2. On 13 March l959 Mr. George FILL, Deputy Chluf8R/D0B,reqttostod . 
thdt Subject be polygraphlcally examined as soon as’ be (Subject) could be 
tsade available Ln a safa houso in Paris, Franca. Mr. FILL stated that 
SubJect was belng coniJldared far use Ln a sensitive position and, in view 
Of Subject's easplicated life history, it-was felt necessary to check out 
certain pnrtiais on the polygraph. En primary Intereat van to polygrsph- 
ically determirie^erthertheevents ii» Subject's life liistory, fronajr- 
proxijcataLy l9^ on, had actually occarredj whether Subject was fabricating 
in ordtbr to deliberately deceive tlu Americans because he was an opposition 
agent, or. whether he was exaggerating in order to make himself appear more 
suitable. ’ ■

3. On 23, 2b, and 25 March 1959 Subject was interviewed and poly- 
graphically examined in the french language, on the premise a of a safe 
house in Paris, Franco.. Subjcct was very cooperative throughout the in- 
tervieva and readily submitted to polygraph examination.

details az toe report

1. Subject stated that he was bpm on 12 July 1913 Ln Gori near the 
town of Tiflis in Oeorgia. Subject has two siblings, a sister, Helen, born 
on 1 May 1915 and a brother, Achille, born on 17 July 1916. Subject's 
father’was a petroleum engineer/arid was'rather well-to-do, but following 
the Bolshevik Revolution and the assimilation of tla short-lived Republic 
into the Soviet Union, Subject and his family fled and settled in Franca 
in the early 1920,’s.’

.2. Subject's earlyyears were Spent in Paris where ho attended various 
schools without graduating fraa any of then. Subject ascribes this to Ms 
Inability tp.accept ths prescribed dull instruction and the everyday boredoa 

■ of .learning .things in .which he was hot interested. Subject also stated that 
be was rather wild anil undisciplined in those days, and liked to do as ho 
pleased.



3. . -Frcn.1935 to-1936 Subject attended the school of "Arts t^d Metiers" 
■ at Chalnns-dar-^lanib for apprcxlsutcly one and one-half, years. Be was ex- . 

pelled fran this school becaute of'a childish prank. Subject .and several of 
. ; hla^fridnds had.goiio into a forbidden ar^ in the attic where they were ex- 

plorlng. T3<e bead’.of the tkjhool heard a noise and' went to investigate. ' ’ 
Subject Juaped out of a wliiiov into, the courtyard and was caught by the 
Director, -^die was the. laist of a. long series of ihfractibns of the. school 
discipline, and the Di rector’of the sclwol, waiting- £0 aake an example of 

. Subjcctprequested that Ms (Subject's) parents take.Subject out of the 
school. ; This was a technical school, leading toadegree in engineering.

A. The next schphl?that Subject attended- yas £eole Broguet, which 
lei to a degree in fllectrlad enjjineerliv’i laated on Rue Pasteur in Baris. 

. ' Subject lasted here for a perihd of sixtenths, and was hjqpeiled becausehe : 
had sade a j^tbgraph of a nude vetna and was caught showing it around tits.

'. school."- - . .

' 5. Pran l937 to l93B» a per od of appToxinately lU oonths. Subject
.attended the Ecolo Cinaaatographlque. The course here lasted for only teo 
yearo, and$Bubject <alztes£ inade' it dll thevay. Subjectstated thathewas 
a good student in those courses in which be was interested, but he weald 

. never submit to discipline or authority froia individuals for whom be had 
ho respect and no llilng. Tbla ended Subject's forsM education.

60 When Subject was. in his teens he- got into difficulty with the 
French Police on several occasions. When he waa approximately 1$} years 
of age, Subject and hie mother had gwe te a hotel in Phris, and during a 

4 routine cheek of identity papers it was established thot Subject's identity 
card .had lspsed, and he was taken to the police precinct in order to ex­
plain the’ clreunstancee. Subject was accompanied by his mother, who prem­
ised to the police that this would be attended to isiaediately.

7. When Subject whs approximately 16 years of age, he stole a dic­
tionary froa a book atore. Be was apprehended by tlie clerk who called the 
police, ond SubJect vaB taken to the local precinct. A call was trade to 
Subject's toother; and Subject yas released in his Bother's custody. No 
restitution was necessary, since the book had been taken back by the clerk.

8. When Subject was 17 years of age, he and a group of his friends 
had gone to Robinson in order to go horseback riding. They were late in 

?- returning the horses and. started; galloping in the streets of Robinson in 
order to: get back to the riding stable. Bw local gendarce stepped then 
and charged theavith sate infraction haying to do with. disturbance of the 
peace. Subject stated that three years later, he returned and paid a 900 
franc fine.

9. When Subject vas '19 years of age, he spent 12 days in Jail In 
Paris. Tills was due te on infraction of the French registration ordi­
nances for foreigners, during the days prior to the start of World War II.

2



Tho French had Instituted .a special Beans of control for the non-Fronch 
citizens residing in France;: andSubject had neglected .to get the proper 
docments. Subject stated that these- were the onlybruabesvith tin French - 
Police that he had while he was a youth; . >

10. Regarding his.Army career, Subject-stated that In 1939 he .volun^ 
teered for service in tl» French Foreign Legion. He stated that he had 
registered; with his class; -for Aray : service-but bad never received ;a 
notice to report, and this was the reasonfor his volunteering la the 
Legion.,,:.8ubjec| .vent with his group..to Tunisia, where he was assigned to 
ths cavalry.

^...-■rAt thls tlBe^ an attempt made on tbs part of tba;French
wto-; form, ethnic companies; aMthe-Georgiane/undertheeoseandofCaptain  

ODICHELUXiE (HR-IRD) (now a retired Major living In LeVesinet near.Paris), 
fanned into to Infantiy. ccnpany consisting of about 120 men and were stationed 
hear the.town of Montpelier, France. Subject attained the rank ofCorporal. 
Thlsciznpony saw ho"action, and in June I9U1 Subject whs separated from ths 
Legion, which was then considered as part of the French Army.

k. Subject vent through part of his demobilization procedure in typos, 
Prance, where'he vaslBBucd SOO francs and given a travel order to proceed 
home to Parts. When Subject arrived In Paris, ha was required to go to the 
gendarmerie on Boulevard Exelams, which was the demobilization center for 
the Parts area, where hevna Issued an additional 200 francs and officially 
taken off the rolls of the French Amy. Subject stated that tills was the 
time of:complete disprganination in France, due to the recent defeat by 
ths Gerasins, and the beginning of the occupation.

13. The French Amy official, with whcc Subject spoke regarding the 
possibility of obtaining employment, ad vised Subject to go to the French 
Military Litelligcnce. Subject stated that he obtained the address, which 
ho could not recall et thia tlne, and attempted to get in touch with the 
proper individual. Subject was unsuccessful and was given the "run around." 
Failing this;; Subject returned homo and lived at the family residence at 
#26 Bua Cabanis (this number has now been changed to ^36). Subject attempted 
to lc«k for ecqdoyuoht, but he was unable to find any type of work.

1U. Through some friends, Subject discovered that the Germans were 
hiring people for employment in Germany. Subject vent to the German Arbeits 
Antontlie.ua! d’ Orsay, and made application.for work in Germany- he 
stated that he. was ah electrician, and he was told that he would be sent 
to Poelitz-Stettin to work in a factory, where tie would be receiving one 
nark per hour (which was then equivalent to 20 franco). Subject signed a 
contract for a. period of one year, and-he. received a travel order to proceed 
to his destination.

15- Subject stated that within a few days he and a nmber of other 
volunteers were loaded aboard a special train and proceeded into Germany.
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E» prbpositioa lobkM’.ghcd to'-SubJwt.-at'.tite beginhii^^^
-that taere .were thieve? vbc alw applled as volunteera.
-Subject finally arrived andvas assignedto vorh as an eiectAcian in.a:' 
factory- which was engaged in the manufacture A synthetic gasoline. Shb- / 
Ject was lodged- in a;caup together with a gro® of pdher vbluhtbry workers.

,16^ After approximately three months Subject become restless and dis* \ 
satisfied/ and" wanted to’Change employment'. Be' applied, and got pern!Mion, 

. for a -veek end pass to Stettin/ which was apprcxiaately. 20 to 25 kilceeters 
fYas where Subject was working; in Stettin Subject net a Georgian by the 
nickname "Chou Cbou." (Subject stated .that Guivy 1ALDASTAHI (KR-IM) told 
hla:\(SubJect)rtbat:Chou:C presently, in the. Uni ted States) / Subject 

< stated- that Chou -Chou was-in aGeroon unlfona v .th sone special- insignia.
Chou Chou invited-Subject to visit bias (Chou Chou) and several -other '
Georgie^/ Who vere being trained by the Germans for special work, apparently 
as saboteurs, .against the Scvietd. Subject vent to visit Chou-Chou, net 
approximately15'Geargians/ and san attempt was nade . to interest Subject in 
thls organitatioa. fiovever/nothing ever case of this.

17. Subject advised that he was getting nose dissatisfied working in 
the factory, - and a-few weeas .fallowing, hla original visit to Stettin Sub* 
Ject asked.for. and got, a pdbs to go to Berlin, in order to see an Imagi­
nary uncle. Subject received an authorisation which entitled him to stay 
away for a period of ten days, which made It until 2 Juno 19^2. The docu­
ments that-Subject .had in his possession at this tine were as follows: 
a pink paper which identified Subject as a Georgian living in a factory 
lager, and which be obtained approximately ten days after his arrival at 
the factory/ the oecoud document was a work card which was issued to all 
the workers in the factory and served as on identity card. Subject's 
Intention was to return to France, and he extended the date oh the travel 
paper to 12 June 19^2/ which' gave him sufficient time to accomplish bls 

' Journey.

18. With this travel dcciznent Subject had no difficulty and arrived 
in Berlin. In B-rlin subject took the train to Aachen, where bo mat 
several other .individuals who intended to cross the frontier and return 
to France. Subject.made inquiries as to hoy to proceed into France, and 

. he vaa toM to go and sec the Gestapo to obtain authorization to cross 
the frontier and was told to return to Berlin, instead, Subject decided 
to proceed, on foot, toward the Belgian border, and this tine Subject did 
not consult the German authorities. ''

19. Subject proceeded to ths Eiipen,Malmedy area and inquired Cron 
door to door about scoeqne who could help bln across the German frontier. 
Subject finally found an Individual who promised, for the sun of io narks, 
to lead bin (Subject) across the German-Belgian frontier, during the nl^-.t. 
Esey crossed the frontier without any difficulty, add Subject proceeded on 
to Vervlers, Belgiiss, wiierehe took the train to either Liege or Charleroi. 
Subject made inquiries os to where he could change his German harks into



French francs, .and the Belgians, thinking Subject to ‘be ah escaped prisoner 
■ uf wur, he?p6d M~ •-! th Inst: ucti^?'cr-.\hew'''fp''iH''cceed7-'>u^
tee -train to the French-Belgian frontier, arriving In t!je vicinity of . - >
Valenciennes. ■ While still on the train, Subject had to go through’a coil- ’ 
trol tpolnt’ in', the-forbidden zone ,.nSar St. ^uentih. At this, tide hevai"

- helped by.the conductor of the train and the postal clerk. ' Subject auc- 
cessfullypaSBedtlirough this difficult -point, concedled.in a.mall sack.. ■ 

-At Valenciennes -a check of the passengers yas cade -by a. German control ^ 
officer who sctaeaov seeaed to overlodk Subject’s presence, and' did not- ' : ■ 
ask Subject any questions. Fran this point on Subject had ho:difficulty

~. and- arrived in. Paris and proceeded' to his hone .■ ■ ... .. ;

' - 20. Subject's.father inquired wly Subject had returned to France, 
and upon learnlrig that SubJect liad left his Job without authorization, , 
was very, upset and talked Subject into returning .to Germany; After three 
or f our days -at hone- Sub ject went to . the Gerson ..Arbeits Ant, made an ,aj>r ? 

-plication forwork as an elec tri ciai5" and requested ■ that he • be assigned 
work in Bcurlin. / Subject stated tiiat be was not asked , any qusstidhs, ap- . ? 

■■ patently/no<gi»^l;.'^'.:ji^ departed fhr>Berlin, i^■tkin;';

■21. -Subject was employed -in a factory in Berlin which was engaged' in‘ > 
Baking electrodes'.' Here Suh ject wsis eE^iloyed as a photographer, but" his 
Job did not last very long, because Subject did not corse topwork on tine 
and was hot very interested in his Job, since it was a very Bonotonoua, 
repetitious sort of work. An incident occurred in the factory which be­
came a pretext for Subject’s transfer to another factory. There was a 
robbery in'Subject's deportment, involving the theft of sone platinun 
crucibles. While Subject was never accused of it, he was asked questions, 
by the' police off iclals who came to the factory to investigate the theft. 
The factory manager used this incident as a pretext to have Subject trans­
ferred.' ■

22. Subject was assigned to work, as an electrician.in another factory- 
in Berlin, which was engaged In the manufacture'of belts for machine guns 
mounted in aircraft. Subject stated that the production work was very- 
antiquated, and numerous women were engaged in Inspecting belts for the 
proper size, by using a hand gauge. Subject built a Jig which greatly 
speeded.up the.Inspection work, and the management of the factory decided 
that Subject was a great German patriot. •■

23. .In Berlin, Subject met a Frenchman by the name of Pascal, who was 
also employed as a French voluntary worker. Pascal told Subject that he 
(Pascal) wanted to return to France. Subject was also tired of his job, 
and they decided to try to get back to Paris. They went to the office of 
the Arbeits Amt-in Berlin and got blank leave passes. Subject filled In 
the Infornation on a type.wri ter, then with a burnt match and India Ink 
traced the outline of the cachet ' from a validated leave pass, and re­
turned to the Arbeits ?Ar.t office where he stood in line to have his pass 
validated. When Subject's turn came, the busy clerk, with a cursory
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■. gla-xe at the pass, put in the official valliatlr.3Ajrtx.itB Ast cachet. Ui th: 
taifl,docunea€,-Subject proceeded to the Berlin "PreBidiUB' (Police.Head- ; 
.quartern)'.where, or. tae basis of. this docuoent^SucJ^ct was able to obtain • ' 
a foreijjjer' s paasport. Subject alnabl Uat ne .was successful, in this.

. -endeavor/only: because -,toe various Gcrn^n dcportncnts had very little liaison 
with each other, and tliere appeared to be no central card index systoo .

.. whereby individuals .could-be cross checked. . Another reason that Subject • 
advanced-asan explanation for .his ..success was tbut,accordingtoSobJect, 
Goman clerks were; extremely conscious and respectful, of any-official 
looking cachet,: and could not conceive tpat anyone' would have the effrontery 
of-countcrfcltlngran officialAdocuEanti ?J Subject ; explained that -the Infor- . 
na.tl.cn te had filled in thepafiaport stated that be was allowed to proceed 
toFrajce in order to visit his.parents. Subject-described the foreigner's 
passport as a regular booklet with a grayish-color. -The same procedure was 
utilized in order to obtain a passport for-Itascal. /

. Ac Scnetlrw . during, the spring of. 19^3, Subject and Pascal returned-to 
Paris, and both decided thattherevasno. point in rasaining in France insider 
tbe Germn occupation, and they Esde plans to go to Brazil. They, took toe 
train and proceeded to toe Spanish border, -arriving in tte town of Hendfiye. 
They crossed into Spain through a nountain trail, and attested to exchange 
their French francs Into Spanish pesetas. They wereunsuccessful, were 
booked upon very suspiciously, retained for one day and decided to return 
to Franca, where the Gernan Grenz Polisei, which Subject believes were nca- 
hers of the Wehrcacht, arrested Subject and Pascal and kept then under 
guard for a period of approximately four days^ During this time, they were 
mildly interrogated, and a check was mode to see whether they were wonted 
by toe Gcroan Police. After four days, they verereleased and taken under 
guard to the Hcndaye Railroad Station, and were told to buy-tickets to 
Paris, which they had-indicated as their residence.'

25. As soon as .toe German autliorities left. Subject and Pascal cx- 
\ changed their tickets for another destination, and got out at the town of 

Pau. There they proceeded, bn foot, to Moleon on too border of Vichy 
France, They crossed over and het two gendartte and told the gendarme 
that they (Subject and Pascal) wanted to Join the Foreign Legion. At the 
gendarnerie, they were givun an official travel order to proceed to 
Toulouse. Upon arriving there they wore told to proceed to Marseilles. 
In Marseilles, Subject and Pascal madea faux pas. They showed their 
German passports, and the attitude of toe French changed. Pascal indicated 
to the French authorities that he would volunteer as a worker in Africa, 
and Subject stated that He would return to Paris'. .Subject vent to Lyons 
where he )iad a friend, a far received cousin by- toe harae ofOuiga. who was 
Lator killed during ah air .raid. Subject's, cousin attempted to teip )tun 
(Subject) but was unable to do so, and Subject took the train to the' 
Ctolcnc-but-Soane, toe border between occupied and unoccupied France.

26. At the border, tte guard misread Subject’s name os Fritz ^EI. 
Subject played his role to the hilt, using hisknowledge of the German
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- . language, 'and Bald- that ha:vM a repreMStatiw, of the Anlirtlce .CaBlMion.
, Subject . crossed the border, .howverf :ot ,L.ti» :«e®lei side .'Subject was stopped 
--by-the: German* border guard.' -Subject-showed .tto;:gjard, his (Subject's) pass* 
port’and was told tJiat it -was not -Bufficie..t,that he seeded a travel, order. 
Subject decided to bluff and asked^to be taken to toe headquarters' of the 

. border guards, where be managed .to convince tne official tat be (Subject) - 
was rcallj- going bock to Berlin lx order to resone his varx. S-bjoct told.

; this official that he (Subject) had been to yisit his breti^r in.Marseilles, 
and that the French vere not cooperative a-'Kl had refusei to iBeae hln a 

' ’ : • pass to .return- to Berlin. B» officialof the border guard: which nay have. .
possibly, according-tb Subject;- Have-been toe Gestapo, .wrote Subject ait a 
pasn lndlcatlag that Subjec t waa returning to lls work is Krlin.

ah < ; 27. . 13ils enabled Subject to proceed through the control point, but .
instead of returnlx^ to Berlin S ibJect proceeded back to Paris. Hcre Sub- | h

~ ject reaaincd for "several months: wittout doiogany kind of work. During
• this time^ while in> a-bar;'Subject was talking to the barnaid, who- told?. 

Subjcct^about her brottor who was a prisoner of war in Germany. .Subject - 
told her that it wasn’t very difficult to get out,, and said that-be.vould try 

< and see whether ho could-do it himself. Subject asked her for a-photograph 
of her brother, and he bad the intention/sf using it on a passport. Bo*« - 
ever, all this csdo to nothing because Subject was not properly equipped 
at'this time.:

20. Xt was at this time, in late 1^3, that Subject saw bow easy it 
yas to go back and forth between Germany and occupied Pratoe. Since ba 
bad a passport Subject was not 'stopped between the- two countries, and in 
order to insure free travel bb made himself a pernaJunt travel order.. 
©Us to cfctained through Georgian friends, who were working in various 
Genian ministries. Subject's knowledge of photography ias very helpful.

29, Subject's friends, noticing that he seemed to go back and forth 
at will, 'began to charge bln with small camisbians. He wsuld : taka coffee 
and various other foodstuffs, which were-scarce in Gensuy but cosily ob­
tained from Spain, through devious channels. Subject would either deliver 

- dr sell the products to certain InilriJjalo in Germany, and would keep a 
: certain percentage of the coney for himself. Subject quickly became aware 
' thrt he.could make more money if he could obtain the items .-Itself. Sub* 
ject made contactswith various lullvidualswho were engaged in making 
trips: back and forth frat Paris to the Spool ah border. Exy wouldbring 
back coffee, tea, American dollars, and various other scares Items. Scan 
Gerean soldiers were unwitting.mentors of Subject's blackmarket operations.

; * 30. In order to do this work successfully, Subject had to becaM ac- 
quaiited vita-tbe various passes and travel orders issued .by various German 
departaents. Subject set up a laboratory, ccnplete with photographic en­
larging apparatus. He photographed arid enlarged visas in order to to able 
to reproduce ths exact outlines and lettering in the visa. Then to would 
reduce then to ths propsr size and transfer then on to the proper .docments.



Subject boVih-toudh iHtH an engraver 'in Paris, who engraved the proper - ~ 
. plates fKKcwii^ sijcct, coal-1 reproduce, at will, tiJJ proper stomp for 
the proper aoc®^ The paper itself yas not a critical iteo, since ths 
various Ocr^n ministries usually used ctay available paper. Occasionally 
there was a. vatermrli, and in that caw, Subject reproduced the watermarks 
by. first .ptotpc^j^diag the document, washing•the watermark, which usually 
c<^lstcd of wa^ lines, Iron"tiie negative, then Subject would nuu; another 
negative afci=wuijh ol^e^ watermark. Subject went so far

: as to actuzUly eh^kgc in substituting photographs on passports. - 1

- . 31. Subject stated: that he would buy passports^ which were passparts 
<tf foreigners working in; ^ and substitute poses where necessary,
and the photographs werebandiedIn .the” followin/’ manner. ■ ‘ Subject stated 
that the photo£praphs -in" these paiaports. were attached by oeana qf- octal 

: clasps ? to the 'passport page and, therefore^ could.not.be very wall removed. 
::8’JbjecV^Udy-.d::st«^r;:raa^.tt*..^lA;ti3'.fiw
fully by using a veiy tuid dilutc'l acid, such'as acetic acid, first.putting 

;a little wax on’to the . clasps so that they would -not be eroded by the acid 
: and' placing: blotter paper under.’.^jtoto^i^i. 'This acidsolutio-u would
dissolve tiic gelatin emulsion, and'SubJoct would remove It fren the photo- 
grapkic paper. Hext, ho would talie thp photograph of the pew owner of the 
passport uu>', by using steam.or yarn water, he would soften the emulsion 
and then carefully lifting it off the paper, using tweezers and little 
sticks of wood, SubJ .et would transpose the emulsion Inco the photographic 
paper of the passport. Subject stated that tills was an extremely delicate 
operation, and required long and careful practice on his part.

32. During tiie'abovo procedure the photograph was slightly distorted, 
and occasionally the cmlBlon would absorb too each water and would over­
flow the. bounds of the original photograph. In that case, Subject would 
trim the edges to fit properly. Subject stated that one corner of the 
photograph' would usually be. atahped by the validating office, and if the 
catchet was in ink, the ini-..vould resmin on the paper when S .bject lifted off 
the. old emulsion. This ink!would.-show through the new emulsion, and on 

^urtK-'ry. examination it would be impossible to distinguish whotlwr the ink 
was over the emulsion or under toe emulsion. If the catchet were of the 
Impression type, there would be no prob leu whatsoever since It would show 
tiirough the new emulsion very readily. ,

33« Subject stated tliat ha obtained for himself a Runanian diplomatic 
- passport which he bought, through a girl friend, fren a Rumanian ut the 
iRumanian' hisesy in Berlin. Subject bought this passport for 1000 narks, 
iand he used it only while he was traveling In Berlin. In effect, Subject 
assmvd an entirely new Identity whenever he stepped Into his car since 
the registration and driver1 a license were all node cut to conform with the 
■nano on the passport. Since 3 bjoct's car van registered in the norx of 
an employee cf a foreign embassy, Subject was entitled, as a diplomat,



14-00000

jk. Subject cohtihued his blaclsairttfit activltoes until approxinatoly 
■ -February 19^'when,' tiutjug); .an overeight, 'Bubjmt .was’ arreBtSl^by.'tto " 

Qcrtwi i-olicc. Prior to his arrest, S-bject Ured ^i4ra^^ 
occupied a . good apurtaint; Ln Berlin. ;S .bject’s family thought that. to

' occupied a high place -in-toe Ministry, because Subject was in possession 
•of largo Biris of ooneyi and aloo spieardd -to navo no diff iculty . traveling 
anywhere;- Subject stated ttot to even obtaltod a pass for nis.fattor, v .

. who wonted to visit Xuhlch; C-bJoct stated that his father, atttotloQ, 
- devlaol a syeten -for-extractingoil fruta shale, - and- S bject, wanting to 

help his father with Lis (father's) kxcwlcdaa, iw^-d a Irtra^cb wtorcby 
to (Subject) (prro lOO,000 narks to his notour to inwst into bls father's

' 33. Subject stated that he helped ten Preach workers and four. prisoners 
< sf wr to 'return to'France;- -.dii8:caB»-abottt:as.a.rooult .of -requests, that ; 
* esae to Subject freu.friends and not as an- organised plan to help ary in- 
- divlduals escape frcnGcraany. Ito only - indiyiduhl, ^who was a -.prisoner of . 

war vbose natae SubJect could reEjBEbcrj Was ra FrenciEan by. the nans of
. C. VII1XMAIH (1B-II©). VIIXa<AlD, even though b prisoner, of war,, .worked • 

on a fam during the weak aM could, go into t<^ on Sunlays . The’ othcra 
whca Bub'ect helped were 'deportou; workers.Bubject recalled-tto .cases of 
two of these; Beufi JOKEY (HB-IHD) and Charles imtl® (^ES). Sub­
ject stated toatheproviled sack of these can with a passport, a travel 
order, ration cards, and a Baali sm of money. Subject also instruct^ 
each one on how best to conduct LLnsulf in order to avoid being apprehended 
at the border.

36. Subject al no furnished on individual by ^ e®0 °£ ECilSEffl 
with a travel order. JEXKIfiElIH won a German Jew, vto was K^agtil in black- 
aaftotlngoperBtionsi IKklSEIB nad ashamed to conceal his Jewish baci* 
ground and was in possession of a Oc raon passport, bat reeling that the 
OcrticM MOT otout to arrest aia, ho prevailed upon Subject to furnish hie 
with a false travel ardor,, which Bub Jac t did.

3J. Subject advised that to was successful-in thio work because each 
Gerson olnlatry issued its own travelortora, and there was no n ans of 

^double chocking; > first, .tho difficulty was too great to double chock too 
toxaporaryduty: travel orders j secondly, the Ou naans wore extrasalyre- 
cpoctful of official looking docunents; tUrily, because of toe low 
nentality of pcracBiael at cnscX points; finally, because too passports 
wore not counterfeit in oil. cases, and all Subject did was to substitute 
a new photograph for ttooriglnaX, In return far toe favor/tost Subject 
extended to these people, sass of then reciprocated by helping hih with 
his blaelsaaricet operations.

35. Subject had a .plan whereby to wanted to enlarge his blscJjaartot 
operations, and bod too intention of setting up a two-way radio ays tail 
to. Lnprovo his cecratalcatlana.. vnidViE, too french prisoner of war 
wbaa Subject helped, was an' engineer, aid Subject had intended to use 
VmiKUB in sotting up. thu poet in Paris. Bowvor,' before Subject 
could sccoopliah this bo (Subject) was arrested by toe Gertsan Police.
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39« -Another .person'when Subject a t in Berlin was named LUCAS, a French— 
aan ttewu ffiplqjrf lr. a radio Bfiop ln Berlin. UKAS becsBe .a.1 associate 
of Subject and’helped:Subject by steallnffWlous spare parts, for the. ■ 
purpose of setting up the radio station. LUCAS was also lnstr»intal in 
■bringing about Subject's downfall. LUCAS iAd:asct a young lady in Berlin. 
She was a Belgian-national and said tnat she liad a fiance In Paris when 
she had not seen for saae tine. Shu asked for help In going, to Paris, : . 
and Subject was to meet her in the Cafe ft-cnf la Berlin. Subject eventually 
niet hcr and told her that he (3ubject) vould natn her aces false docutnentsy . 
to enable her to get to Paris. A meeting was arranged for the next day, at 

- which time ate was- to bring .a passport and a photoiprapn nod transmit to Sub- 
- Ject.She did not show txp at- the appointed ’hour and place. : Subject waited 

■ fora short -time ondtbenwent to the railroad Btatlo.., accccpaniedbyhls 
- girlfriend,. AJtree 'SCMDT (HR-IRD), and his partner in -bUcaartet -activ- • 

ities, KATZ. Sie platfom was eapty, except for tae girl- Subject was to 
meet;'Subject addressed her and asked her why sho had not kept the appoint- 
>ment, and. she replied, 'Tou"are.going to be'arrested.- At thia accent the ■ 

; - GertMrt'PoUce converged on the platfora w^ '
were standing,, and arrested then.

40. Subject stated that on this day ho was leaving on a trip to Paris 
and had brought along four suitcases containing radio parts, pistols, Bo­
rn unit ion, inks, printing equipment, cant rue, and various paraphernalia 
necessary for the manufacture of false docuhehts. 13ie police took Subject 
back to his hotel and searched tho apartment, where they found core equip­
ment and photographed everything.’ After t'at, Subject was token to ths 
police station, where he was separated from ills friends. Sie arrest oc­
curred on either 21 or 22 February 1944 at approximately 1127. Subject- 
recalls the tine, because the only day train to Parts left at about that 
hour. .

41. Subject stated that the previous evenin he had suffered an ac- 
. client on his hand. He bud found a small phosphorous boob and was un­

screwing the detonator, when lt:blew up and cut off several of Subject's 
fingersi At the police station, Subject was treated, medically. Subject 
yas ■ interrogated for a period of approximately eight monti-s. . In the 
beginning, he was - interrogated every day, and no admitted to the following 
cfibMi Subject stated that ho did engage In making falsa deexsonts and 
that 4y> was endangering tho security of the Genian Reich, and was charged 
by the police with espionage and of conducting Intelligence with the 
entry. Subject did not specifically admit to these two charges, but kept 
up tlia police interest id hia’cose by even Ive answers. Subject was'eo:ideaned 
to death; but before' the sentence could be carried out Subject was liberated 
by tho entry of the American Army, on 12 April j^J"

42. Subject had been an inmate of the German prisons in Ttgel, Plotxen 
.See, Hanover, and l/olfenbutten. Subject statlid that he believes the plans 
for his execution were delayed because of a sciteao that he devised to in- 
tercst the authorities in him. Subject stated that he advised the Germans 
that heV,was the .inventor of a motor which could be run on hydrogen. ’
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Subjcct statcd that bo told the Cldcf Warden In the prison of his (Subject's) 
- invention, and' the Varden'told Subject to write a 'letthr :U/ c "0,^'i-ni’ Ccrs^^

serVico*which mm-via:,charge ■ of, thls'typo ofitafomUSu^i^jiJt ibelXeyes' -/ 
that it was known as S rvice Dlenstclle OOOc*. . A representative ozrived 
and Interviewed Subject asking :6ubject to furnish plans for .this, ootor.
Subject stated that he had hidden part of .the plana, and the investigation 
went on.Subject always managed to put. them off a Lightly.

I»3. Subject:stated that he.nade-two'attempts to escape while in the 
custody of the Oaroan Police. The first tine. Subject was under police la» 
terrogation in- Berlin and during an air raid: the prison In which Subject 
was being bold was destroyed,and Subject attempted to escape but was eaught. 
The second tine, Subject was at; the. pridon 'at Plotzen See and cade a key. 
out of a piece of wire and.opened:the door.of his cell. Sowover, be was 
unsuccessful in this escape attoapt also. -

--Uu-Subjectstatedthathlatwo ^^^ ;
(KB-IRD); who ara naw in the United States; .know about Subject's black- .: 
mrket octlvitlea iaad the clrctnstancea'leading tohl's arrest, and also 
know about hls subsequent >prison tcrn. Guivy even participated in sens 
of Subject's blackmarket deals,and Othar cane to see Subject while be 
wm in tbs Plbtzen:See Prison.

hj. The reaaonforSubJect's transfer fren prison to prison was due 
to tbs rapid Soviet advance, and luckily Subject found himself in an area 
which was overrun by the American Airy, In the middle of April 19^5- After 
liberation, Subject and the other prisoners were sent to a camp in ths 
vicinity .of Kassel, from which they were to be re pat. ria ted toFrance. 
However, living conditions were extremely difficult,;.and Subject, and several 
frlenclfl declded to go put on their own. They occupied a deserted villa on 

■ ths outskirts 'of Kassel. Subject brought, in electric' Service by utilising 
American Arrny cables and attaching them to tho electric wires. One day an 
Amerlcan Army truck-passed'.over the wires and tore them. The driver stopped 
and apologl2ed, and said tint he would case back later;and fix the wires. 
In the afternoon, the driver of the truck returned with several companions 
and they connected'the electric wires to the house. The driver then asked 
Subject whether Iio (driver), could bring his. girlfriend to the house, usd 
Subject agreed. This went on for several-days, and.finally the dri-.Jr's 
girlfriend remained to live at the house. The driver then brought sone 
of his companions, who brought their girlfriends to Uva at the bouses 
Subject and his friends' were supplied with American Amy rations, and this 
convenient arrangement continued for several months until Subject and his 
friends decided to return toFrance. ,

!>6. - Subject made his way to the repatriation center Ln Purls, which I 
was - located .In the Hotel Lutetia on the Boulevard Raapall. At this time I 
Subject claimed to have lost all of his documents and. went under tie name I 
of David DATO'. He claimed to.be a French citizen who bad.been a prisoner ; 
of war in Germany. However, Subject was unable to cony' this off, as he .' 
was recognized by one of the Georgians,, who worked in the repatriation

- 11



. center. Subject vm InterrofTited by Wie' French Security Officer,. vhb -'CB^" • '
-— . tablished Subject's true identity. Subject toen stated, to the Security .

' Officer, that he (Subject) had been deported to Geruary as a forced laborer. 
The Security Officer believed Subject, tod ■Stejcct i'vcclvc-d the. 33*000 franc.

. award vlxlch vaa aandatory for all repatriated forced' laborers. ids was Id
' ; ? early 1$W. Subj^tlqi^kly spent 'teds tnoney,land bn the advice of the ex» .;

. amiriinc S^urity Officer* Subjecx got in touch with 'the "Service de ReuseIgne-
; ? \ cents France" on Boulevard Maunory In Paris. Subject tried to contact a '

■ . : , Colonel PASSX* too had been known during .the War under, the, Hon de Guerre, . 7
• -. Lieutenant Colonel-FRANKLIH. Subject did not get to sto« PASSY but was told ' , 

-to lews hlBrians with. the. secretary. Finally, S bjcct was contacted ahi ;
/ . askedto ieport . on the Georgiana in yrance. Subject refused teds assign- . 

seat, and this was'his only contact-with ah intelligence, service. \ . .■

; . Uj. I Subject stated thatbe originally net Jean ADAM vixen they were
both children and;ogdin after the War. Subject was working for ail architect ' • 
wto had a dtoprating flxu,. arid after his friendship with ADAM was restoed, ... 
ADAM convinced Subject thst it wus easy to take noney by cocaitting rob­

. bertes. Subject at first refused to participate, but then agreed because 
of his friendship.for ADAM and because of the excitement. Dio first rob* 7

. berywas CcaStfted. ln early 1949. Subject used a broken rcvol'.-er, into /
. which he inserted wooden bullets which he bad whittled. This robbery .

was so successful and.so interesting that the two partners decided to can­
. mit another rpbbeiy of tee «s:<e type; Thio was also successful, and they •
’ . attempted a third one. Dio targets for all of tease robberies were Jewelry 

shops. Die third robbery-was unsuccessful* and Subject wanted to go bock 
to on honest life. Subject.was, at this tine, happily carried, and was

. afraid that his wife might find out about Ills activities. However, ADAM 
threatened that if Subject did not work with his on another robbery, he 
(ADAM) would tell Subject's wife, about the prior robberies. S .bject 
agreed to participate in oneacre escapade, and in June 1950 they can­

- mitied a successful robbery on toe Bank, "Credit de 1' Ouest" on the 
Boulevard Hausmann in Purls. Dae proceeds of the. robbery were split by 
the two, and very shortly thereafter ADAM wus apprehended by the French

; Police,because of his wild spending. Under interrogation, ADAM admitted
- to the robbeftes and - Implicated Subject. Subject was apprehended by the

: French, roll^e,. wiille he was on the French-Spanish border. Be was brought 
back to Parts for trial, arid was sentenced, on 5 January 1953, to seven 
years at hard labor. Be was released on 19 December 1$55 for good be­
havior. - Dils is on record with the French Police and was not discussed 
at length with Subject.. <

.._. .. . ... M, Subject stated that he has not heard from his father and sister 
since their return tri the Soviet Union, except for the following: Apprcxi- 
mutely two years-ago, Subject's brother received a letter addressed to 
‘‘Die sons .of Count ’’ bearing the address of Subject's brother in

. Gap, France. Thio Tetter-van ostensibly from a vccan whan neither Sub­
ject nor his brother .knpvBiand ^ for news 'of then. It had a reply . 
envelope in it, and Subject does not know whether his trotiier ever

■ ' . 12 ’ ■ ' ' ■
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I

answeredtbe letter. Frlor to this,•in anat)UMUy:15i?,'3ij^'TO^^ ' 
a letter from his father which was about, 12 pages long, arid iiilch askedSiib- 
ject to send his father technical looks on refrigeration. - Subject Stated 
that he 'never replied to.- this letter. Subject had news'of ills sister. Who . 
used-to write ioccasiOTaiiy to her" friend; Hadano Anette BAB3 (i<R*iro), who 
lived at #jd Boulevard St. Geriain, Puris, France.

ij. Subject also received hews of his sister froa a 2nd. or 3rd cousin 
by ti» nane of Mathieu KBRRSSSJ1IDZE (KR-DU), who is about 52 years of age 

- and lives at #17 or #27 Avenue‘Geheral DeGaulle, Xx:Ve3 net (Seine et Oise), 
France. Subject -stated that Mathieu was a prisoner of war in Siberia and 
had probably bean a iseciher of the Bergsan Battalion who had parachuted \ \ 
into the USSB during theearly daj’B.-of the War. Mathiau returned to ParlS 

■ eppr^ one and' one-half years ago. His name had-been in a Georgian
' .newspaper-* Mathieu was arrested^by the Frehch and char^ed wlth collaboratlng - 

■..7-^ .'.-Bewas lat«B»,l';^'to mn^'-for.A'^
acquitted;*. At the present tine Mathieu is in Germany attempting to find 

.< Wit; ;:His last known address-is thy one stated above. Subject was not -' 
certain of the -dates that Mathieu returned to France. -Subject say Mathieu - / 

' ia ftrlc, and during a conversation Mathieu stated that he tad met Subject’s 
- sister in Moscow, after hie release free the Siberian prisoner of war coop.

At that time Mathieu yas in Moscow in contact with the French Consulate, 
which issued him a paper stating that he yas a French citizen. Mathieu then 
got.in touch with Subject’s brother, who sent Mathieu sufficient funds to . 
return to France.

50 . Subject stated that ha has two distant cousins in the United. States, 
Guivy and Othar ZALDASTAMI. Subject stated that he recently saw'D^W, ™o 
had eceeto France on a visit, and Subject asked Ot^ar to tell (Way that 
everything is going well. Subject's maternal uncle, DJibo (Gabriel) 
KAMUK2LI (UR-IKD), who is a taxi driver and lives at #37 R119 to la 
Rochefoucauld,_ Parl3 IX, France, is well acquainted with the majorityof 
the Georgians who formerly'resided in France but are now spread throughout 
the world. Subject's father was a member of the Georgian nobility and, as 
such,. had a large circle of friends.

51 •' Subject stated that he would be very interested in obtaining a 
penaanent Job with the Americans, which would give him a sense of accomplish­
ment and would satisfy his yearning for an exciting and unusual life.

SWCIFIC qUESTTOHS

The following-pertinent questions were asked of Subject:

ESTS I 8, II

1. Is your name David ? Yes.

2. Were you bom in July 1J1S" Yes.

13
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• 3. Other.than DATO, Eave youever t^ed another nano in order 7 
.. : . to Mie your tni> itotity? "

0 ' • " • ■.>"'' ' Subject stated that he also had-a passport in tl» . .:
, nano of a Rix»niah, vhile, he was engaged'ih.blacteartet

activities in. Oernai^. Bie question was ryvorded to read, 
- ''Other than DATO and the naae of a Rueianlan, have you ever

j r . Aiaied another naou in order to hide your true idantity?" __ ;
T- Subject ahsvered> rah."- >

; 5. Is ybuf true mme David ;'- ? Yea. "!
' • • -?:

6. Wexy you a student at the Ecblh des'Arts and Stiers? . . ;\;4
; Yea. . /.'^i ^yof--^ • '

, ■• . ' 7; Wera you a studant at the Ecble Cincmtosrsphlque? Zea... ■

8. Uere^ydu a. student at the fcble Breguet in Bafta? -■ Yeo. ' J

L. io. Did-you tell anyone that the Acicrlcana 'ore in contact with
; ' ywit' JE. ; . "‘.' J

11. Did you tellAnnick the purpose of your visit to Faris?
• '' ' Bo.

; Subject stated that he bad told her that he was
going to undergo sane soft of an examination. She has 
actually neverashed Subject what the purpose of his 
contacts with theAmericans were, but she is aware 
that the Americano ore in contact with Subject for 
seen specific purpose, since she is the go-betveen.

12. Are the answers that you have given no truthful and exact? 
Yes.. ;

lb. Do you hate the Russians and the Soviets? Ko.

IJ. Rave you been refused French citizenship? Yes.

Subject charts manifested no emotional disturbance 
indicative of deception to any questions during tests 
I 80(1 U*

■ TESTS in IV

3* Did you enlist in the French Foreign Legion? . Yes.

b. Here you ever arrested or detained by any solitary police? 
Ho.

lb



5. Axov the events regarding your life Wstory true? Yea.

'..' 6. Did you serve in the Oarcan Army ? Bo. ;

< 7 7 7. Did yru, serve in the S. D; &>. • 7.- : ” \

; : ...fl. Did you serve ln any Geraan nilitary or pera-tailltary 7’7 7 J.
service whatsoever: Yea. I

Subject stated that he vas eEtployed for a short i
I • ? • period: of tine as a chauffeur in the B3XX and, occas* • "' i,
i . alowlljri. for a parlod of approxlnately three nohths, ' 7^^ '

- he served as an Interpreter in French and Oeroan for 7'7

3a. Other than what you told ae, have you served in any 7 i
Gorman nllitaxy or para-ollitary service? Bo. ■

i 10. Vere you a Gestapo agent? So. i
i‘ 7 7 7’ ' ' ; i

11. Did you participate in blactaarket activities during 19^3 
and 19^4 as you told me? Yes.

7 12. Were you engaged in any secret work for the German Police?
i ■ ■ Ho. I

13- Are you deliberately hiding from me any of your activities 
in Germany? So.. ' ■ ;

Subject's charts manifested no emotional disturbance '
indicative of deception to any questions during testa 
III and IV. j

TESTS V,VI, & VII

1. Are you deliberately hiding the truth regarding the letter 
\ which you and your brother received frca Russia? Bo. i

2. Did your father return to the USSR because he believed in 
.. ■ Caijsuhim? ' ' Bo.

3. Did you slater return to the UBSB because she believed In . "7
Ccnauolsa? Ho. ' i

U. Did your mother cccnit suicide because of di sappointnent In 
y°u’ Do.

5. Are you corresponding with your father and your sister in j
the USSR? Bo.



9; aid Mathieu giro 'you news of youralstcrin the IB®! - Ye®.

< 8. Do you think that Mathieu fa a Soviet ckF^t? Do.

9. Did Mathieu give you secret inHta^wtloaB frca Soviet 
,<;>Xasia^^ Bo.

ID. Did Mathieu teU you that be net your sister In MoieoBirr : 
; r«s. ' - . ; 7 1

11. Did the Georgian Consul useblacfcnailto force you to vorfc 
for the 8o>vtats? Bo. ^5' ■’7>'-'-;7

Subject's cimirts iaiiitfasted no anotiosal disturbance 
indicative cf deception to any qusstlansdurincte0ta

. v»n,ivn. . 7.7!.'7 7;7;:-7^.-7. •
;7 /;777' >77 7-

? 7 5« IM you uuorfc as aa eXcctrician ih Poolits? Yeo.

6. Did you obtain a trawlorder to go fwa Stettin to Berlin 
as you adjoined to ne? Yen.

8. Are you deliberately hiding the truth about your trip frota 
Stettin to Berlin to Baria? Sb.

10^ Vere you eoplcywl as an electrician in the factory in Barlin? 
Yes.

11. Vere you forced to becase a Gestapo agent? Bo.

12. Did you tall ne -the truth about tracing a cachet with a 
burnt natch? Yes/

13. Did you tall i» the truth about getting a passport? Yoe.

Subject's charts nunifested no etaotional disturbance 
indicative of deception to ai^r questions during tests 
vrn an.

Esa x a xi

2. Did you charge the forced laborers for ths counterfeit 
tauMnts'i Bo.

3. Did you help VXW3&JB? Yes.

3a. Bid you help ALUAIME3? Yes.



- 4. Did you halp JDK3BJYes. •

Ika. Did you help 3SBX3TSQ? Yea. : .

J. Did you halp LUCAS? Yea.

5a. Did you receive anything i“ rrturu for your help? Bo.

; 8. Did you go with Fiscal frxn a.rlin to the French border? 
' . , / /Yea*

11. Did tba Geetapo furnish you with false identity papers'

12. Did you t«iil os JU» t’M^7**^ 
: co the passports' Yea. "

- 13. Did you exaggerate yojxrlife history in order to appear inora 
eultable in our eyes? Bo.

lb. Did you fabricate the stories you told he? So.

Subject manifested emotional (Ust<utecc Indicative 
of deception to question 5a. Be explained this reaction 
by stating that ho tod never received any monetary pey- 
nent, however, it could bo considered that ho was repaid 
to sone extent, or that be expected to be repaid, through 
favors in his blaielaiarkct activities.

ess m & xm

193. Did you ever use another nano to conceal any activities for 
a forei&i intelligence service? Ho.

22. Have you ever sold or given infomation to a foreign power? 
Bo.

22a. Hava you told anyone your connection with the American 
Govurnamt; So.

23. Bavo you ever been a taeuber of the Ccmuiist Party? So.

2U. Are you sympathetic towat-d the CccEunist regime? Bo..

25, Have you ever participated in any Canunlflt activity Ho.

29* Hava you over been employed b a foreign intellioanco service 
Ifo.

17



^^. Are you an 8£«®V ttw it^llsa Intelligence Service? .' • ,Ho . ..._;

2$b. Arc you an agent of the French IntelligenceService? ‘ .So. /

29c. Are.you an agent of thia Soviet Intelligence Service? Ko.

. SubJect.’a .'charts manifested no eootiqnal disturbance 
indicative of deception to any questiona during testa . 
xii a xiu. ;

' SS-SLli! v

1. Did'you hare a iteanlan passport? Yea.

i^^^i^fiw'^a'^'t&^^ yfe Ho. ' : \ l.. .Si/

6. Did the German Policearrest yw aa you explained to ns? :' s ':'^’^^. ' : ■;/ - s
8. Did Jean ADAN blackmail you into connitting a robbery at 

the jewelry store? Ho.

9. Other than what you told ne, did you ctxsslt any other crimes? 
No.

' 8object's charts manifested no dootional disturbance
Indicative of deception to any questions during testa

' HV 4 W.

C0RCIJJ3I0B

A review of Subject's charts shoved no reactions indicative of de­
ception to any of tho pertLnent questions. Subject admitted, prior to the 
polygraph test, that be had cocBxitted a Jewel robbery which la not known to 
the French Police. He was assured that we were not interested in prosecuting 
him, and he seemed to be satisfied with that explanation. It is this ex* 
enlner^s opinion that Subject is not a nenber of the BIS dr any other.foreigi 
Intelligence service.

08/IRD/PHB:vbo
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ME>ioHAIDUM FCR THE RECORD ; : '■ : ’

SUBJiETj Observations during Period 20 April - 2 May of D. .Tardent.

1 . Physical Description: -

Height: 5' 6" ;
Weight: 120 lbs.
Hair: 31ack - balk headed .
Ejes: < Dark ’rwn ; i .

' Distinguishing marks:Hissing first Joints of right thuA and .right . 
:-i'<? .' -?/■ •: first finger. Wears moustache (black)

2 i Physical Condition:

? ' Subject seams to enjoy walking and running. He remarked ti-.at lie could •
trot along threedalles in one Miir.

J. Eating Habits:

Subject is net too impressed with ar. erican way of eating, that is, 
having all the food put cn the table and then each taking a portion of each 
course and filling up the plate.

. Subject feels that inore time should be devoted to eating than Joe C. 
alloted for eating. He was amazed that it only took the latter about 15 
minutes to eat. Likewise,;Subject likes to eat one course at a time and 
that each course he brought into the room’and placed on the table separately. 
After the meal-he would like fresh fruit, cheese, coffee. He does not care 
much for sweets, neither does he care for cottage cheese salad, i.e., 
cottage cheese and canned fruit. This combination irks him. Subject was 
assured that this was a manner of eating in America and that it was a 
custom and that.the undersigned probably would find sone faults with the 
way the French.serve food. Dave enjoys fruit juices.

Dave eats his food in the manner to which he is accustomed. He puts 
only one course on his plate and cnly when finished eating it does he help ■ 
himself to the.next course, etc.

At breakfast he is a very light eater, ife is content just with 
coffee, toast and juice.

L. Frecti.®:

During the undersigned's stay with Subject, most of the freetime was 
spent watching TV, walking and attending English lessons'. Subject stated 
that he wanted/to leaii> iiglich, so the unde reigned accomodated him. A 
35 cent Cardinal edition of "English thru Pictures", was purchased for him 
and was used as the text book. Subject was coming along fairly well in the 
language. Subject is able to manage satisfactorily in the language only
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thing’which hinders his is his lack of confidence. Tine will probably 
' take care of his iaprcre.’s.iU .

5. General Remarks:

He was amazed that he was in the U.S.A., though he was here he stated ■ 
that he could not believe that he was here. The relative seclusion during 

^ 0 ; .the past two weeks did not reassure him in nhyvay that he definitely was 
0?£.;' ■ in; the U.H;/. liaay of his ideas regaiding American seemed to be impressions

1 ' tiiat he. obtained from seeing. American films while in France. Thus he has_
a" little difficulty trying .tciplace the Aiderica that he has' observed now

/ with what preconceived ideas that he already has of America.

' , - ' . While in tdWn on 23 April, his only remark about Washington was that
. he did not see any exceptionally beautifully girls (Hollywood types). Ee 

alsostatedthat the Arne ricanmales, i.p. AinericanSoIcier in 19h5, was > 
nice strong, healthy type of male. "

Qircute from: the airport Daye wore his blackout glasses until we 
, reached the'district line. While crossing the South Capital Street Bridge

‘ , . Dayeisensed'->teat we were because of the vibrations caused
• " . by the car passing over the-steel mesh on the bridge, stated that we must 

. be crossing the Fotbmac-river now.. Another question was how far was the 
aivpprtifrqn the house where ;we were headed. The undersigned agreed that 
we were crossing the Fotosiac "and that the area we were going to was over 
fifty miles froa the district.

By nature Dave is very curious. To satisfy his curiousity he uses 
various ruses in order to elicit information regarding; his status and 
future.

whenever the undersigned went for a walk with Dave, usually before 
end after meals, the former expected to be asked numerous personal

- questions. Che or twice, Dave mentioned that he did not know why he was 
here, what kind of job he would have, etc.

Dave was assured that this sounded somewhat irregular, the undersigned 
felt that he must have been told something womewhere along the line. At 
this point, Dave would stop asking questions. Later on the undersigned 
learned that Dave was very talkative with Tom Miller (alias) and told the 

' latter the whole story about what was told to date. It is assumed that 
Dave was trying to shew Tom that he knew everything and thus hope that 
Tom/ would fill any little details that Dave would omit. These were two 

J / "; -- different approaches that Dave used -trying to elicit information from, the 
undersigned and Tom Hiller.

Dave seams to be quite a perfectionist when it coine to things 
mechanical, while at the Log Cabin, Dave tried on a/ number of occasions to 
adjust the TV set. Dave could not understand why the TV set sometimes

' ■ would’ not function properly particularly whenever a passing plane would go
i . over it would7interfere with the sets operation. . This account did not 

suit him for he had to try and adjust, so as a result more time was 
expended on adjusting than watching TV. iie was quite irked because he felt 
that the TV was malfunctioning.



. Dave likes to watch cowboy and gangster.:f 11x3* ’and the children• ■ v . ■. 
programs. He lihed thw X cue. because tha participants spoke very slowly 
and he could understand the language. ,

/.■■> Periodically, Dave would cuestion t.^ <
• : day -and -when tolc what it would -be /it--seemed -that/he'would .fail to hear

what w;s told to him and later on would propose thesame question. .Dave did 
- not likT -Uhe icea that 'he.’ had tO'Start English .frqm basic he wahted to

have something more advance.

D^^ anditseemsthathewillcontinuallydoso
throughout the course.

. , Dave did^nct seem to hapressee with the idea that he -had to be' 
- debriefed all over again. * His- coianent was/that'-he told this1' over and 
over so many times and that’ it was not necessary to do over again. At 
times when r.e dia not want to. answer a question hewould state’ that he ' 
already told this to George anc drop the matter there.

1 May 1959:

Sho'rtly before Dave's departure for another safehouse, Dave remarked 
that he was not much concerned about, the training that he will have to 
undergo during the-next phase but is cone emeu more about nder Tat." What 
he was driving at was to try to elicit what information he could regarding 
the work that he will be required or expected to fulfill once training is 
over, i.e., the mission. Dave was assured that tliis naturally would follow 
oily after the completion of the training, ; then he wpuld.be informed by 
the people concerned that at this time such information could not be given 
■him. ’' ■ ' ’

That evening, the undersigned stayed with Dave and Albert at the new 
safehouse. At supper remarked about the manner in which the food was served 
that it was not according to French custom. Albert said you eat the way 
you want, yet at the same time filling up his plate.

After supper, Dave querying Albert about the property, to whom does the 
land belong etc. All Albert could say that it JD belongs to the man who 
owns the house and left natters drop at that.

Dave was quite witty at the supper meal today. This was the first 
the that the undersigned seemed to see him in such jovial spirits. Both 
men seemed to hit it off very well. Dave seems, to recognize Alberts brawn.

Dave sealed to like the cooking better at the new location. He 
stated that this place wasmuch better-that the other, place. He stressed 
that the housekeepers here were much better that the others.
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■ 5. Miscellaneous: ■

Subject'failed to give any. infdmation about a. eousjn of his who is 
'■ : ^^sidihg i?: the P«S.A. Subject told the debriefer that this information

.'■'I 1 ? ' ' 1 : . was aljdady pass^ to Ge^ -fA;^ '^
A ' i •A A. - A •'•7,7; J A ;- • • / ;

j * ^ Cousin: could be a Wachtan Tschishchivili, who resides at the - .
' Oakland Apartraents, Colunhia ?ike, .Arlingtan, Va. Wachtan works for VOA,
* GS-11, .radio'announcer on the Georgian program. He ls a raenber of scM '
• oriental research group which meets at Dumbarton Oaks, Washington. D.C.

] JOSEPH CHACHO '
/ 3L'-': '
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iWt KiTzicnnLi' :

Time of debriefing: 28 and 29 April 1959.

Debriefer: Mario K.Giordano.



CONTESTS

Brief of David's Activities . - 
List of Personal Kases ._. . .

I. DEBRIEFING ( the full'report )

, Pages:
" II - VI 
VII- VIII

'1
A
B
C

General Data . ... 

David's Childhood 

Periodr of W II 7.

- 24

1- 3

D.

In it
■i
rt

II
II 
To

French Foreign Legion 
PoeiltzysStett in,Germany 
Flight to Berlin, Achen 
Eupen-Malmedy, to Paris 
Berlin,' as photographer 

"■ ,Stahlschnederstr.
it

(subdiv u
N

VI
It

5
8

11
17

Passport for Foreigners 23
25
27
31

:-83 

- 10 
- 17 
-20 
21 
- 25 
- 27 
- 30

- 31*

- "Brazil" (Paris, Spain)
Gought on Spanish-French border 

" " Free France Zone ”
To Free French Legion, Marseilles 32 
Back to Paris,troubles-ih Lion 3^ 
In HS^i, Berlin and Atlantic >/all 39 
In Police Force in Berlin / *4 - 52

Document forgery (en mass) . 48 - 60
" " (continued) • 68 - 76

Financial background,Blackmarket 61 - 6? 
Contacting the; aBViBiitt jin Berlin 77 - 78 
The Belgian Girl, ., security vp^ 82
" "it , arrest in Berlin 83 - 88 

In. prison, interrogation, "invention"89 -

8-21
8 ■ 

8-9
9

9-10 
10-11

11
11-12

12
12

12-13
13
13, 

13-14 
14-15 
15-17

-Transfer to Wdlfenbut^ release, .97 -

Explanations to Activities during WW 11,1-

17-18 
17

18-19
19 

19-20 
20-21

The Period After W II. 1

II.AKALYSIS. ■ 
F. Additional Qistions 

G. . Characteristic Traits in His Activity
' 3.

J. 
.K, 
\ L.

Reliability of the Story.

Security Riski . ..
Suggested Kext Steps.
Personal Impression made on Debriefer.

99 21

7 21-22

22 23-24

26-33
34-36

36

37-3?
39
40



CONTENTS. 2
Pages:

Brief of. David's Activities -.........................................,. II - VI
List of Personal Names...................................................  . VII- VIII

I. DEBRIEFING ‘ ( the full report )-......... 1 - A ’ ’

1 A. General _Data  .......................... 1-3

i 5. David'srChildhood........................................................... V- 7
C. Period of WW II ........................  8-21

In French Foreign Legion ' (subdiv.: 1 - "-3 , 8.
” , Poelitz, Stettin,Germany ” 5-8 8-9

_" Flight to ,Berlin, Achen " 8-10 9
" Eupen-Malmedy, to Paris " 11-17 9-10

." Berlin, as photographer " 17-20 10-11
• •• « jStahlschnederstr. " 21 11
" " ,Passport for Foreigners 23 - 25 11-12
To "Brazil" (Paris, Spain) 25-27 12
Gought on Spanish-French border 27 - 30 12

" " Free France Zone " 31 -32 12-13
To Free French Legion, Marseilles 32 - 3^ 13
Back to Paris,troubles £h Lion J^ - 37 13
In NS;.*, Berlin and Atlantic Wall 39-45 13-W 
In Police Force in Berlin 44-52 14-15

Document forgery Cen mass) M - 60 15-17
" " (continued) 68 - 76 17-18

Financial backgroundjBlackmarket 61 - 67 17
Contacting the ABw^^ Berlin 77-78 18-19
The Belgian Girl, security precaut?? - 82 19
" " " , arrest in Berlin 83 - 88 19-20

In prison, interrogation, "invention"89 - 96 22-21
Transfer to Wolfenbuttel, release, . 97-99 21

D. Explanations to Activities during ^ 11,1- 7 21-22
E. The Period After W II. 1 - 22 23-24

II.ANALYSIS.

F. Additional Qistions ... 26-33

G. Characteristic Traits in His Activity 3^36
H. Reliability of the Story. 36
J. Security Risk. 37-39
K. Suggested Next Steps. 39
L. Personal Impression made on Debriefer. ^0

4

j
It 
J



>11-

rcvld TZIT2ICHVILI
EiilLp -of . ACTI7IiI£S

» ' TPS/ AGS.? PUCE: .
< . A. 1918 Georgia
’ • . 3; Childhood: , .
\ 1921 3 Faris
! ’' ' , M "' '
/ '7 u .

* - ‘ .
’ 8 or Viroflex

; n
1 ■ -f ■ it .

Faris- 
: 13 or-'anves

1V n

15 Chalpn- 
s.Narne

1937 Paris

three ’ "
nonths ’ "

, 1933 Ear, "
-'•ay'39 "
Dec.'39 "

ACTIVITIES:_________ I______________ _________
Born, and lived 2-3 years. • '

The family arrived from Georgia to France.
School: Notre Dame. Change of address.

" Lyc^e Montagne. "' " L
11 Ecole Communale. " ”

J' Lyc^e Hoche. Thrown out.
11 Ecole Communale. Taken baw to:
" Lyc^e Hoche. Cnange of address. '

Acquintance with Jean ADAM.
" with old Georgian Resistance men.

School: Lyc^e Michelet, 6 months,thrown but.
" Ecole Communale ( the first ) 11 " '
" Ecole Communale ( the 2-nd ) " "

" ,trade:Art et i'etier,1.5 years, " ”

" Ecole Breguet,elect®tech. " " » . .
Stole a dictionary: from a library.
Thrown out of home, lived in a hotel 
worked in railroad station, at night. 
Ch par ole, had to renew documents every 3 rats 
Failed to dp this, detained for 13 days. 
Eack in father's home, sent to
School of Photography and i-ovie. Unfinished.
Volunteered to French Foreign Legion.



1^-ooojro

■■Period- of- TV-II
Dec'39
IJItO

19^2

Paris
Tunis 

Barcares
Faris

■■■Faris-

3 tenths” Poll t

MFU2 Berlin 
Aches

A few 
days

-III
ed )

FS:

Volunteered to Freren Foreign Legion.
French Foreign legion, courses for A.C.0-. ,unfi- 
F.F.L.:Sent to a s'pecial Gordian unit.Vnished. 
Disc..arged,after t-e.tnu. of >erraa/FreE'c'i war.
Did rot join the German/Georgian special unit, 
tolurtecred for wor^ ir Ier--Ln.y.-

Ccntract-for, one year.
Both de cide'd -to-f lee«

forked with nlDBYl 
Got:acquinted:witt
Contacted sone Georgians, saidugbing to Paris. 
Falcifled his leave/travel documentjwenX^ 
GEGT^FO: was ordered to return to ^Berlin. 1 

^upen~*alnedy; Illegally crossed tne border. • Jr 
; Gri train/Had;luck : and= he^

to Feris/twice escaped Ge mar. controls.
Paris Visited the family..Reported- again for work' 

in Germany (in an other bureau of German Labor . 
Cffice), and was sent to a factory in

Paris

Berlin

■t

Paris 
Spain

cayenne

as photigrapher.
Suspected in theft, his living place searched.

• Troubles with .German-women. discharged.
Contacted the Labor Cffice. Was directed to 
work ir: a -factory, at Stahlschreiber Street 
Ket PASCAL again.They decided to flee to Brazil 
They forged leave certificates, got passports 
for foreigners, and traveled to Paris.
Visited the family. They started;for Brazil. 
Hunger: nobody exchanged their money. They de­
cided to return. 5<C - inside France, near 
they were arrested 'ey German Custom Guards,
searc 
^aris

:ied, investigated, ordered to return to
escorted to the

Pau
ged to get tickets inste

n. Had luck Hana­
ta Paris to -

and crossed to the free zone of France.
Seen by French gendarmes, he invented the story 
of wanting to join the Free French Legion.Sent t 

Marseilles>to the HegiaentalHv. Trouble with Pascales do-' 
cuments. Escaped before being arrested.
Pascal went direction -»lgiers. Cavid - to Paris.

Lion

-oruer 
French 
cupied 
Lone . 

A few Paris 
days.

David contacted a relative, to get documents for 
returning to Paris. Did not get any.

of/ David passed the French post, showing his Ger-
ac-/man passport.' Held by th-; German post, he re-
/ quested being brought'to "officer", and there
/ he "spoke" himself free, and through to
- He visited his mother, and reoorted to German 
Coramardantura, for work with ;^ii in Germany.

Berlin-Fugelheim, drivers' courses of,the USEi.. , , 
" -mrandehburger Tor, in a drivers' unit of L’SAK.



-IV- -
’-BE’ of AriV^L^ ^orti-d^d^f-

C. «« II, coitinued.

194-3 Berlin M~,c:?.ti:ded. Ba _d vola tc red tc - 
‘’renci «’est Bc^st, as driver at t-.e^tlar.tlc *'all cons- 

traction. "nej’-vere taxen to — ~
Paris ana given Frenc--.-crd’ trucks to drive to —

- Saint - Bavin was detatfe..6d-to Bavy. («S.uk unit).
.azalre. i-ater ne'refused to take, an oatn, was retur- 
_ ne a ar^er arrest to^. jaK punitive- camp in —
ElLIii. ~sked£ard got.the permission to contact the

Police -,, for,"employment- in police force.
” Employed with the Police. Guard duties.'
" Bro^e his elbow-at physical training.
** ■■ In nospital ,for 40 cays,then convalescing.

■-■■F^cifietk.cp^
” J Forged a J-aonth' surgical operation"certif1- 

; cate,to be free of checks witj^^iis nolice unit 
; Baring this time.ami already*oeibt^Bavid 
i was active 'in bias clarketing with gold and 

coffee, and he started document forgery oh
; larger scale.

' he got acqtflhted with Irakly LOHDKIPAMDZE, 
the future.‘nusband of. his sister Belen... 
Be knew already ^steree SCHMIDT-AZi-BADASSi, 
his confidant in forgeries. Other acquaintan­
ces in.Berlin: a half-jew KATE, Erench'radio- 

■technicians LUGA3, ALLLIES, VILEKAIK,a.oi
He prepared false documents for I1* people, 
for friends and unknown, people. He made trips- 

to Paris where he contacted, engraver ALLGU and ordered 
forged stamps and seals, also iciziakiani 

.-blank forms of cffioial letters .He traveled to 
Ffehch-3pani-sh "border 3 or 4 time, to buy coffee, and.

brought to, and sold it, in Berlin.
Berlin , Be used a German soldier in.the Commandantura 

in Earls, and his wife in Berlin for signaling 
purposes (conventional telephone calls indica­
ting' safe arrivals'.-.

1944 : Berlin Be sent his parents .and sis ter.who had come 
to-. Berlin, with false £ ravel documents to 
u?bh, his pretii being unwitting,of falsif.

Be contacted the German military Intelligence 
Service''C.L.' AB>.',’; to. get employed with it.

Feb. He damaged his left hind.when a capsule of
an unexplbded incer.diary. bomb, exploded-in his 
hands, in his room, wounding'ALLUiES also.

Belgian girl, for whom he was preparing 
'documents, who should nob have known where he 
lived, came to his living place just when the 
explosion had happened.

22 Feb. Berlin de, ;:at|,-Alhi3es,' :A*tr4e were arrested 
at Anhaxter rr station when meeting the 
Belgian girl.



- ' "TEF of ACTI '*?x”S (Continued,3)

,C. W II, continued;

- 1M Berlin - 'le was held for dayb,chained to a" heater.
' - 1" solitary arrest,nobody1 caring fcr'iiis hand.'

Tien ne was brought into a hospital. " .
. Frc-,tnere ne telephoned the Belgians girly 

^asAing sooe civilian,clothes sent to hi?'.
The girl promised to bring those. Instead of
her case policemen and topic 'hi') to hospital in 

Berlin- Teglitz jail.' ' ' " *
For nonths he was da^ly driven to the Police , 
i\ for interrogation.

, Later he was.hfca in a cellar of the Police H^.
His father cane from Vienna and was allowed to 

. . see him ( tonewhere where'the evidences of his 
^ fcrgeryweredisplayed).-

ne wrote, to "uvut^1 to report an Invention of\ 
his - to escape being liquidated. He was inter­
viewed by specialsits and asked to work bn it. 
He., .Hats and Alludes were transferred to — 

Wolfenbuttel jail, near Hannover,away from the approaching 
19^5 front'line. He does not know of Aster^e's faith.
April " The Americans freed them from the jail.

He and .illumes went, to — . , 
Cassel, where they were officially discharged.

■ D*f.iQerJWJ[It / . • . . ■ ' ;

1M Paris David wanted to register in an hotel as a French' 
mar. DATTO;: He was recognized' as 1A-TL1 dATILI 
by a woman who thought him being his brother, 
Achilles. . ,
He was reported to .the Durete ililitaire,however 
was released .after he had explained what he had 
dene during the war,against the Germans.

" He worked with Jaques CARRE.
He married Renee rARiD. (Date not asked)

1)W . . .. His parents,sister and brothef-in-rlaw returned
■ from Vienna. ■.

19^8 His old friend Jean ADAH contacted him,asked
to participate in roberies. He refused: his both­
er wculd have been hurt' by this.
^s mother died. H«s father,sister and her hus­
band returned to VSo?,. Jean Adam contacted him 
again, and they robbed,a jevelry store..
They tried an other hoid-up, but failed, lie re­
fused <to continue such things: his wife did not 
.like Jean Adam. . '

I’M " Jean ADAH came back,threatened«.to tell all to
David's wife if ;:e won't cooperate, .ie agreed.

195$ " "hey;cased Hany places, finally, decided and nade .
a hoad-up in a banck,■successfully.
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E. AFTHP. WW II (continued) '

19^9 Faris Jean Ada: wds .arrested^^confessed and comitted 
David.David wasarrestedon — ■. • ■ ■ • •

. 19?o French-:3panish border. ' W'- y--'. • y-.yyyyyyyyi’y'^
Faris David*, was 'sentenced'for. 7 years imprisonment. / 

’-is wife demanded and got divorced from hia.
I'Ov.'JC ; She gave birth to their second child. yy.-y : 

Paris- Priscn de la -Santee - David was h<Ztd. there for

■ Fresnes y

’ Rion ?' ' ■ ’ ■ '
Himes '■"’y-yy y--y; y ■

• Avignon. -yy ' ' -yy.
y ' His sentence was reduced by ,1C> on the occasion

■ of th.=. election, of the?,new- Presidch.t of. the Re- '
■ ' \ public-',, and by three .abiiths for good conduct. ' '

. • Reevas, released (he did not -mentioned when).
lie has not seen, his divorced vife since 195^« y

• . ( He did not say anything about his activities
: ■ after his release from the prison.)
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LIST OF PERSON KAZES*" '

L.wlif I-t.u./RECuRD <Page,Chapter/Subdivision
/A^.^^1 6?;i: .^ Je

4LL,%| engraver, lo^59,60.' , * ~
ALIL1IS, radio en’glreer, 17^63^ 19091,814-:’ 21C97,99
Astert = SC-Kir-ri-E/JJASSI IJCJI: 19C8«4.
AHFELD, Jack and brother", 'JB6, -

BAGRACICN, IA3. ,
BA3S0\PIERRE,De, UB2 ‘
^IS1"1 Girl" 19C79,-82.: 20C8U,87,88. 1
BORRSaU = ELBE?,Dr. 3A6. ’ ’

CARRE'Jaques, 23E3. t ,
CASTAGNIET, sisters, ^2. '

, CHOUCHOJ, CB8.
CUDCISC, 4B2 ■ . - -

DATTO = David TZITZICHVILI, 23E1. *
siSsyias w. ’ ^t1 “!»«•

De PANASKHET Achilles TZITZICHVILI,dlt De Panaskhet.316
Catherine. 3A6. i
Irene, 3A0. ; •

ft' if

. ft n

De Barren
Karie-Helene, 3A6.

. . Lieutenant, 8C1.
DIREKER,Sr. U33. '
DISSHANN = .-LATZ, 17J70. ,
DRUMOND,Genevieve, AB3

ELBE?Louis,Dr. - BORREAU, 3A6. . .

•-GARGARETHELi, JB8. '
Georges, 3AlJ. .
GIVI, 3AI5, a cousin of David, in U.S.A.
GOLA, 538. .
GOELITZ Ramon, 5B7a.

. GUEDEW.’LCilVILIjArchllles, .8C4.

IIAKAY,=DISSIWiN117C70. .
Helen ^ LCRD:<IPA.’nDZE,nee TZITZICHVILI,23E2. Through the report

Irakli = lerdkipanidze, I6C5U: 23E2.

^ean^= J?an ADA-”, 2329: 2UE12,13,16.
Joachim, i— J, ltB*+.
JOHO or JOHIO, 11C18. . . . \ .
JOIGNY Henry, 18076. . •
JORDALIA Atia, 3AI3, . . , . . ?

" . Kathela,3A6, married TZITZICHVILI,later ELBET.
1 Redik, 3AI2. ,
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KANTCHELI DJlbo, ’.UO.
” I arie, ZA^jcarried .TZITZICHVILI, David'd mother*

KATZ = DISSMAKL, 17070: 18C73: 19C84: 21C97>99.
KEDIA, FIL, 83»u ?3c: 22D5,7.
KERESSELIDZ3, Lee, Leon, 3A8, 9.

• " ' Mathie, 2A3,5: 3A7,8,9.l,Nath6e"through the report.

LCRDKIPANIDZE , DEI tri ,2A5.
° ’■ :’elen, 23E2, nee TZ ITZIC:7.'ILI, David's sister.

- " Irakli, 2AJ: 327: 16C53,5M 21D1: 23E2.
” Jodar, 2A5.= TZITZGU.

LOKGUIN, Georges, 2A6. 7
LUCAS, radio engineer, 17C63,6U,69: 18C71+,75,76: 19C?9,8O.

Mathee = Keresselidze, through the report.
MIMZINl, 7516. z

KOVIKOFF, driver, 1^39.

PAKASKHET, De. 3A6. (See: De Panaskhet.)
PASCAL, LNU, 806: 11022: 12C26,23: 13033,3^.
PARRdD,Ren6e, 23E%,carried TZITZICHVILI,David's wife. (1A2)
PEINE,Frehei, ^22. .

RADEMANT,- 16056: 20093;
REGIMBAULT, Fife, U32.
ROGUES,FLU, 2A6. • .

Sachico, 523.
SAL’TEX,
SATARELLI,’-:?. Vz4 = 7-TIMD.
SCHMIDT-AZI-EADASSI, Astr^e, 15CJ1: 19C8U. = Astr^e.
SERGO JB3.

TCHOLOKASRVILI, Kakhutza, 538.
TELLIER, 7216.
TFTTK’ARD = QlTlP^TTT LrL'
TZITfcICHViLI..M411e|^^^^^ 23El.=-De*mASKHET.

. * " 5avid, 1A1. "David" through the report.
" Oabriel, 1A2: 2^E19.
" Guiga, JAll: 13C35.
" Helen, 2A5:. 3A7.^ar^
" Renee, - nee PARRCD,
" Siioh, LA3, David's father.

" dit De ^

VILEMAIL,radio engineer.I7C63: 18C7V:19C8O.
VILI,Fritz, 1'036. = David. '
WARREN,De, 8C1.
WERWERT,- 17070: 1&C73.



I. DEBRIEFING 

of

' . T-ZIT-P-ICHVILI, Pavia.

'Time of debriefings 28 and 29 April 1959* 
Place' " ‘ 11 : Safehouse. - .
Language used ? German, partly French.

A. GeneraJ/Da&Li? . • - .
1. The Subject himself? David TZITZICHVILI,nickname?Dathouna* 

Born? 12 July 1918, in GORI, Georgia. /shortended? Dat. 
Nationality? Stateless.
Family status? Divorced.
Languages spoken,in sequence of fluency? French, German, 

Georgian, and some Russian.
Profession? ?
Visible defects? The tips of the thumb, and of the forefinger 
(less than one joint) of the left hand are missing.

2. Divorced wife? Renee, nee PARROD, born on 3$ August 1917* 
Married in Paris, after ^ II.
Children? Daughter. Elisabeth, born in March 19^9;

son Gabriel, born in Kov.l95o, after the divorce.
Divorced in 195^, after David was Jailed, on wife's request.

3. Father? Simon TZITZICHVILI, Georgian. -
Date of birth? possibly 2nd February, year unknown. 
Profession? mining engineer, specialty petrol refinery. 
Studied in Russia, and one year in Freiburg,Germany.

Historical background! Tzitzlchvili was the second-largest ; 
family in Georgia. One area in Georgia is called after this 
family. Simon has the title of "Count". He is one of the two 
pretenders to the Throne of Georgia, the name of the second 
pretender being BAGRACIOi;.

In 1921 Simon,, together with his wife and three children, 
fled from.Georgia via Turkey to France. The family remained 
for two weeks in Marseilles, and moved then to Paris.

They were wealthy, then. Simon took a hosiery shop. Later 
things went worse, and Simon for a while was a taxi driver. 
Still later he tried with some inventions, but had no material 
success. In 19^2 he went to. Berlin,in connection with one of 
his inventions.Later his wife followed him. David went to



Germany before the father went. David's sister went to Berlin '' 
probably 'in i^i/l^ ( no clear ’Statement, .about this').; B ■ A . 

- . In 19W* Simony his wife- and their daughter moved from Berlin , 
to Vienna, Austria. In 19^6 they came back to Faris^together; 
with their son-in-law. In 19^3, after the mother had. died',. B ■■? 

■ Simon, together with the daughter, and-the son-in-law' returned
to USSR. . .
From USSR Simon has writtenmone letter in which he had asked .

• • for literature .concerning "the cold?’ what made David to think 
> .that -he dealing with: the ;.problems of refrigeration.

according to the informations received' from. MatheKERESSELIDZE i 
-Simon lived to 1958 in.TIFLIS. ' • < . ;

U. Mother1 MaHe, nee XANTCHELI, of Gergian origine. ‘ ...... .
- • The date of birth, 2 February, might have been hers or farther § 

year of’birth-unknown. . ' / ■ B -' J.; :: ' ' -.
: ohe poisoned herself; in Paris, in 1958, in connection with - 

* Simon's talks of going back to USSR: she did not like to go, :
especially because the sons refused to go. \ ?

5« Sister: Helen, nickname- Elico, the oldest in the family.! 
Born: 1 May 1915, in GROZNY. : . V
During W II she.went from Paris to Berlin, where she worked 
for six month in the East-Ministry (Cst-Ministerium). ;
In 19l+2, probably in May, she married in Berlin a Georgia#, 
Irakli.LORDKIPAHIDZE, who at that time worked with the German 

■ Security Service - "Sicherheits Dienst" (SD).
In 19M+ she, together with her parents, moved to Vienna,Aust- 

. ria, where the. husband joined them later. '
They, had two children,both sons: Nodar, born in 191+5 in Vienna 
and Dimitry, born at the .end of 19^7, in Vienna.(?) . .
Nodar's nickname is TSITSOU, .
In 19^6 (?J the family returned from Vienna to Paris (together 
with Helen's parents)# _
In 19^3-49 they returned, together with Simon, back to the 
USSR ( Note: presumed together with their children, although 
David did not mention the children). ,
According to the information received from ixx Mathe KERESSE- 
LIDZE,in 1958 he has seen Helen in Moscow and she had told 
him that she is working in Tix’lis in quality of a teacher of 
languages. She had been detained for five years (1952-1957) 
in a camp or closed town because she had said something on 
the address of Stalin,, in fact nothing bad, but this was mis­
understood and falsely reported to the authorities. She was 
vindicated after Salih's death, and she even was paid the sa­
lary retroactively for the time she had been detained.

6. Brother: Achilles, nickname: ATCHICO. •
Born: . 17 July 1916, in BORZHOMI, Georgia. .
Occupation': Architect, selfemployed, associated with two other 
architects2 Georges LuKGUIN and fnu ROGUES, all three having 
their office in GAP, Deptm Hautes Alpes, France, corner of 
Rue Pasteur and Rue de France. In the firm Achilles uses



- a new last;name: DE PANASKHET, whicri he has taken sometimes 
• - In? 19^6 v’orA?! .Pahaskhet- is ’the name of'•the village in Gepr- ;' 

gia where the family had-its origine. ’ ? X
' >. L?he official full version of-Achi lie s.. name is'hows ; •

TZITZICHVILI dit De PANASKHET-. For hi-s children ;^ 
name is but: De PAKASKHET. .

During W II Achilles was an offleer in the French Army, 
in^Africa arid in Germany. ' ’ *

In4T?W Achilles married Nathela JORDAKlA;j.fa-daughter of, . 
the former President of the Republic?of Georgia (1917-1921).

They-are divorced now. Of their threedaughterstwo,both „ 
born in Paris, are living with the’ farther: llaria'^Ielene (1M 
and Irene (12.- Catherine (6),born in Gap, is living with the 

, • motherj who,since 1959’, is remarried-.- Her: second husband= 4s •’ 
a physician, Dr .‘Louis ELEET. The l-ast name of this physician ; 
was' formerly- BORREAU^ He. changed it because of the bad mea- ■ . :

. . ning:,bourreau = the hangman. -

7. Cousin Math£ KERESSELIDZE, who had joined the Germans du­
. ring ^ II and was parachuted to USaR. He was captured there, 

sentenced to 1? years of hard labor (19^3*58) and was then 
allowed to repatriate to France, where he arrived some six 
months to one year ago. Now he is in Stuttgart,Germany.

Before returning to France he has occasionally met in Moscow 
Helene who had told him of herself and of her father (see 
Items 3 & J). (NOTE: Asked by the debrlefer, whether Helene i 
had said to Mathie something about her husband, David mentio- ■ 
ned having heard nothing about Irakli. He explained this by ■ 
the bad relations between Helene and Irakli: the initial big : 
love had faded soon. Ko questions were asked about the child-' 
ren of the couple.) .

8. Cousin Leo or Leon KERESSELIDZE, a brother of Mathie. 
His nickname is:. LOULOU.

9. Father of Leo and Math^ KERESSELIDZE. He was mentioned by 
David together with Leo. His address,possibly common with 
Leo: VESINET, Seine on Oise.

10. Uncle Djibo KAKT.CHELIjbrother od David's mother, a'taxidriver 
who taught David's father in taxi business (he knew to drive). - 
Uncle's address: 37 Rue de Larochefoucauld,Paris IX.

11. A far relative Guiga TZITZICHVILI. He tried to help David 
in Chalon in 19’+2, but failed. He died later.

12. Redik JORDANIA, a brother of Mathela,Achilles's wife.

13. Atla JeRDANIA, a sister •• " " "

l*t. David's father probably had one brother and three sisters.

IJ. Cousin Givi, in the U.S.A., details known to Georges. ’



3. Javid's childhobu: \ \ J . I ' < ■
1. David, does riot rejecter about the kindergartens he had been ■ 

. . .'It, He has visited' 1-3 differnt schccl's. ■

■ 2. The .first school,he '.remembers.,'. was ' KCTRE DAMS, a Catholic 
boarding■ school in? Boulogne. sur Seine, where he remained': for: ^' ;

. - ..two years (It to 6 years of ;agd). His brother went to the same . 
/ school. The‘Oldest of ./the. students were up to 18 years, raking

< their bacalaureate.' • ^"7 ?';<';? ? ".. r?; '
~ y Da vid • remembers the .names ': of-P^re R" G11 ?3AULT, the/as s i s t anti ; 7 '

: directory two' teacherh,sisters • •ademoise'lles <:DyoTA^ 7 ■ A , v.";
^.7 Frehel PsILi; - one: df -the neighbors in the dormitory} . '
v De EASSOKPIERRE, a pupil: of a higher class, was shot ;durin'g '
■':y the war as a "collabcrateur"} ' an. other, pupils Le -GUDOriSC* . y .

T!ie"puplls wore navy-type'uhiforns with a cot of arms on the 
sleeve showing the letters "RD" (Hotre Dame); . A ; 7 -

' J. Cf. the .e vents ne remembers that he could not climb a pole > 
• because his arms were too'short, he could hot hold himself < 

. tight. Cnee he s^w a’ blood-stained chair in the school's 
dining-rocT: the director had shot at and wounded during the 

■ night a thief. Once his hair got twisted or pinched between
• the bars of the bedj.he thought that soriiebody was under the 

' bet and was pulling him oh hair, ■ . .
..... The family lived at that time at Rue Poussin, later at
'Saa Quai de Tbkio, which is now called ^uai des Etats Unies. ■

. He and his brother were taken to the school normally by taxi '
on Sunday night, and brought heme on Saturday after the les- :

- .. sons. . ' . < :

3* In connection with the change of the living place he chan- ■ .
ged to Lycee Montafghe-, Rue Guynemer, when he was 7. He at­
tended the 8th grade,J.the grades being: 12-the lowest, 1 -

. the highest, ' ‘
There he remembers a.teacher Mr,DIREMER.(pronounced -M83e), '

who had yel^M spots on his-hands. He is dead now. He had 
a son. He*alsd remembers ,a girl in this school, Genevieve 
DRUMOLD, who was sitting immediately before him. He liked 
the girl very much,, but did:not dare to show his liking,sauf " 
by pulling her bn.hair; They went together to this school up 
to the 7th grade. J

U. The next school was !'L'Boole Communale".Rue Littree,corner 
Rue Vaugirard.. David's brother went to the same school. 
David remembers a teacher Mr.SATARELLI whose nicKhame was

' TETINARD. A pupil SAliTEX was good in gym. The father of 
'a Jew had a curiosity shop,, the boy's name was Joachim.

At this time David's father had already 'given up his hosiery 
shop and was working as -a taxi driver of a company-owned car. .

5. When" David was 8 or 9; years of age, the family moved from 
Paris to VIROFLAY, some. 3 km from. Versailles. The move was
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; made; by it had.to make many rounds. / They.got.,an
; one-family .house./wit’h -a> garden;;.of. iabout 1000 square, me tens. \

" David and his brother went' to the"byc5e Hoche".

6. Tn Viroflex David lerned to know a bey,Jean ADAM, 6 months 
older than he'himself. Jean was-the single son of the direc­
tor of the perfume export house O.dLnL. David,had a fight in 
woods wiLth Jean after he-had got a stone drown by Jean on his * 
head. .They were-good "friends later.

Jean had friends* two brothers ARITIZID,one's first name 
: was Jac’x, and^their. snice looking but;loose minded sister l'aud.

• When, competing In springing from a swing. Jack broke ,one .of -i 
his legs." David and Jean peated him on a chair, carried to 
the porehjof his house, and run away.

David and Jean grounded a"secret club"i They built an 
Rscimo igloo and made-fire ,ri it. The igloo ztook fire and 
ignited the surrounding fiexd and forrest. The boys fled. "
The fire-brigade had to battre the fire. David went home.
He did not say anything to his father about his part in the 
brand: he explained his red face n2iy much running when playing 
Later the police came .David's fault was detected, his fa­

ther had to' pay the damages, he had not. enough money for this.

7. David's father had,by this, time, given up taxi driver's job. /
He. was working on different inventions, "e was sure he had 
discovered petrol fields in France, but hevas not believed. 
He inventeud .a device for authoaatic replay p< records-, he 
asked for 9^ of the ■fftS^.bnt was offered W;, only.
Father had a movie projector with which David was not allove( 

to play. Thus, David conspued his own projector and showed 
it to the father. Father was thrilled, and allowed David to 
use his (fathers ) projector. David did, and broke it.

/a-Inthis school David made munji nonsencex. He thinks that the 
reason for this was the need to show up: he was small and his 
name made the French children laugh and mode him. iie wanted 
to show that he was a full guy. iie got bis third reprimand 
when he burned carbide in ah incstand. He was thrown out 
when he planted a cracker in a restroom in the garden of 
the.school and a teacher fell into the bassin of the rest­
room when the cracker exploded. An other,pupil,Ramon GOELITZ 
had seen him planting the cracker and had reported this.

8. In Viroflex., neighboring to the house, where David lived, 
resided ten single Georgians who had made some resistance 
to the Russians during A' I or after this. David used to 
visit those.:men, he was something like a mascot of theirs. 
They had a dog and an ape. They taught David some small trick: 

Six of the men were working, as taxi drivers for the sub­
sistence of all the group.^One stood at home, cooking for all, 
and one, Aakhutza TCriCLOKASHVILI, was the boss. David re­
members some names or nicknames of them:CHCCHCU,SaCHIKO. 
GARGARRTHELI,SERGO (died), GOLA.



-6-

9. After having- been'thrown.out from the Lyc^e Hoche,.Dawid was 
sent to ^a -coKiunale;school’ in Viroflex, some.three Kilometers

• away- from their home* He was given .-money for the.; street car,... 
however,he did; not "taxe - t-ne car • he used the money to buy what 
he needed for his silly things and acts.

10. At the end of the term David was taken back, to the Lycee:his 
mother, probably,' nad asked for this, and had given some maney, 

-one can do" everything witn money. ' ^'remained in this school 
until they-moved back to Paris, to Vanves.

11. ' ' '
David s' contact with Jean Adam continued up to the beginning 

of the war. David has never abtruSed himself to him. Jie follo- 
wed many plans of Jean; althoughhe was sure that he could have 
made better plans." The”'parents of /Davi'd-and?Jean had nothing 

: - :in -coimony^a^ it happen. .
ned -that- Jean; always;; lived somewhere' in -the vicinity of David; 
and-when Tzitzichvili-s moved to Paris Vanves, Jean lived‘near 
the Parte rranqon.

12. In Vanves. David was sent to Lyc^e Michelet. After six months 
hews thrownout. They were served some vegetables in this col­
lege at lunch times. Cnee a plate with vegetables was caught Ifr 
by a pupil when this was upon to fall down, and the catcher 
was glad; David^however, took the plate and deliberately threw ■ 
it to the floor,brook it. The supervisor came and $ked how did ’ 
this happen. David told the truth, and was throwh but of the 
school. ■

13. Then David, 1] or 1V, was sent to a community school.There he 
had to take a test to get the "Certificat d'Etuded" He took the 
first, written part of the test, and after it, during the lunch 
time he got so fascinated by a bricklayer s work that he star­
ted to help the man, also because hehas promised 10 Francs for 
this. ’■'Then , he later inquired about the time, lie learned that 
he was already late for the oral part of the test. So he did 
not go for it: he continued tJ work, to earn the promised pay. 
JJowever, he was paid nothing,and Jie was thrownout from the

. ' school.
Ih-. The parents-sent him for another communal’’school in the s aae 

area.. There he had a fight with an other pupil whS threatened 
him with a knife. David forced the knife from, him and tiirew it 
away. The knife stuck-high-in the wall of a house. The other 
boy reported the case making him, David, looking guilty, and 
he was thrown’ out of.this .'school as well. He .remembers that in 
this school there was . a pupil who had a device in his mouti. to 
adjust his teeths, and the boy used this device to make queer 

noises.
15. Then David was sent to a professional school,"Art et Metier", 

in Ihalon sur Larne. At this time his parents were living some­
where to the east of Faris;. -There .David remained for 1,5 years 
and,a.gain, was thrown'out because he,instead going to classes 
went to the attick of the building and practicea there
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throwing of a big knife. This sap made noise, he was detec­
ted and thrown out*

16. In this school he belonged to the "leading" trio of the 
school, the others being an Italian 1'inlzini,about l^and 
a French boy Tellier (13).

Every Tnursday and Saturday the school went for walks* 
Their supervisor p^coably had a-girlfriend whom he visited 
during these walking periods, leaving,the boys on their,own. 
On one such a case the trio decided toTfor drinks in a'tavern. 
They had all together_13 francs and some sous, mverybodywas 
bragging ...with his experiences with women, and It was decided

• to have women* JI6wever,;Tellierj-toe youngest backed out• and . 
so did hirizinl. Tut he, David, to show his rn^li^ 
upstairs- with the woman?who■asked; 10 francs* The woman asked ; 
him’ to wash himself before the act. He did. The room Wa^ cold, 
and the: water was ’coldj.Jie^e^lyJ^lqst":^ 
the help of the. wom.an,kkakxztoo£ax he managed the .act, and 
felt proud when he returned to the others. However, since then 
he had a kind of mixed feelings toward the women, shiness, 
fear and attraction all together, and he did not have any 

of them for three years since then.

17. His father was agry with him because he again was thrown 
out of the school. Father told that he is good but for a 
hog-heard. But, nevertheless, he was sent to an other school, 
Ecole Breguet. for electrotechnicians, in 1937.
But, there,also, he was thrown out. ■

18. Thereupon he left the parents' home, lived for three months 
in an hotel and worked nightly in the railroad'station, un­
loading tim ousters. It was a cold job. The fhther took him 
back home and sent him to the school of photography and movie 
at the corner of Rue Littree and Rue Vaugirard, close to an 
other school where he had been earlier. There;he remained 
for two half-terms, Karch- July, and October -May, having 
not finished the course, because the German-Polish war star­
ted.

19» Sometimes between his going to Ecole Ereguet and the 
school of photography he had stolen an English dictionary from 
a library. This came out, however, hews not put in jail. . 
The only effett was that his normal identity papers of o state­
less person were withdrown and replaced by temporary papers 
which he had to renew every three months. He did not do this, 
and after 6 months he was taken and held by the police for 13 
days before he was given new papers.
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C. Period of WW Ilf

1. In-December 1939 David reported in Paris to a depot of; the 
” French^Foreign Legion for" voluntary service in the Legion* 1
15 days later he was’ sent to'Lion, and from there,after one 
week stay, to Marseilles* From" Marseilles he"* was shipped to 
'Oran, and further sent to.Sidi-Bel/Ables in Algier, then to . 
Tunis, "Sous, to the First Cavalry regiment. There Lieutenant 
De WARREN sent him to courses for h:C:Os.

2.Putsoon-arorderwasreceivedtosendall?egionnalres- 
Georgians to BAHCARlS where special units had to be formed of 
diferent nationalities. At about 110 Georgians, and thousands 
of legionnaires of other nationalities .were sent to Barcares. 
They remained idle, doing-but very little eKercising.

3* After the German-French■hostilities ended, those foreign 
legionnaires were returned from Earcar«.s to Paris and dischar-

. ged, including David. He went back to his parents.

^. He looked for work. A Georgian had recommended him to go to 
Germany’ where a Georgian Legion was. being .formed for the fight, 
against the7 Sovietsi Archllles . ^ said being

7. They had no valid German travel documents. It was impossible 
- ' ti:> fijavel with’ the identity card issued by the factory if there 

was/leave certificate:• travel documents issued by the police. 
(NOTE: here the story is confused: as the debriefer recollects, 
David spoke on the first day of thedbbriefing that he had 
help from a girlfriend, who put into good German the text which 
he had prepared for the forged certificate of leave,to visit 
his sick uncle in Berlin- On the. second day he revoked this, 
saying; that this must have been a misunderstanding, he had 
spoken out of the chronological sequence, about a later case 
when he had help from a girlfriend.)

David went to the police in Stettin, and somehow managed 
to get the travel documents, valid Until 2 June, to visit his 
sick uncle in Berlin ( who did not exist at.all).

gathering people for this purpose. David's father told him 
that a Georgian. KBDIA is the man who organizes this in conned- - 
tion with the Germans. David went to this man, had a talk 
with him, but did hot like the idea.

5. Then David reported to the German Labor Office In Paris,vo­
lunteering as an electrician for work in Germany. He was sent 
to POELITZ, near STETTIN, HIDRYER WERKE, with a contract for 
one year.

6. He remained there for some three months1 a mate of his, 
PASCAL.(first name), did not like the work, and both decided 
to quit, to go " or. leave". .



■ . c.- in Stettin David met a ^ffiDLifflan,. but -again ,refused to., 
join’ this •organization^',and1 he treveled ito ^Berlin, met. there 
some Georgians, spo^e of going-to Paris, was asked and? took

. some letters for .delivery, in’ Paris and took the train up to . 
Achen.

9. In Achen he asked, a Frenchman how to get’to France. He was 
advised that the German G?.STAF0 is giving vnecessarywpermlts...=

10. how David falclfied his leave permit, changing the validity 
date from 2 to 12 June, and went to GESTAPO. - The falcifica- 
tion was not’ detected. However,he-was not allowed to travel- 
to Paris “because his leave -and/ travel“ document showed- but 
Berlin as his place of destination, and he was ordered to re­
turn to Berlin.

11. Insteadof.returning to Berlin David took the train up to 
> two kni fro;n;. E'JPEl;, in order to pas s "the ■ HfflQOTM^ ; border
-------in thl^EUPK^^-EDP area- clandestinely. He ip asked somebody 

for advise how to cross the bander, and he was sent to a man 
who agreed to take him over during the night time.

12. David had but 59.German Marks. He told this to the guide 
and asked how much.he will have to pay him. The man’asked 
20,Marks. During the night the guide took him to a place, 
indicated David a direction arcs to follow for crossing the " 
border and, to arrive to the railroad station on the other 
side of the border. This was all he was offered for the 20 DM.

13« David waiteduntil the guide left. Then, fearing that the 
guide.could have:directed him into a trap, he took a direc­
tion 90 degrees to the right of the advised direction, and 
followed this direction for about half an hour, and turned 
then 9^ degrees to the left,thus into the old,advised direc­
tion. Vriundly ho had hnd in nind to. turn later once Lore 
to the left and thus to.corse b;ct to sc::e spot on .the origi­
nal direction just opposite of the place wherefrom he started 
his walk. However,when he had reached a_road, he noticed a 
man on. bycicle approaching towards him. He hid himself in the 
culvert, and when the man was quite close, he,David, jumped 
out, frightenend and stopped -the man, then asked whether he 
is a good Frenchman. Receiving a positive reply, he then as­
ked how to procedg, to the railroad station. The.man showed 
him the direction to the next farm and advised to ask for 
further information’there - it would have been too complica­
ted to.advise for all the way. David thanked.and left for 
the farm . The man, glad to.escape from his charger, offered 
him some cigarettes. .

1U. David; found nobody in the farm. He,thus, proceeded on his 
own, and finally reached the railroad station. Before boarding 
the train; he went to a barber, to shave and to clean his
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clothes. He had but 32 German 1 larks left. He asked the bar* 
ber how *nucn the railroad :tlc.<etAarr<^^ 
asked‘also to exchange nis German money. He got the informa- 

. tion^and -tne money exchanged^ uie ,had just enough for. the ticket 
- with a few remaining for something to eat.

15* David .bought the ticket 'and bonded the train. He asked other 
travelers'about the controls. He was,told that'the German 
military personnel-is -performing the control.at the Belgian-

.French border, lie thought to leave the train before, the. bor­
der, to cross the border clandestinely and then return to the1 
train, but it was too late, he could not leave the car any­
more, the control-team,.a lieutenant, a i>.C.O. and two man. 
.was there-already.;The officer marched up to David, lookea- 
him into the eyes^ then turned his back to-David and shouted

: ■ the l.c.f. to hurry -up. David had luck: he had.no documents, . 
and nobody asked him for those ^tne^ probably, thought 
that the Lieutenant had checked his documents. . .

16. He felt happy, but the others told him that there will be 
one more cheeky at the "red zone" ( la zone rouge ) rear 
SAll.T ^UA-..TII■., Thereupo:. David left the compartment and ap- 
proachedt’in the coridor of the carTa railroad employed. He 
showed the person his ticket, told that he has no documents, 
and demanded that the employee, as a good Frenchman, help 
him;, another Frenchman, to come to Faris. Ho was asked to 
wait. The employee- soon returned with the chief of the train. 
The latter took David to the. mail car of the train and ordered 
the employee’ in charge of this car to find a place for David 
to hide. A nail.sack was opened and David was instructed to 
get in< David did, and felt so secure and comfortably that he 
fell asleep. He remembers having herd some shouting and kick- 
ingpround, however, he was not hit. --e was in Paris when the 
sack was opened, iie felt very is happy, offered money, but he 
was told that this was not made for money. He then promised 
to give the man some drinks, but in the excitement he forgot, 
this. When he.’later remembered this and returned to the station 
he did not find the person any more.

17. Two or three days later David again reported to a German 
. Labor’ Office in Paris, this time as a photographer. He, of 

course, did not go to the same office where he had been before, 
where they could have recognized him.

13. He got the assignment into a factory in Berlin, which produ­
ced electrodes wor welding instruments. He had to photograph 
samples of material-used.and of electrodes produced, for check­
ing purposes, under different conditions. He also had to make 
photocopies of different books, and photographs for the identi­
ty cards. The factory was sosetheie in LlChiiiJBERG, not quite 
in Berlin (the next day David said that the factory was in 
FBISDT.aJ', He does not-remember the name of’ the factory, but 
ne neardune director answering telephone calls by saying



/JOHy?pr JCiilC and,thus,he learned that this was the mane of 
the director. ■ he does not remember theraidress of the place; 
where he lived.

19. ;. In this factory there-;wasia; chemical: .laboratory, with a .. :> ?
Dutch laborant. Inis mar snowed 2avld so .ne mKm made of 
platina, which he said using for different mixing worK; later 
some of these bonis were stolen. He, David, was suspected, 
arid his living place was searched, but - he had not’ taken- those 
bowels*-

2°. -L&ter-he got in trouble begause he had 'been: to? movie with 
a German girl. An other girl, who was jealous, had reported 
this, ard he wasLfired: 1 a foreigner?had-no .right to go with 
a German girl/ However, t.iis discharge was made to be ■'honor ab­
le", ans he could apply for a new job.

21. --David went to the Labor Officey showed his discharge papers, 
and was directed to a factory in the STA’lSCrnsiEEHSTHASSS, 
Perlin, ’’oritsplatz. The factory was producing steel ammuni­
tion belts for aircraft ma^chine guns. The technics used in 
this factory were primitive. David invented a simple machine 
for„adjustment of the right grip necessary to hold the cart­
ridges in the belt. The director was much pleased.

222 In Perlin David met PASCAL again. They both got the idea 
that it is enough for'them of the life in Germany, and they 
decided to go to South America, to Brazil.

23. They needed passports, such for foreigners. To get those, 
they needed certificates of leave from their working places. 
Thus, David went to a Labor Office, to the prettiest girl,and 
asked for two leave certificates. The girl was obliging,how­
ever said,-that the factory must Issue the certificates, not 
the Labor Office. David then explained that he was misunder9tee 
stood, that he did not ask for the certificates, but for the 
blank forms, so he could bring those to the factory.

He got the forms, filled them in, forged an imprint of the 
stamp of the factory by copying it over an electric bulb, stole 
himselfl during the- night into the office of the foreman and 
made ah other imprint with a cachet found there. It wa& easy 
fcr him to enter .the office because he was living in the same 
building with the factory,’and when he needed warn water for 
washing, he- had to go tc the upper stc-ry for opening the valve, 
and from there it was close to the "studio" or workshop (atel­
ier): there was not'much danger of being seen by the night 
guard as the operation did not take long time.

2*t. With.the leave certificates ready, David returned to the 
same, girl in the Labor Office, from whom he had received the 
forms. The obliging girl stamped the certificates "registered” 
entered their names.-into a cardfile, and thus, David and Fas-
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cal had officially certified^th’-toe Laber^Office)’ p.rait? 
of-leave, to -solicit fcr.-tne .Passports, for. Foreigners. ? \

2J. Th0? S-t fid passports, erd tiey travelog to Paris* David 
- saw'/tnere -his pother.'j-i.spoite: nei-of nls Lhtentios to so to 
frazil, lais was ir.’19t2.

26. David and Pascal decided uo jc via Spain ar.d Portugal.
David bought a cap, ana tney started. T^ey crossed tne border 
to Spain., and got'into crou>lc then, because nobody wanted to , 
exchange t^eir German -crey, theyrcouid-?not even buy food. 
Thus,- they, aecided^to-return- to-.-France.

27* .When they .were for sone JDO meter back in-France, they Were - »
seen by the.Gernan custom guards. ’ They were arrestedj -separa^ .-.: 
te^Bnd .pufeinto- cells in a cellar. Fortunately, the wall bet­
ween tee two adjacent cells into whicn they were putr was 'so

■ . thin ;that they .coxild conversate with each other. ' - ■. <

20. Pavid, afraid that Pascal could say something wrong when 
interrogated separately, advised him to say, when asked, that - - 
it was David who bought the maj.- And it really happened thht 
Pascal was questioned first, and he,duly instructed by David, 
could give -co-ordinated answers.

29*. he, David', was brought to a lieutenant who made a thorough 
search, looked into his watch, and even into his rectum, 
•iowever, the lieutenant was polite and friendly., David gave 
some explanation for being in this area - visiting somebody, 
whereupon the lieutenant said.that the pasport .authorized 
David to travel up to Paris only..

30* They were ordered to return to Paris. Cue KCO was ordered 
to accompany them to the railroad station and to see that they 
really will depart fcr Paris. They went to the station. The 
liCu ordered tickets for them* ’Bayonne- - Paris. At the same 
moment the KCO was called by a friend away from the counter. 
David quickly used the opportunity and asked the clerk at the 
counter not to give them tickets to Paris, but instead to PAU, 
a station some ID km from the border of the free,unoccupied 
part of France. The clerk objected first, saying that the NCO 
ordered the tickets to Faris, but David quickly persuaded him

"to help other Frenchmen against the Gestapo-man". He got the 
right tickets. The K.C.C. returned, saw them off, but* of 
course,, he did not know that David got'the tickets to rau, 
not to Faris.

31. They came to the border. A Frenchman advised them how to 
get over the border - everybody was ready to help them. They
went, but soon got stuck in mud, and David lost one- of his 
shoes. It was dark, he could not retrack it.
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32. Then they were stopped by the French gendarmes who thought: 
that they were.GerhahSi Oayid quickly inverted the story of

■.'their flight.-^ for'joining ^the-Free French .
Legion. The'gendarmes took them to.a yillarge where. David could . 
buy. a pair .of shoes, butfalas, canvas shoe only, and ®f too lar-

.; ger'siiie.; '.Ghen they -werekdirected-..to a company of that - Legion, ? ■ 
; k to ‘-CL20L, ~he chief of this coaphny gave tnera a horse- qart -to- 
. -. go to the• rtgimentai- S^; in ..ar jellies,<Cazp de. Sainte- Marthe.- .

33* There arrived, David advised Pascal-th,.go to the registrar 
the .firstj.so they both could .see whether he, as -a Frenchman, . 
will be accepted, without showir^.uhis 'Ge’rmhn passport. David, 
being -a ;Gecrg-iani did-not want .t^^

Pascal went, ^s story was rot believed. To prove his being 
a Frenchman and rdt a German as,suspectedy he showed his Ger- 
man..passpori-for foreigners. This made, the situation-:worse,, \ ;.

. . and Pascal was happy.to get out without being arrested.

3^. Both retreated. David decided to return to Faris. Pascal 
did not want to return and said that he-will go to Algiers,to 
get a job oh the construction of the Algiers - Nigeria rail­
road. They departed.

3?. David, or. his way back to Paris, reached Lion. There he went 
to one of his far relatives, Guiga TZITZICHVILI,’ and asked 
whether the latter could help him to get a permit to go to the 
German-occupied Paris. Guiga thought this being a simple 
matter, because he had a’good friend in the Security (Surete). »
However, the relative failed, nearly got in trouble himself, 
and advised David to dissappe.ar quickly,what the latter did.

36. Somehow David managed to pass the French control by showing 
his German passport. The guard misunderstood his difficult na­
me, and let him pass as Corporal Fritz VILI.

37. But the German post stopped him,David, and started asking 
. different questions. David demanded to be brought to the chief 
of guards. He was taken to a b.AC.,whon he, again, asked to 
be brought to an officer, iie was brought to a "dturmbanfubjer" 
(Major in •the, S3). David.explained to this officer something of 
having visited his brother in Marseilles. The officer nicely 
helped him to return to'Paris.

38. Back in Faris, David went to the parents. The mother Kicked 
him about his quick return from frazil.

39. Soon David reported to the German Commandantura in Paris, 
to volunteer as a driver to the E-E, the Transportation Corps 
of the Kazy Party. He was accepted and sent to Berlin,MUGEL- 
IELI LAGER, close to OSTaREUTZ. lie knew to drive, he had a 
driver's license since 1938.
After some three or four months of training they were distri-



buted tc/dif-ferent places dr. Berlin. He came to a unit sta-?.
. tioned close to the ERAl.D2:y®3i3 :TC3,. vlsra'Ms to the French 
Hmbaasy building, where he had to wait and drive a- cab 'Tor 

(<. elgnt hours' the■day. He lived in-the sane house in front: of . .
-which .their: cars were, stationed.' He does not meaner any 
names' from the ti’°e of this training period. One of his co-" 

-■drivers'dn:;thls;>SMll:uri^^^

■^j David:femained .in. this -drivers'’ unit in Berlin -until,some: 
three, to; four months slater; volunteers were called to go -.to ; 
France, as lorry-drivers to the: West coast-v/here>the-Atlantic

-7 1 Wall was being constructed. He-volunteered, and 15Hdays later, 
together with other volunteers, lie was sent t: Paris.

41. In Paris they wer« given French-made Fords-of f ive ton loa- 
■ ding capacity C3 U -, charge utile). The convoy of. some ?0 cars, ■ 
each with two drivers, started in direction to SAIHT KAZAIRD. 
At the departure, still in Faris, close to Forte d'Orleans, 

- one driverhhad. an .accidence: he cculd not take the curb,drove .
on the sidewalk, killed and damaged a. few people,without da­
maging the car. David, who .interpreted at the spot when the 
case was cleared, was ordered to take this car over, because 
the driver who just had the accidence, was not allowed to con­
tinue to drive immediately. .

42. The convoy was divided, into three parts, with David going to 
the detachment which was detailed to the L'avy. This-ws approxi­
mately at the 'time when the British inade a inock landing or a 
demonstration of a landing.

43. In 1973, still on the French West coast, the nSK men were 
ordered to tai'. J an oath. David refused, and as the conse­
quence, was sent back to Berlin, guarded by two me.-., into a 
..5.K penal or refractory camp.

44. David asked the leader of this camp, an"Obersharfuhrer" 
(equivalent to a E.C.t'.),/ later David changed the grade to

. "Hauptsturmfuhrer" - equivalent to: a Captain/, .f or .permission 
to contact the Police Headquarters,for volunteering into the 
police service. The campleader granted him six-hour leave 
to settle his employment with the police, or to face a tough 
deal because of his refusal to take the oath.

45. David went to-the Police -i.Q. at AIBHHDSiLATZ ir Berlin, 
i was accepted and given a note that he had registered for t he
I service in the Police. He returned with this note to the
i Mt; carp, arid on the next morning he was released on ground

of this note.
undergo

i 4-6. In the Police David had to take' physical examination': in a
•3k and Police hospital. He v/as found fit physically and was 
sent into barracks of which he does not remember the address . 
His grade in the police wqs "Bott-Wachtmeister - Dolhetscher" 
- something as the'scond-lowest grade in the ordinary police,
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, the 3ir?0 (Schutzpolizei). The rDolcetschct" simply indi^ t ’ 
cated that he was a foreigner, as-the knowledge of languages 

/■•.■was the only .reason wny ^foreigners? could-:be<employed:rby.’^
police. He had nothing to do with irterpretirg or translating. , 

They did sone exercisibg and made centry duty at a large *
petrol store. -Us hours o: duty were,by 2M—hour^spells1 13°$ 
to'1300",,then off up to-the next day,GBOO to CSy^and off-up , 
to the next day,13’-'-»- and so one for a week. In? the next week 
the" same pattern repeated, but the start being at 100C h.

U?. In summer, during an exercise of physical training, a man 
who had tc catch'David when he! was coming down from a high 1 
flightJnto which he was thrown by two men, the catcher got 
frightened, backed out, David,:as'a:concequence, fe11. to ’the :

. ground, and broke one am,a the elbow, and damaged the other ; . ■ -
arm. He remained for some Ikdays/in hospital, the same in :
which he had the physical examination when entering the police 
‘service. ■ . ‘ ‘ ‘ ; ■ ■ ' ' " -

W. When released from the hospital, he was given a convales- 
aence certificate which kept him free of work. He had to go . 
periodically for checks and for renewal of this certificate. 
After he had been for those checks and renewals for a few ti­
mes, he started to forge the signature of t?e physician and . , .
"renewed" the certificate himself. . '

U9. During his stay with the.police force in Berlin, and also ,
when he was "convalessir.g", he had a private room hired at 
KURFURSTENDAID; 26, or "nou exactly". 26 - he said not Iks to 
remember the exact number of the house. 1 ■

50. Then he got the idea tc falcify a document releaving him . 
for a longer period of time from checks with the police-unit. 
This had to be a certificate showing that he had to Undergo 
a "surgical operation" which will take at least three months.

51. He had a girlfriend, Asteree SCHHIDT-AZI-BADASSI, a half­
Azerbaijan, who was fluent in German and in French. David as- :
ked her tc put the medical certificate into good official ;
German. Then he forged the-cachets and the signature of the 5 
physician, the same who had knitter, the renewals of his dis- f 
ability certificate. ; . . <

52. He presented this forged certificate to a clerk in the. offi- , . .
ce of his police unit. He was on good terms with the clerks ' 
there, he was a "friendly foreigner" who joked and spoke abou'; 
Paris. This clerk took a short look on the cettificate, made 
corresponding notes in his files, and this was enough for David 
for the case that somebody would ask about his whereabouts? 
he did not need to rely any more on the forged documents the 
clerk had made an official entry into the books, and there 
was ho way to check, neither to doubt ix this entry.



5}. paring those three Months of "surgical operation" .David . 
get in contact uith l-rakli L-RDHIPA;.iDZn. a boyfriend of■ his 
sis ter Helen who worked with- -the East^ inistfy. .(Cst-Mir.lste- 
rium)i IraLtly, Who worked with theZ''Sfi" ^ -
Security ■ Service) , and who later ' married iielen, had Just re-1 . 
celved 'order to go to Paris-.'.' : ■ Z'Z/k---

5^. David asked Irakli to give his travel document or order .
- for a short /time. to Mn, ■ so he .could-Shciw. those-tohissuppe- 

rlor and to ask for similar ones. ' Irakli obliged^ David pho-
• tographedthedocuraents - he had no intention to showthose 

tc his boss, he was going to cake his own documents. ;>

55* "is sister brought him some fcrms .wliich were used in the 
Cst-Ministeriom, and he collected others more from different 
Offices* - ’ 7 7’; -7- '7... " ' Z'7 ' 7 7^-y j^ . ?^J.

56. Thus,David prepared for himself a falcifled travel docu­
ment to Paris', signing it with the naafe of Polled President • 
RADEMANII. This name he has used on many documents in later 
times.’ ”

57»7» Before using this document he checked it, or made a re- 
hersal with his girlfriend. He gave the falcified document to 
the girl for inspection, and then, soon after this, he pushed 
his genuine police passport above the false paper, asking the 
girl about her reaction and findings. She said that.she had 
understood that the first paper was a travel order, but she

. had not had enough time to read it through, in.full. This* 
David explained, was the tricks one has to give the falcl- 
fied paper first, and then, without giving the checker enough 
time for its- study, insert an other, genuine doccument which 
would.attire the attention of the checker, detract it from the 
falcified one.

58. David used this trick with the controls and had a smath 
Journey to Paris.

59. In Paris David contacted the engraver ALLCU, corner of the 
streets Hue fillos -du Zlvaire - abd . Heau.iarechais.
He asked Allou to prepare for hi/., a se’ai of the fri-rar 11

.hea-iquartors. The han consented after a short hesitation,af­
ter David had spoken of Frenchmen's moral duty to help other 
Frenchmen against:the Germans. The same man made for David 
later man^ more seals and stamps of different German offices, 
like the security Service, the-East-Ministry, the Labor Office 
the Police Headquarters and the travel permission stamp for 
the passports.

60. By the intermediary of this ALLOU David let also be printed 
different forged letter- and order-forms of the above mentio­
ned, offices, in thousands of copies, sofar those did not have 
I’iligee.e nets printed in. -iowever, he personally was able
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tcprepare by hand the filigree net if the document needed it.

61. To the question of the.debriefer concerning the expenses .
of all /this . immense woruj-;David .explained ..that a'll this cos­
ted him over 10i,ct0 Fr’ench . rancs. Later he cianged this sum 
to 1W,CG to 15C,COO 7.Francs.

62. At first he made money by reselling golden.watches of his ~ 
friends, as .well as other objects, receiving good gains.

63. Then he had three friends in EerlinyErenchi.radlosengineers 
who had . beep brought to compulsory works to. Ger* any but later 
released. The last names of those Friends were: LUCaS, ALLUMES 
and VILEAPL.' Lucas andsv’i-lemain-.'wanted::^
hents to Paris. The fatner of Lucas was a wealthy man in 
Paris.

6^. '.Jhen David was preparing for; his own journey to Paris, he 
let Lucas write a letter to his. fatner , asking him to give 
David 210,000Francs. The father obliged.

6J. Besides, and especially after hehad his caches ready, he 
earned plenty of money through his operations on the black-

. market,- buying coffe at the ^rench-Spanish frontier for JO Ger- 
man Harks the kilogram, and reselling it in Berlin for 9^0 to 
1200 Hark the kg.

66. He personally had made 3 or ^ trips to the Spanish border 
for coffee, aid four other men have done this for him.

67. Those trips were easy, especially, the French part of them 
on which were no special checks, lor.were the trips dangerous 
because the luggage of military personnel was not searched, 
and nor was the luggage of police force.

68. When malting and using these confeit seals, one had to pay 
attention to the number of the unit in the seal which, to use: 
those numbers referred to the type of the work and the impor- 
tance of the offices, f.i. "IC" woulf show, that the seal was 
ofJan unimportant small office, whereas the'right number to 
use was perhaps three or four.

69. before letting LUCAS to use the forged papers,David wanted 
■to check the papers on somebody else.

7° • David had a half-Jew pal iSATZ-DISKANr;.. His mother,born 
HACiiY, Hungarian, had married a Jew -Catz, and la ter, in a se­
cond marriage - Dissmanr. .... A son from this first marriage was 
now: using the name, of DISSHAKii', however, was under the pressu­
re pf a. certain WERWEP.T who 'knew of his Jewish origin.
i Hatz asked David to prepare papers for the Spaniard WEFMERT 
forj an official trip to. Spain. David agreed, however asked'rih* 
two; old genuine Spanish passports for this purpose.
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71. He got the .old passports, those could .be e asily bought on v 
; .black'j.marlcety'^ -passports- he made a new

one for Pervert.

72. David went into details in describing hew he prepared the 
- .- passport ^ \e specially how -hg. exchanged- the pnotograpa which

was fixed by groumets, andjthus, could not be removed and simp­
ly replaced. He had to use plerty of skilled washing and mas- । 
ter-photography for remouving the old Inage,and replacing'it < 
by the new one without damaging the passport, nor the,"photo­
graph'1 Itself. ' " > ~ '

73• Werwert used the passport. He was instructed by Katz to' 
report in Spain to a priest who was in contact with Katz.

1 The signal from the 'priest came, Servert had arrived without 
trouble. At :this occasion Katz disclosed to David that ^Werwert 
was not a Spaniardi as pretended, but a Germans

7^. i-o.w David prepared the documents for Lucas and Vilemain* ; 
to report as specialists to the Labor Office in Paris. ।

75' David had arranged with Lucas to acknowledge hiszsafe arri­
val in Paris. The. woman, in whose house the Lucaszes lived i 
in Paris, was working in the German Commandantura in Paris. ■ 
.Through her David learned to. know the name and the address ; 
of the family of a german soldier, -'/operator of the switch­
board of the Comandantura in Paris. The family lived in Ber­
lin. Some coffee was given to the soldier and he was urged 
to phone his wife in berliu and to tell that he had received 
some coffee for her,. This was the signal announcing safe 
arrival of Lucas in Paris. David told that this signal was 
used in some ten cases.

76. David had issued false travel documents to some l*t persons. 
One of them was a friend of Lucas in Eerlin, whose naiae and 
home address were J Henry JOICM, 5,Rue Jarett!,Paris XV.

77. Somehow David became an idea to Join, the "AB.EHR" of the 
German Armed Forces, something more important and exiting 
than his previous activities. He had no good idea of the 
real scope:and of the structure of the "Abwehr". He went 
to the house of “A'i? A3*ma, CKW in the-WILh-iLnSTBASSE. 
The porter at the entrance asked him to which branch he 
wanted to go. David told "WestV whereupon the porter had said 
that he should go^o'^est-Dinz'1 (I West), and instructed him 
into, which room to go,. There: David found ah officer wo ex­
plained'tc him that the. office had been moved to TA.?.£ in 
Pctzdai;. - -

7°. . David went to Potzdam. It took him hours until he found 
TAbHE, an area surrounded by barbed wire, heavily guarded, 
all guards-being K.D.Cs. lie showed his police passport and 
asked to be brought to the chief of the guards, ue was brou-



. brought to a Lie?t^nant .«ho ■t,6k .':i'3 to a. Colonel, "he latter, 
- having -heard. that. David .wanted to get employed, this hears that

. he did not-belong;to tae organization, got mad, did not belie- .
• ■ • ve' that. ■•an..’Unauthorined -.per.s-n<cculd,'' ta

Ainto a top'secret-area) j 'ano-sied how . ne; learned-about ■ the. 
.place* David -told-nis story. -*.~e^^ or.-phone with. ?

• the police H-.^ and .got the reply that-, they have such a nan.
: ■ -Davld^ttien-was; asked whr.t ..he -eouldvdqj nis .name was -registe- 

red, and he was told that he will he contacted later.1

79* '.. Through a chain of persons^ linked to. LUCAS, David - got a L : 
request to prepare documents for a Belgian girl^s journey to 
Paris. He consented. > -

80,'- He net the girl, like.many other persons, outside of his 
■ : -living• .placed ^n?dif-f.er^ under .good-security. ...

. ■■/precautions j f.i'i’1' ’somebody/entered the" meeting place, on his 
behalf, and as^ed the-person1wno was awaiting him to come out. - 
He, Davidi was at that time out observing the environs, to see 
whether somebody would be surveillihg his two p rson?. If theit 
was no surveillance, then he folloved his people, approached 
them in a safe place. He never brought them to his living 
place. But LUCAS and VILEMAII; had been to his quarters.

81* Before he had finished the documents for the Belgian girl, 
he and ALLUMES had found,after"ah airraid,an unexploded incen-’ 
diary bomb. Allumes had explained: that such a bomb,having not 
exploded when coming'down,- is harmless*. They took the bomb 
to David's living place, and David, cautiousely, tried to take 
out the capsulei The capsule exploded. The thumb and the fore­
finger of his left hand were damaged, and Allumes got a splin­
ter into his face. The landlady was mads the fools are playing 
with bombs, ruining her hause which Was saved in the airraid. 
She wanted, to report them to the police, but David calmed her 
down, saying that he himself will report the case, he himself 
is a policeman, a.s.o.

82. At the same time the Belgian girl happened to come and saw 
David injured. She showed no grief because of the paines cau­
sed to David and the loss of his fingertips, -she was angry 
that she could not have lifer papers and could,thus,not start 
her pleasure trip to Paris.

83. It took injured David three days until the documents for the 
girl were ready, and- an appointment was made to meet her in 
the ARHALTER RAHKHOF wherefrom the trains to Paris were star­
ting after the Potsdamer Bahhhof was demolished. The meeting 
was fixed for 22001,

S^. David went for the meeting together with ALLUMES, KATZ and 
ASTEREE. They found the station rather empty^and they thought 
that they had come too early, “ut then David noticed the



Belgian:: girl Just at the platform gaze. He approached, her i. / • > 
She' told >David i:th^ will be arrested immediately, and in^-

■ •deed, all ;around there; came men with macnine' pistols ready,. ■ ;
All but the 'Belgian ?gi^^ -and,' hold separately.?

’ -his was on-22 February 19*^. ,
8j. -David wasvheld .for room chained by ;his right

hand ( the uhliamaged h heater s ;ho;body- spoke a. single
l word with him. He was brought some food.like it is?being made ? 

with a dbg. ' ' '

86. His? injured.hand -was not cared for at all and started to . 
. •: fester. */hen .he lamented; about this; ‘he was transferred to . - ; 

■ ■ a, hospital where he-:was put into a large ward together, with 
many more people. -

8'7. • He. noticed; a telephone h' the coridor of.the 'hospital.- He 
ashed\*a coir.'. frc:;i a Uutch pdticht 'and phoned to. the. Belgian 
girl,‘asking her to bring hi:.; some civilian clothes. He still 
did hot believe that this girl had betried him.

88. The girl promised to come to see him the next day at 1000H. 
He sure, g©t a visit the next day at 10, tut by guards.who 
took him to the hospital in TEGEL jail, low it was clear to 
David that the Belgian girl was in contact^with the German 
police. . .

89. From the Tegel jail, he was daily taken for questioning to 
the police H.Q. ; . .

90. A few months later,when his fingers had nearly healed, he 
was transferred into a cellar of the police H.^.

91. His questionhing continued for nine months, with the sessi­
ons at first daily, then two to three times a week, later 
once in a week or biweekly. . The charges were heavy* grave 
forgery, damaging the scurity of the state, demoralization ■ 
of the foreign laborers, helping the POW to flee, and esplo- 
nage (some photos of the bomb-damaged Berlin were found in 
his living place]. . ?

92. Sometimes before his-arrest, David had organized the move 
of his parents and sister from Berlin, to Vienna,?bf course? 
with forged traveldocu^iehts, however,the family being not 
aware of the falcifications. '

93* After his arrest the'parents came from Vienna to see him. 
He does hot know whether they were brought by the authorities 
or did they come at .their own initiative. The evidences of 
his crimes were displayed in the s ame room where he met his 
father. It was then that the father learned that he, David, 
had forged the traveldocuments’ for tne move of the family, 

• that there was no police president fademann whose name the 
documents showed, that David had invented this name. His
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focher was ve±y much embarrassed*

9^. During the interrogations David'was asked many times for 
who- he did all those things^'for which intelligence service! 
nobody believed that a single person could have'achieved'so 
much without any‘big foreign service behind him*

- '5^4'’^^itflfe inspectors had-hinted him that he would hot es­
cape' the death sentence. To gain time, he wrote a letter 
to "00008" ahcKreported^. invention'of^Jiis-1 a motor which 
worked without gas', - in those days, Gerais Deing very short 
of gas, such an invention should attire attention.

96 * Hewas contacted and ,asked for details of his'invention* 
... •• ••Re told something and requested better living conditions and

:focd, so he would be able to work on'this invention. ’He also 
mentioned that some details of the invention are in Vienna 
and should be brought from there to Berlin. (At that time 
Vienna was already occupied by the Russians). Later two 
specialists were sent to him, to check his information. They 

. found that the idea was acceptable theoretically, and he was 
. urged to continue to work on it. . "

97. In connection with the approach of the front to Berlin, .
they,., this means David, Katz and illumes, were transferred to 
WCLFENnUTTE.L jail hear. HANDOVER* He does not know what happe- ■ 
ned to Asteree.

98. In Wdl'fehbuttel they remained for some three months, until 
the Americans freed them in April 19^5., .

99. They.went cc/ether to KASSEL Discharge Camp wherefrom he 
and Allumes went to Paris, whereas Katz went nis own way.

D. Additional explanations to the activities during -f^ II.

1. The photographs which David had made of the documents of 
Irakli Lordkepanidze were not good enough. 3d he had to en­
large the photos as much as he could, up tdtfe size of. a few 
square feet. Ke ameliorated the enlarging by some pencil work. 
Then he re- photographed the enlarging and produced new,good 
photos of the documents in the exactly right size of the ori­
ginal documents.

2. All the photographic lab work was done in his hotel room. 
He used two KIKOXes and one CCKTAX, and a French type enlar-

.ger with the objective of his Contax. The equipment, costed 
him:over liO,QK ( it was not specified whether French Francs 
or German, harks'). ■ . '
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3. David's father needed money foi;-his -inventions. David gave 
him KC,o;o D? ^through a .third-..;pe^^ not kne.wipg-■
frnm-whom-ytW-money., kame^^^^^ Was,-before BrfHU’w, "journey-^
Drazill! , ' ' . ’

4. a David 'had. plenty ofuoney, Mostly earned: by selling coffee 
on blaCK Market. Once' he has .bought in'- Berlin for ten kg 
coffee a car, an Opel. t 1

5*^^ .Georgians in Berlin dl’d not'know of his. dolngs-sa^d re- 
lations in Berlin nuca, althougahh rixedwith i'Se^w'did 
JEISAJeow anything and was -puzzled by this. when -arranging- 
the wedding'party of/his^-slster, in J/ay-June 19^21 "he 'asked 
/media for his.earX 'The1 request ‘was refused. David',thto,hired 
^ or.? cars for a full day (paying with coffee)^ ai?d’it .hap­
pened that^^dia saw hi a mazing "with .his caravan-of cars,-loa­
ded with vines and other*good'thirgs which he had-bought black 
for the feast, -./edia had asxed him about-the caravanV’^ 
vid . had replied that Kcdia can.now see that David: can have as J. 
many cars as he just likes, although Kadia did hot give his: 
when asked. - ' "

6. ,- For the move of his parents from, merlin to Vienna David/had' 
.reserved’an 'appartaent in the train, again using false docu- 
ments. To this he said that it is difficult to .get reserved 
a seat for one: person in a train, but it is easier to reserve 
a full appartment of a car for one person, or a complete rail-- 
road car or train for a special reason, because the greater 
the request, the: higher authorities make the request, the' 
higher authorities decide thg issue, the less effective.is the 
factual check of the genuliye® -the request and of the docu­
ments- by which the request is made. -

7. "S to the motives of his hot joining the Georgian Legion: 
He, David, does not feel being a Georgian, or too much of 
a Georgian. He hates the Russians in general, although he 
has nothing special agaihS any particular Russian. The Rus­
sian communists/he dislikes 'even more than the ordinary Dussias

■ :aii.S'. There:was-no real reason why he. did not join the -media 
group -he simply disliked/the idea. . KOTS: this contradicts 
with his statements made during the first day of the debrie­
fing, according -to which he was ready to fight together with 
anybody (even with the devil's grandmother! against the com- 
munists.



E. 7h6 Period after *'* II:

1. ’after tHe return fran Jia’s sei DischarglngOamp ’David wanted 
Jto register in farisas a Frenchman, using the name of^D^TTO.
However, a-woman servant of the hotel thought' to have recog­
nized in him nis brother_«cHilles Tzitzicnvljl. Th^Surete^ 
1 illtaire Mashontact^ ^vid’had to-’glve'tne names of the 
jj>eople^Whe hadJilped curing the waf,against ^h'e Germans. 
Finallyf ’he vas released, however not allowed to use the 
name of WIG.

2. Davidas.parents and his sister -Helen with his husband- Irakli 
CLOTH;. their children’were not mentioned by Gavid) returned

' - ^d& ^8aa<’tbyF£,isf'in 19W, helped by Acnilles- j C - , 

3* In Paris. David /worked with Ja4uesOAHRE,166 .Boulevard'Vol-

■». He learned to know .F-enee PARFOD, and married her. He has 
not seen her since 1950* ( for details see A 2.). ;

J. In Paris Jean ADAH contacted David again and asked him to 
participate ,ln a hold-up, He refused, reasoning that his mo­
ther would die if she would learn of this.

6- David's mother died in 19*8, and some two months later 
his father and sis ter. with her husband returned to the USSR.

7- After the death of David's mother Jea& Adah contacted 
David again,, and insisted on his participation; in the hold- 
Up in a jeyelry. David consented.

S- To. start with the hold-up, they needed a car. They hired 
a taxi for.a drive to CLAymT, some 10-12 km from Paris. 
Wheii the' car was passing through a forest, David t^rew his 
pistol and forced .the driver to stop and to abandone his car. 
-he driver was promised that no harm would be dene to him if 
he obliges.

9. Theyparked the car close to the jevelry shop which they 
planned- to rob. Jean went; oyer the street, and;watched the 

-window of the jbvelry shop. David entered the shop and asked 
to show him a ring which was in the window. <«hen the shop- 
keeper opened the window, this being an agreed signal, Jean 
entered the shop. David, pulled the pistol, aid ^hey looted 
the shop. They fled xx in the car which they later left near 
the ^police station, with a JOO Francs bill pinned to the/.dri- 
ver's seat - reimbursement for having used the car'.

ID. One. month later they.tried an other hold-up, cut this did 
not work. Daviv did hot want to Continue such tilings and told 
this to Jean. David's wife did hot like 'nis cchtact"with'Jeanj 
although she did not know anything about their common doings.



11. Cne year later Jean Adan approached David again -and black- 
railed hli into cor.tiruing to participate "in his roberiess he 
threatened'to tell everything to David'-s'wife if the latter 
would not cooper ate. David "went -along-. " * ’

■i^iiliiii^^ but he needed money. »First they
lj)l?rxea toirob sft^S^iBion they would’have seen receiving 
fjfe^o£'',E0iiey frdn^ some bank,. -They tried tomtcvatiil^®--, ~ 

, sent'iaiSs^’but they'could-not see from the 'street-through"the 
<■^301*8'4® to the counters.

A]. .To help aut, tney,equlppedtheir-car with a concealed pteris? 
cope-, 1. and they could see better. "Dut this,too, diS not "'help ^ 1 - 
David at the periscope, had never enough tine to describe ..the 
person to Je'an well4enough so'-he, coal'd recognize and attack liiiilj 
or the person went in a "wrong" direction where he could not- : 
be attacked.

1^. They had no difficulties with) the car, although this was: 
stolen. They par.<ed.the car in the courtyard of the police 
headquarters, together with the cars of the policemen and of 
sone other-private, persons. Besides, the car was foreseen 
with a forged registration plate, showing the number of a-well 
honorable person.

1J. at last they decided to make an ordinary hold-up ir a bank. 
Everything went smoothly. This was in June 1950.

16. Soon after, this-Jean attired the attenticr.. .of. the authori­
ties by too lavishly life. Ue was.arrested anikonfessed, im- 
plieating David also.. ’ *

17. David fled, but was arrested when trying to pass the French- 
Spanish border.

18. David was sentenced to 7 years in Jail.

19. Sis wife requested and got divorced. She was pregnant at 
that tiz^ and in Bov. 19^ gave birth to' their son uabriel.

20. David was hold successively in the following prisons1 
Paris,. Prison de la Santee for 2.5 years, later at Fresnes, 
Poissy, -"ior., fines and Avignon.

21. "he sentence was shortened by iD^on the occasion of the 
election of the new President of the republic. Three month he 
got granted for gcod conduct,

22. David.said having-never been cut for gain: he had made all 
this for excitement. Ue did not like roberies because there one 
had to threaten, or even to use weapons agains)t,irxoceht people.

’ life has often had boxes full of. noney, not. knowing what to do 
with it. If now consenting to do things for the Arericans, he. 
he would not ask for money,he would take what he will.be, offered



II. ANALYSIS.

1. The debriefer was instructed to conduct the r debriefing 
in a inost friendly'way, so ,that David would fnot get suspicion . * 

- about-the' 'purpose ^of' this debriefing. , - " ' ~ ~

2. Dayld was'asked by Charles to felf the debrlefer.hls^ 
story. So that tMs^ouli bemused in planning- of the cover-stoi^M

' fo’r'lus future activities. - - - - V" -’'
J ' - ' , , - \ ' -

3. ' In-compliance with those instructions, the debriefer^gawe ^'
' David full freedpu- bf telling the/story?to?:W^

without being such interrupted. He was: asked-but a few explaha- .
- tory questions, sofar those could be inserted without' causing " 

any.suspi cion ,andsofarthedebrief erwasin the • situation, <to> 
putS^i^e^lhWill^htiy-^he'hliMelf-.di  ̂
information oh David. In some cases David asked whether an 
item he was just telling, was important or necessary for the 
plahhing of his coverstory, what in most cases was confirmed.

V. However, David did not give the full story in its de-, 
tails. Besides, there are some contradictions between the diffe­
rent parts of his story. Some events, as described by him,seem 
to be unbelievable.

j. Unfortunately, the debriefer is not in commend of short-. 
hand, and he had no support of consealed tape-recording. Thus, 
short key-notes and the memory of the debriefer were the only 
sources of information when the debriefing report was later 
Written. Due to this, sone details of the story got lest or 
confused, especially when it appeared that David changed some 
details during the second session cf the debriefing.

6. To clear those points, additional questions should be 
asked. Some of those questions can still be asked without alar­
ming David's suspicions, whereas others are of a kind which would 
certainly show David that those are asked for control purposes. 
Tills shlould be born in mind when drafting the final list of 
additlohal questions, and when deciding the conditions under 
which those shall be asked.

7. The here given list of additional questions is but a 
tentative one, drafted on the basis of this one debriefing re­
port only. (See: K,1 and 2.)

The capital letters and the numbers in front of each 
question refer to the corresponding items in this debriefing 
record, or, if such items dp hot exist, indicate the heed to 
cover additional items.

The small letters are for later references to the addi­
tional answers or sub-items.



ADDI'?I0hAL'^j^5?!0'<S»'-

A 1. cu Other"visible defects?-’ (the' damaged elbow:)
b. Religion? . <

- c. Relatives and friends with whom he- cofrespondes?
'd. Any real or dialled connections with political parties?

^2< A. Nationality of" his divorced>wife?5,' 5 * 7 /
'bh^^eiijgioa?, , - -
c. ■When7married? ' / ' ' ' . ,
d» Addresses ch which they lived together? - 
e.’ 'Last-address of-,the family "known-to^David? 
f; ^hen^was* the divorce 'requested'? When granted? 
g. When did David see his wife for the. last’ ’time?
t. When did David -see his children for the last time?

3. a. Father's year of birth? Or age?
b. His last address ;in Paris
c. The date of his departure' from Paris to USSR?

*(•. a. The date of mother's death? , ■ <
b. Mother's yea? of birth? Or age when died? , • "

5. a. When did Helen go to Berlin? Cn which:, terms?
b. 'When did she work with the. East-Ministry?.:
c. Where else has she worked in Eerlin or Germany?
d. When was she married co Irakli ? (19^2 or 19^3?)

. (In which church and/or registrar's office, and where, 
■.■feted?')'

e. Where did the couple live in Berlin?
f. When did :Ielen return from Vienna to Paris? Together 

with whom ?N .( 191f6,with husband and parents? «hat about 
the children? ) ,

g. .When was Dimitri torn, and where? (in Vienna,end of'1*??) 
h. Together with whom did she go to USSR? -

(Nothing was mentioned about the children.)

16. a. Any information concernihg. Irakli LORDkxPAHIDZB, 
■ b. and his relatives?
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ADDITICkal ^UESTIOIS.

B. 1. David has said that he has been to 18 schools. He listed < 
eleven schools, with two sections'"in,one^df them, thus, 
together-12 schools'. ..nich are the, six not mentioned? 
,He should give a full list of schools, in^chronological 
order,"together with’the addresses of therfamily at those 
periods.

a i8i- ai In which hotel did'he- live when working in the rail- , 
-------- road -station •' - -;' -

b. ^ho was1" his employer?^ - . > " -
„ c. how much he was „ paidhfof the work?
d'. .ftiich were the hours of his night job? ' - 
e. Jhat did he do during the days?

19. a. From which library did he steal the dictionary? 
(hame and address-) /

b. 'rfhefe did he live at that time?
c. 4here did he live six month later 'when the police 

arrested him?
. d. -/here was he detained .oh.this occasion, for how long? 

e. Had he to continue to renew the identity papers every 
three Month's? For how long . this went this way?

f. h'as he later issued new, permanent identity doenpents?
( V.faeh,, by whom, which-documents?^



. ^bD^x«iva<AL ~Oa XuitS« i

Cf -. -l. ;.^ to the courses of NsG.Os?. <.
; \ ' b.Wlio was: t-ne<officer in-charge of . these courses? or 

his icediate supervisor there'. _ " •

2. a. When * .they-were sent to BARCARES?
b. How long they stood there?

3. a. 'When lie was returned to Paris and discharged? -
b. Ris address after tr.e discharge ( with the parents?)

5. .a. -Which identity.- documents he used when registering with, 
the La'or Cffice for worx in Germany, POELITZ?

- b.- Where did he live in PCnLITZ?.. - .
c; What was his job Ln. the factory? ■■•?■■
d. How much he was paidL The method of paying-weekly, 

bewee.<ly, or how;
e. Which identity papers he had when outside the factory? 

j . ' ■ ' ■ . "

7. a. Hpw did he get the travel permit from the Police in 
Stettin? What did he show to the police for this pur­
pose? ’

b. Did he go together with Faskal to the Police?
c. Did they (or he) have leave permit (s) from the factory
d. ’.There did he live during his stay in Berlin? '

8. a. How many letters he took with him from Berlin to Paris? <
b. Who gave him those letters?
c. -Where did he hide the letters when en route?
d. Did he deliver the letters in Paris? How?

9. (His story of going in Achen to the GESTAPO to ask for 
a permit to go to Paris, when having on himself dif­
ferent letters, and when in possession of but a 
leave / travel permit to Berlin, with a forged date, 
seems unbelievable - or most imprudent). Therefore, 
he should be asked to repeat the stepy about his steps 
in Achen which he made to become a leagal permit for 
the trip.

11. Which documents David had on himself when crossing the 
border at Hupen-Halmedy? ,

17. a. Where did his parents live, at that time? Give address, 
b. When was this?

18. ( David said not to remember where he lived during his
stay with the JCHC factory).

a. How long it took him to arrive to his working place, 
and to get home in the evening?

b. Which means of transportation did he use?
c. 'When was the search made in his room?



Ci l$id\.‘ At <jhat time of the day was the search made? 
e. was he jpreseht at - the search**

20 .a. For how';iOng,-& remain with the JOHO factory?
. : ,.b. .W papers as reason of

discharge?

21 . a. .'Men home address did David report in the Labor Office 
in Tetlin when ainlying'for a new; job?

b.Did he ?show his release, certificate from the previous 
working place?

22 .a. Where did David meet Pascal in Berlin? When was this?
b. What'-'has -Paskal spoken'David about his life and adven­

tures during■the period of separation?
c. Whpre did Paskal live in Berlin5?

23 .a. Which stamp did David coppy on the electric bulb to his 
fbrged leave permit?. (Give the text of the stamp or seal

b. Which stamp Jib did he imprint on the'same permit in the 
office of the foreman? <

c .- Why did he" call, the off ice . of the-foreman an ’'ilclier? 
d.Did David forge the leave permit for Pascal also?

2^.e. Dio David 30 bach to the Labor ..Office, together-with-' 
Pascal or alone? Or alone with both certificates?

2?.a. What was the reason to ask for Passports for Foreigners? 
b. Which country of destination was mentioned in their 

requests for passports? ( David has said that the pass­
ports were made out for a journey to Paris only. It xazs 
seems being unbelievable that such passports were issued 
for a travel to Paris which.was occupied by. the Germans!

c. For how long a period was the passport valid?
d. On which address did Davidzs family live at that time?
e. Where did he stay in Paris at this occasion?
f. ’.There stood Pascal?
g. Was there ho search for him after he dissappeared from 

the.factory? ( His mother could have known of this if 
he was looked, for In Paris.)

26.a. How much money did he have when.: starting from Paris 
.to Brazil?

b. How much had Pascal?
c. In which currency was this money?
d. Which identity documents did he have for this journey?
e. Were these documents already prepared for their journey 

to Brazil? How, which entries they had?

27. a,. Qn whom was the map when. David and Pascal were caught" 
by the guards after they had returned from Spain?

b. Which guards catght them?
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.-2S;a. Why was -it- necessary, to instruct Pascal to say that Pavld
:ted bought- the ^

■ b.- What else did he instruct Pascal to say °r not to say?
• .c». How- does he know tnat-Pascal was 'questioned-, first?

d. What questichs-was’'Pascal asked to which .ybu^had’: prepared '
- . : ’4 cqof^ J \

: 29* a.Which explatetion you gave fto the -officer for your presen-' 
ce ,in the -border area?.

?...b* ^ gave Pascal?
c.'Were you ■’present .at the interrogation of, Pascal?
d. 'Which relations; between you and Pascal did you report? -

30. • .
a. Why did. you.ask for-tickets to PAU?
b. How much did the-tickets^to-PAU cost? <
c. How much did those-'to Paris cost?
d. Who paid for the tickets? In which currency?
e. Was PAU on the normal direction from Bayonne to Paris?; . ■ ■

37* a. What did David tell to the officer about his presence
? in; lion and wherefrom he was comihg?
b. Did he’'spoke spEething about his brother? ’What?
c. What had he said, where was he coning from?

38. a. Where did the family live in Paris when David returned 
from this trip?. . . ... -

b. When was this? .

39. a. Which identity papers David used when reporting in Paris 
for the employment with the NSKK?

b. Did.he have to show his driver's license?
c. ’Where and when did he get the driver 's license?
d. How many months, which period of the year, he was in the 

- drivers ' unit. Unter-den-Linden?
e. Who were the people he had to drive,who gave the orders? 

kO.
a. In which year and month he was sent by the HSK to Paris?

■t2. a. Which was the number and/or the name of the unit to which 
David was detached at the Prench West Coast?

b. Where was the- unit stationed?
c. Who was the commteder of the unit?’who were other superi-

-ors?
^3« a. When was the NSKH unit asked to take an oath?

b. How did David refuse to take the oath'; (The procedure?)
c. How long, after his refusal, he was retained there.before 

he was returned to Barlin?

UU. a. Which identity papers did David have with himself when 
brought to the HS^ punitive camp? ’

b. Which identity papers did he have when he went to the 
Police Headquarters?



C.: *+5. a• Whit. di? t:'* Felice asked :ar.d got on informatibn about 
■ David's. previous employment??, ,

■ b. ’z/hat did- David tell about hisV relations with the SSrK?’ . 
c. Which hone addreasesX’i'e^ in Berlin? .

. d. WhOE did he -.spoke in the. Police ii$'^ ■ :•
■ the certificate 'which he brought to the >S.CL camp? -

W. ( David has said that he had a .room hired where he stood 
(^) during his duty-free the.), '

a. When and where did you rented the' private room for your­
self?

b.In what kind of a'house this'room was? '
c.Who was the landlord'or the landlady?

eiHad'ypu registered:the room with, your Police Unit? .
.'. :f .For hdw.long did you have this room?-, .^ ■ ■ . ", ‘

W. a. How often he had to siwv hinsclf in the tosplta, for re? 
newal of his convalessence Certificate?

b. Was there a stamp used when the certificate was renewed?
c. How many times he^had "renewed” the certificate himself?

51. a. When and where (town, occasion) did David get acquinted 
with Asteree ?

b. Since when did Aster^c knew‘of his falcifications?
c. Since when did she help-him in this? How did she help?

' d. Where did he get the typewriter?
(52)e. When was this certificate re "surgical operation" prepa- 

. red and used?
f. On haw many occasions did David use this certificate?

57. a. Where did he learn this trick with the two documents - 
presenting the false one first?

59» a. Sketch all the seals and stamps ALLCU has made for you.

60. a. Wnich documents you have supplied with filigree nets pre­
pared by youself? Where did you learn this?

b. Form-let tens.of which offices did you let be printed 
through the intermediary ofl Ailou?

70. a. Was WERWERT the real name of the man for whom you prepay, 
red a Spanish passport, or why was this name used?

b. Who was Werwert according to the passport you prepared 
for him?.

' c. Did you photograph Werwert to.get the necessary photo? 
where did you do this?

d. Where did you get the necessary "visa" for the pass?

71. a. What was the name of the soldier in the switchboard of 
the- commandantufa in Paris?

b. What was his address in Berlin?
c. Describe the family,give names, ages.
d. Describe their living place, or where you met the wife?
e. Were the soldier and his wife witting of their use?



. 76. a. Give as many names - and . addressee,,of people for whom, you ■ 
prepared false documentation as you remember.

• •fbfVrrifcs:S*t'fjOT^
cept those for ycur parents and sister from-Berlin to’ 
Vienna?

w. a.Where, how many times, did'you meet the Belgian girl?
.^y -; ;b^Who.yo&.hi’SAfrlends*or?,pa^ .place

a. Where did he’meet ULtJMES on the morning when they brought 
the unexploded bomb to his,David's, room?. 1

82. a* How does • he explain that the- Belgian girl came to his 
living place and found him,injured?'

Why had? Allumes, ^Steree and. Katz to come to the-railroad■ 
station for David's meeting with the Belgian girl?

/ 92. a. When did the parents and the sister of David go.from 
Berlin to Vienna?

b. '.Vhich documents David had prepared for this move?

93. a.When and where was the meeting arranged between David 
and his father?

b/Was there anybody present in the room during this, meeting? 
c.What kind of a room was this?

96. a. What has he told to the specialists about his Invention?
b. What did the specialists find being acceptable theore­

tically? '



: addItk^aV^ ' ’ :

Di? li a. Where did: you develope the negatives and films, and 
where did you make?thercopies (the positlces) and 

ienlargeraents?.' .-
b. Did the landlord/landlady-know; of All this?

3. a. Through whom did you give money to your father?
b. How much'was this? in which currency? 
c.-When and where was this?

* E. 1. a."In which hotel in Faris did you tr^a to register under 
a false name,- and what,exactly, was this name?

b..Did you have" any documents on this name? which?

3. a, V^ere did you live in Paris before your parents returned 
from Vienna?

b. The same question - after the parents returned from Vienna

U. a. Where,when, did David'learn to know HenSefarrod?" 
b. ’.'.here did lienee live before, they married?
c. Whom .of Rente's relatives he knows and corresponds with? 
d. The addresses of known relatives of Ren^e.

9. A. What was the name and address.of the jevelry shop which 
they ransaked? ~

13. a. How was the periscope concealed in the car? 
b. Which type and year of make the car was?

15. a. In which bank they made the hold-up?

20. a. Give names of inmates and of supervisors he remembers 
; from the different jails he was hold.

b.: 'What did he learn on "techniques and tactics" of clan- 
J destine work in these jails?

: c.- Who' were his most important teachers in those subjects?

23• List addresses where you lived after you were released from. 
: the prison, until you were contacted.

21*. List jobs you have had during this period, giving addresses 
,character of job, salary earned, or income if selfemployed.
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G. CHARACTERISTIC TRAITS IN HIS ACTIVIST. ।

As a child he gets thrown out of six schools for having 
done nonsense. ( Ref.: B 7,12,13,1+,15,17.)

- * Nor'does he finish the last, the photography and movie 
school,, although he is about 21 years of age and should,thus', 
be able to think for himself. ( B 18.)

Instead,he volunteers into-the French Foreign Legion,thus, 
going In war against the Germans. (C 1.) >

Later he volunteers for work Ini Germany, stays on jobs 
. 3 to Umonths then flees the country ( tvice ), and after- a 

few days out of Germany, volunteers again for work there,'; 
all without any good, compelling reason.( C 18,22j 39,1+°»‘)

The reasons for changing his jobs when in Germany or with 
the Germans, axa and the situations in which he changes or 
contemplates to change his jobs, are unreasonable,if not un­
believable. ( C ^5, 77.)

2. Lack of motivation.

He thinks that during the school age it was the Inferiority 
complex that made him do nonsense1 he wanted to show up despite 
being small in growth and having a funny name,(B 7a, 16.)

He is no t doing anything for material gain.he has done 
none of his special activities for money, and he won't do this 
in the future. ( E 22).

He has n_o ideological motivation, neither patriotic,nor 
enough political feelings: he does not feel being a Georgian, 
he is not interested in the Georgian Throne, he has partly for­
gotten the Georgian language, and he wanted to register as a 
Frenchman. ( Al; E 1.)

Although he"hates the Russians in General", and even more 
the Soviet-Russians., this hatred was not strong enough to make 
him join the German-sponsored Georgian anti-Soviet unlt.CC lf,8.)

His longing for thrill and excitement, the single remaining 
motivation, seems to be limited to the more-or-less comfortable, 
physically easy activities, like forging of documents, and 
fooling officials with those documents, playing a wise man who 
acts according to his psychological tricks. (C 2^,36,37,57; D 6.)



-35-

Thlsloveofexcltementwasnotstrongenough,justaswas 
not the political motivation, to bring him to more dangerous', 
•and more demanding acts.(C >♦•, 8; E 2.) . ;

Besides,thls.longing for^excitements Sas ta decreased Hi th 
the age. "/hen during ;the school "age he’did-not care what his 
parents felt when he was being- thorwn out of all schools, when 
he caused brands, stole, was arrested by the police (B 6,19'» 
and when in 1939 he. was bold enough to volunteer to the. Foreign 
legion, then,'in later years, he is not so bold any longer,as 
mentioned before, and„he is held back by the thought of his 
mother *s and .his wife s feelings. ( ’B 5, IC.) He even needs the 
repeated approaches of Jean Adami, and coersion,to get over the 
restraining influence of his wife.

• During the debriefing, although he was left in.full'freedom 
to tell his story, to feel, to live it once more; he did not 
show any excitement; he spoke as if telling the story of an other 
person,?leaving the impression of a man weary of his turbulent 
past, possibly longing for the family ( he mentioned having 
not seen his wife since 195°).

3. Lack of initiative.

His troubles in the schools seem having started when he 
got acquainted'with Jean ADAM whose plans he followed, although 
he "was sure that he could have made better plans".( B 11.)

In Germany he had PASCAL who did not like the jobs.spoke 
of leaving those, whereupon"they"then decided to flee.(C 6,22.)

Later Jean ADAM is back , again with his bad ideas and in­
tentions, even blackmailing David into action.( E 5, 11.)

. Lack of planning.

He often acts under the effect of a momentary thought, 
without planning, or he changes the plans If there were any.

Sometimes those acts or changes are just ridiculous, and 
show how bad was the "planning" Itself. ( C 26, 30,3^.)

Thereby he neglects the neccessary security precautions, 
and takes unneccessary risks. (C 10, 13, 16, 17, 77, 78, 81, 8^, 
87, E 1.)

_Sometin.es, when his "plan" does not work, he gets lost and 
remains inactive, lets things go their own way. (0 15.)
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' Hi. RELIABILITY OF THE STORY.

1. His .story gets' unbelievable because too often?

a/ he:: has ."ggotbjaigji" which helps him (G 15,16,27,30»78,aiO.)r' f

bZ his opponent Is .stupidly, derelict. which enables David always. .. 
.tocome out a dinner,to-escape the danger of being captured.
( C,10^23,23,29,36,37,Mf,>5,52,58,77.) ‘

2. There are statements -in his story which'are not well 
believable, f,l,?

.- that, he and Pascal got leaver or travel-documents from the 
Police in Stettin without having had any leave certificate from 
the factoryj or that he,having been only for a few, months in •. 
Germany, knew the language well enough and could prepare forged 
leave certificates.for himself andPascal. (C 7.)

- that he does not remember where he did live in Berlin when 
employed as a photographer, when this place was searched.(C 18)

- that "Passports for Foreigners" were issued by the German au­
thorities so easily,without any checks?, on so loinited purpose 
as was theirs? only for a short leave in Paris.(C 25, 29.)

- His tutoring of PascaYeoncerning the map?this was not necessary 
at all, because It really was h£^,David, who bought the map, 
Pascal could not have stated wrongly. ( C 28.).

- that he was allowed to go from the NSKK penal camp to Police 
H<j that the Police engaged him without any Investigation of 
his pastj that the WSKK penal camp released him simply on the 
basis of a note that he had registered for work with the Police.

(c^6.)
- that he, at this time, knew the trick with the onblnation of 

a false and a true document, ( C 57.) and -

- - that the higher an officer, the easier is to fool him (D 6), 
- - that one has to use the "lack of link" between different 

authorities? to present aVforged^document of one authority 
to an officer of an other authority, who would not find 
the forging. (This was mentioned In connection with D 6.)

-that the officer in 0K< ABW gave him the top-secret location 
of the Installation without having asked for the purpose of 
his visit. ( C 77.) ? .

- that he was so security;conscious and did not meet the patrons 
in his living place, that the "Belgian girl", Allumes and oth­
ers had not been to this place before. (C 80,81,82.)

- that he had ordered through Ailou forged letter-forms ’ 
of different offices by thousands of copies.( 60).
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J. SECURITY RISK.

l.®etherthestorylsrlghtorlnvented,or "beautified", c
there are points in it which indicate to some.security risks
connected vitli tnis persons' /;

2. - His’ father,'sister, her husband, and?probably.their children, 
are in.the-USSR,,whereto they repatriated from France in. 19**S. (A3)"

3- „~ His father?’although a-theoretical'"pretender to the ..Throne 
of Georgia", is in so good ^relation with, and so well trusted by, 
the "communists ^government <of the USSR and-of Soviet Georgia,1 .
that he i's allowed to live'permanently '( over 10 years ) in Tifli^ :
Georgia. ( A 3.)

^. - His cousin Mathee Keresselidze, who was sent by the Ger­
mans as a spy to USSR,'was caught there, and sentenced to 15 years . 
in prison or hard labor, was later free to come to Jloscow and to . .
repatriate to France. ( A 7.)

5. -His sister Helen, after she repatriated, was used by the 
communists as a teacher of languages In Georgia. Then,convicted 
for insulting talk about Stalin, and sentenced to 5 years in a 
detention area, she was later vindicated, received retroactively 
the salary for those five years, was allowed to come back to 
Tiflis, was occasionally at the same time in ILscoh when Mathie 
was there, and they,occasionally,met there. ( A 5.) ,

6. - Helen s husband Irakli lordklpanidze, a former German SD 
■ man, repatriated to USSR together with his.wife. (See p.l above.)

However, l'athe shall allegedly having heard nothing about his ‘
fa the when he met Helen in 2<oscow. ( A 7.)

7« Such things happen sometimes, but they are far from belon­
ging to everyday's pattern in Soviet life. The concentration of 
all those happenings on a very limited circle of Davids relatives 
could hardly be occasional. This should have special reasons.

8. The question arises! If this concentration is not occasio-
. nal, then - what is its purpose or reason, and how much is David 

involved?

9. Concerning David himself!

a/ According to this story he has acted in so many cases im- J
prudently, just relaying on his "good luck" only, and the stupi- . 1
dity of his opponents, that this could have developed into a 
habit of his. . . ■ \ i

b/ He ,has spokerr of having been very cautious and security 1
- ■ minded when taking people to his living place (that only two ;

friends have been there), and when meeting people. (C 8c.) 1
But J
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: But he, probably, has not- thought of how dangerous it was for 
him to re-register two times' in Paris under his right name-for 
re-employment in Germany af ter he had .abandoned there two working

- places. i»or has- he thought how dangerous it was for him to visit. J 
his parents on -tnose occasions_in Faris,-at'the addresses on 
which he might Have been wanted, while these addresses,probably, 
were registered as his home addresses when he applied for work 
In Germany.

c/ David has shown during the debriefing broad knowledge of 
different advanced techniques and tactics of clandestine work, 
which he claims’having used. If believing his story, then the 
question arises* where could he have learned all this knowledge 
at that early time, before 19V»*

d/ The iincident of having ’instructed Pascal, through the cellar 
wall what to. say during the interrogation: about the map,, with-no 
other items mentioned oh what more he had instructed Pascal at 
the same occasion, makes one think that this part of the story 
is invented^ It looks that David had been 'told of such pre- 
coordination of testimonies, that he had hot quite understood 
the matter; and - relying Oh his "intelligence", was telling 
nonsense. ( C 28 and H 2^related item.)

e/ David's acclaimed broad knowledge of different "psychologi­
cal11 tricks on one side, and on the other side his unwittingly 
demonstrated lack of understanding of many basic principles of 
clandestine work, leave.the impression that David has. heard of 
most of those clever things a f t e r he had used his primitive 
knowledge during ’^ II, and is simply trying to impress us by 
telling "clever" storiesi This would be in line with his need 
of showing up. ( G 2j B 7a, 16.)

f/ This could be true if he still is a "honest" crook, and 
the story is right in its main lines. c*
However, the too tight concentration of events,different infor­

mation and^alleged knowledge in this story, together with the 
unexcitedjUnpartial way of telling the exciting §tory by David, 
give also reason to think that the story is a "too good" cover­
stpry of a penetration agent.

10. What could happen when David,.being taken for a"honest 
' crook", would be used in a clandestine operation?

I a/ Due to his general instabilty and the trend to act under the
' effect of some momentary thought, he might easily deviate of the
\ pre-arranged, secure plan of. action, and may fall into difficul-
j ties through his irrational steps.
'l b/ Due to the lack of solid, binding motivation, and the trend 
' to use his own"cleverness", he may "somehow" come to the splendid 
; idea of contacting the "other side" and carry out the assignment
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in his own, a better, perhaps less straining,easier way.
In his eyes this does not need to be unhonest, bec'dise the 

* boss knows'that he is a crock,,a honest, but clever one.

c/ If this analysis is rignt, then this hypothetical case of 
"honest",David is mooving along the'toad of a wise man's work

-which David likes to go:"not too dangerbus and straining phy­
sically, however; .well exciting. . , .

d/ If; however, David is .a double agent, then he would not need 
any of th< founds traits in^his past activity.'and his way to 

/the other side issimple, provided'that he.will not be detected 
here before.

X. SUGGESTED NEXT STEPS.

To avoid possible errors, the following steps are suggested:

I. Across-check ofall debriefing.reports and other informa­
tion available on David. ;

2. Drafting a list of additional fact-finding and control ques­
tions.

3 - Asking these questions under-simultaneous application of 
consealed tape recording, thus providing an opportunity for 
detailed study of the answers and reactions of David.

^. Secret checks on persons mentioned in David's story, espe­
cially on Mathee Keresselidze.

5. Spcret checks with the French authorities on the last 10 
years ofl David's whereabouts, activities and contacts, in­
cluding the time in jails.
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L. PERSCJAL D1PRESSI0N 

MADE BY DAVID ON THE DEBRIEFER.

1. ( Soon after the second-session of the debriefing,on 29 Apr, 
the debriefer was" asked by the assigner whether the debriefer, 
if he were in the situation of an agent to go together with David 
on a clandestine operation,"replied2

NO, there is no rely onthis man.

" 2. This reply stands at this dayof closing of this report*

a/ it is dangerous to go with him,, even if, warned.that he is 
or might be a double-agent and when,thus,prepared &J: the 
resulting special dangers -
- he may add many more, unpredictable dangers by his irra­
tional, flash-of -thought actions.

b/ it is still more dangerous to go with him if knowing his
. : weaknesses, however taking him for a "hohest1' crook. No 

matter whether he be boss or subordinate, one can not rely 
on his adherence to the prepared plan and given orders.

c/ It is suicidal (unwittingly,of course) for a person who 
would be sent with him withoutbeing informed of hisweak- 

■ nesses, in full trust of his knowledges experience’, ratio­
nality and all other necessary.'qualities which he does not have.

3« Despite of this rather negative impression, it must be
5 said that David could still prove to be a satisfactory performer, 

and an acceptable calculated risk on many, one-man special ope­
rations, this especially in view of the rather general shortage 
of rwcellent/"st'ock-cf)candidates.




